
 
 
  

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
COUNCIL REGULAR 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

      

Monday      
April 4, 2022 



 

 
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, April 4, 2022 – 7:00PM 
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045 

7:00 PM Council Meeting (Action to be taken by Council on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any) 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
5. APPROVAL OF CONCENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
5A.1 - Approval of the Regular Council Meeting Agenda for April 4, 2022. 
5A.2 - Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes from March 7, 2022. 
5A.3 – Approval of the Closed Meeting Minutes from February 7, 2022 
5A.3 - Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll for week ending March 31, 2022. 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL – PRESENTATIONS & GUEST 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8A – Updates USDA – Water System Improvements, Wastewater System Improvements. 
         

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
    9A.1 – Request to approve professional service agreement – Night Magic Displays        
    9A.2 – Request to approve quote from Brink Wood Products (Red Woolfe & Veterans Park) 
      

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
    10A.1 – Department of Public Works Report 
    10A.2 – Police Department Report 
    10A.3 – Fire Department Report 
    10A.4 – Clerk & Treasurer Report 
    10A-5 – Village Manager Report 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS – SECOND OPPORTINUTY 
 

12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
In addition to addressing the Council during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the 
audience may address the Council, please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up 
to the Podium and state your name and address. 
 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows: 
 

1. Announcement of the agenda item by the President. 
2. Verbal report provided by staff. 
3. President asks councilmembers if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report. 
4. Motion is made by a council member and seconded by another council member. 
5. President then calls on councilmembers to discuss the motion if councilmembers wish to discuss. 
6. President calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred. 



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 

Village Council Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday, March 7, 2022, at 7:00 P.M  

Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  
Decatur, MI 49045 

I. President Elwaer called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
Clerk/Treasurer, Duncan provided roll call; Trustee Benson, Trustee Gunther, President Pro Tem 
Jackson, Trustee Mead Jr, Trustee Pelfrey, Trustee Verran, and President Elwaer in attendance. 
Also in attendance Village Manager, Christopher Tapper, Village Clerk/Treasurer, Megan 
Duncan, Chief of Police Thomas VanDerWoude.  
 

III. Public Comments 
 

a. VFW Auxiliary President Evelyn Avery, Vice President Makrina Conklin, and VFW 
Post 6248 Michigan State Commander Kevin Conklin presented a Certificate of 
Appreciation to Chief of Police Thomas VanDerWoude for the Decatur Police 
Department for all do for the community as a first responder.  

b. Donald Hanson, Van Buren County Commissioner, expressed his gratitude to the 
Manager Tapper for the additional communication mailed to residents informing them of 
the water and sewer rates increasing.  
 

IV. Approval of Agenda, Meeting Minutes, Accounts Payable 
 

a. Trustee Verran made a motion with support from Trustee Mead Jr. to approve the agenda 
for March 7, 2022, along with approval of meeting minutes from February 7, 2022, and 
accounts payable in the amount of $201,075.19, motion carried 7-0. 

V. Communications to the Council – Presentation & Guest 
 

a. Kellie Lindsey, Account Manager, and Ted Hanson, Building Inspector from Safebuilt 
presented to Council what permits and inspections Safebuilt has performed, and the 
additional services offered to the Village of Decatur.  
 

b. President Pro Tem Jackson expressed Decatur Plumbing and Heating is extremely happy 
with Safebuilt. Professional and how simple it is to get a permit when needed.  

 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
VI. Unfinished Business  

 
a. Manager Tapper presented updates on the USDA – Water System Improvements and 

Wastewater System Improvements.  
 

VII. New Business – Request to Approve Contract Amendments Safebuilt 
 

a. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with the support of Trustee Gunther to 
approve contract amendments for Safebuilt. motion carried 7-0. 

VIII. New Business – Request to approve recommendations for Village President for 
Appointments to DDA 
       

a. Trustee Verran made a motion with the support of Trustee Mead Jr. to approve Village 
Presidents appointments to DDA. motion carried 7-0. 
 

IX. New Business – Request to Approve Engagement of Everbridge Nixle 
 

a. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with the support of Trustee Verran approving 
engagement of Everbridge Nixle, motion carried 7 

X. Department Reports 
 
Manager Tapper and Chief of Police, Thomas VanDerWoude provided Department Reports to the 
Council. Each department report was provided in the agenda packet. A general discussion ensued 
regarding the department reports. 
 

XI. Council Comments & Additional Public Comments 
 

a. Dortha Pasley inquired if all residents of Decatur, Village and Township, would be able 
to enroll in Everbridge Nixel.  
 

b. President Elwaer thanked each department for the hard work they are doing for the 
Village and its residents. President Elwaer also inquired about the upcoming 4th of July 
Holiday. 

 

c. Trustee Verran liked Everbridge Nixle for additional communication about upcoming 
construction projects. 
 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 

a. Trustee Mead Jr. made a motion with the support from Trustee Verran to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:01 P.M., motion carried 7-0. Minutes submitted by Megan Duncan, Village 
Clerk/Treasurer. 



3 | P a g e  
 

 
 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:   April 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council approve accounts payable and payroll for the period ending 
March 31, 2022, in the amount of $196.735.64 

Background: 
Attached is the Disbursement Report highlighting the accounts payable and payroll activities for 
the period of March 1, 2022, through March 31, 2022  
 
Attachment(s):  
Disbursement Report 



Check Run Date Check Number Vendor Name Amount Paid Description
3/1/2022  GEN 29133 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 3,601.50 ATTORNEY SERVICES (POLICE DEPARTMENT)
3/1/2022  GEN 931(E) COMCAST CABLE 91.49 FEBRUARY PHONE LINE DPW
3/1/2022  GEN 937(E) VERIZON WIRELESS 258.94 CELL PHONE SERVICES
3/1/2022  GEN DECATUR DO IT CENTER 0.00 VOID
3/1/2022  GEN 29131 DECATUR DO IT CENTER 6.87 SUPPLIES FOR PD
3/1/2022 GEN 29141 DALE MOEN 25.00 WINDOW CLEANING
3/1/2022  GEN 29146 PRI MAR PETROLEUM INC 2,433.68 FUEL AT DPW
3/1/2022 GEN 29146 PRI MAR PETROLEUM INC 2,089.47 DIESEL AT DPW
3/1/2022  GEN 29133 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 2,082.50 ATTORNEY SERVICES (POLICE DEPARTMENT)
3/1/2022  GEN BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 0.00 VOID
3/1/2022  GEN 29143 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY 930.00 BODY/ARMOUR/VEST FOR PD
3/1/2022  GEN 29143 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY 152.90 UNIFORM EQUIPMENT FOR PD
3/1/2022  GEN 29132 PAW PAW LOCK & KEY 141.00 REPLACEMENT LOCK ON PUBLIC RESTROOM
3/7/2022  GEN 29116 THE CURCIO LAW FIRM 1,893.51 ATTORNEY SERVICES
3/7/2022  GEN 29121 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS 216.91 INTERNET PHONES
3/7/2022  GEN 29103 KROGEL'S AUTO SERVICE 127.82 SWITCH ASSEMBLY ON F‐250
3/7/2022  GEN 29120 WOLF KUBODA 53.14 BEARING/FLANGE REPLACEMENT DPW
3/7/2022  GEN 29110 PAW PAW LABORATORY 250.00 WATER TESTING
3/7/2022  GEN 29104 MICHIGAN CAT 28.77 REMAINING BALANCE ON INVOICE  SD13157708
3/7/2022  GEN 29106 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSN 235.00 WASTEWATER CONFERENCE FOR J. EBELING
3/7/2022  GEN 29109 DALE MOEN 25.00 WINDOW CLEANING
3/7/2022  GEN 29112 RC AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 59.07 SUPPLIES FOR DPW
3/7/2022  GEN 29117 TIM SHROYER 150.00 BOOT REIMBUREMENT
3/7/2022  GEN 29118 VC3 INC 5,136.00 ANNUAL SUPPORT SERVICE FOR IT RIGHT
3/7/2022 GEN 29114 ROYAL PUBLISHING 95.00 AD FOR INDIVIDUAL WRESTLING AT STATE
3/7/2022  GEN 29093 ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS INC 1,200.00 100 W. BRONSON STAKE SURVEY
3/7/2022  GEN 29119 WIGHTMAN & ASSOCIATES 66.14 PRAIRIE RONDE IMPROVEMENTS
3/7/2022  GEN 29113 REPUBLIC SERVICES 760.80 GARBAGE SERVICE
3/7/2022  GEN 29095 BLOOMINGDALE COMMUNICATIONS 521.97 PHONE AND INTERNET SERVICES
3/7/2022  GEN 29115 SIEGFRIED, CRANDALL 1,935.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND BANK RECONCILIATIONS
3/7/2022  GEN 29102 HYDROCORP, INC 342.50 CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM
3/7/2022  GEN 29100 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386 130.43 DATA LOGGING FLASHLIGHT
3/7/2022 GEN 29099 JIMMY EBELING 12.99 REIMBURSEMENT FROM CONFERENCE
3/7/2022  GEN 29101 HONOR CREDIT UNION 320.30 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
3/7/2022  GEN 29096 DECATUR DO IT CENTER 27.91 SUPPLIES FOR PD
3/7/2022  GEN 29111 PEERLESS‐MIDWEST 5,881.00 6" WATER SPECIALTIES WATER METER 
3/7/2022  GEN 29120 WOLF KUBODA 887.55 SNOWBLOWER PARTS
3/7/2022  GEN 29107 MIKE NORTHRUP 750.00 REPAIRS TO LEAF VAC 
3/7/2022  GEN 29107 MIKE NORTHRUP 262.50 INSTALLATION OF PARTS FOR SNOWBLOWER
3/7/2022  GEN 29113 REPUBLIC SERVICES 10,036.00 GARBAGE SERVICE
3/7/2022 GEN 29092 PEREZ, JOSE 66.61 UTILITY BILLING REFUND
3/7/2022  GEN 29094 BARON LAND CORPORATION 109.40 UTILITY BILLING REFUND
3/07/2022           29079 BENSON, JANICE  108.50 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29080 ELWAER, ALI M 167.00 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29081 GUNTHER, KIM M 108.50 PAYROLL



Check Run Date Check Number Vendor Name Amount Paid Description
3/07/2022           29082 MEAD JR, ROBERT H 108.50 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29083 PELFREY, JESSICA L 108.50 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29084 VERRAN, MICHAEL D 108.50 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29086 AFLAC ,   89.29 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29087 BLUE CARE NETWORK,   9,716.51 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29088 DELTA DENTAL,   470.39 PAYROLL
3/07/2022           29090 MISDU,   54.48 PAYROLL
3/07/2022          EFT869 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,   5,644.74 PAYROLL
3/07/2022          EFT870 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM,   2,608.39 PAYROLL
3/07/2022          EFT871 STATE OF MICHIGAN,   859.07 PAYROLL
3/8/2022  GEN 29097 DECATUR LUMBER COMPANY 401.97 SUPPLIES FOR DPW
3/8/2022 GEN 935(E) INVOICE CLOUD  140.85 PAPERLESS INVOICES FOR CUSTOMERS
3/8/2022  GEN 29091 ROBERT HICKS INVESTMENTS 41.73 UTILITY BILLING REFUND
3/08/2022           29085 MYERS, GORDY J 1,516.76 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD103 TAPPER, CHRISTOPHER  C 2,500.00 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD104 DUNCAN, MEGAN  M 1,597.48 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD105 DAHLQUIST, THOMAS L 2,564.62 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD106 GIBBS JR, RICHARD S 171.87 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD107 RIGG, THEODORE A 2,183.96 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD108 STRICKLIN, TAYLOR C 1,908.32 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD109 VANDERWOUDE, THOMAS C 2,582.84 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD110 BRIDGES, DEBRA J 432.00 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD111 MANN, ELESA F 432.00 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD112 BOITNOTT, PATRICK A 1,362.60 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD113 DRISCOLL, DAVID J 1,395.50 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD114 EBELING, JAMES S 2,898.80 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD115 SHROYER, TIMOTHY J 1,558.52 PAYROLL
3/08/2022           DD116 AVERY, EVELYN M 1,411.20 PAYROLL
3/9/2022  GEN 29098 DECATUR ONE STOP 628.88 FUEL FOR PD
3/9/2022 GEN 936(E) UNUM 824.57 SHORT/LONG/LIFE/AD&D INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES
3/9/2022  GEN 29108 MML‐LIABILITY & PROPERTY POOL 30,077.00 MML LIABILITY AND PROPERTY POOL INSURANCE THRU 3/2023
3/18/2022  GEN 29147 SAFEBUILT LLC 1,337.00 BUILDING PERMITS
3/18/2022  GEN 29136 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386 90.36 8 FT CURB KEY FOR DPW
3/18/2022  GEN 29140 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSOC 550.00 2022 BASIC INSTITUTE FOR MUNICIPLE TREASURERS
3/18/2022  GEN COMCAST CABLE 0.00 VOID
3/21/2022  GEN 934(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,270.75 HEATING SERVICES
3/21/2022 GEN 933(E) AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 4,160.61 ELECTRICIAL SERVICES
3/21/2022           29123 AFLAC ,   89.29 PAYROLL
3/21/2022           29124 BLUE CARE NETWORK,   1,086.62 PAYROLL
3/21/2022           29125 DELTA DENTAL,   52.28 PAYROLL
3/21/2022           29127 MISDU,   54.48 PAYROLL
3/21/2022           29128 FOPLC,   111.00 PAYROLL
3/21/2022          EFT872 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,   5,936.28 PAYROLL
3/21/2022          EFT873 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM,   3,002.39 PAYROLL
3/21/2022          EFT874 STATE OF MICHIGAN,   898.64 PAYROLL



Check Run Date Check Number Vendor Name Amount Paid Description
3/22/2022            29122 MYERS, GORDY J 1,467.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD117 TAPPER, CHRISTOPHER  C 2,500.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD118 DUNCAN, MEGAN  M 1,591.20 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD119 DAHLQUIST, THOMAS L 2,698.32 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD120 RIGG, THEODORE A 2,602.32 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD121 STRICKLIN, TAYLOR C 2,003.80 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD122 TAYLOR, WYATT E 294.05 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD123 VANDERWOUDE, THOMAS C 2,800.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD124 BRIDGES, DEBRA J 432.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD125 MANN, ELESA F 367.20 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD126 BOITNOTT, PATRICK A 1,280.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD127 DRISCOLL, DAVID J 1,440.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD128 EBELING, JAMES S 2,910.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD129 SHROYER, TIMOTHY J 1,760.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD130 AVERY, EVELYN M 1,428.00 PAYROLL
3/22/2022           DD131 PENTLAND, SHANTEL  M 496.00 PAYROLL
3/28/2022  GEN 29129 ROBERT HICKS INVESTMENTS 32.41 UTILITY BILLING REFUND
3/29/2022  GEN 29130 COMCAST CABLE 840.21 FINAL PAYMENT FOR INTERNET AND FAX AT VILLAGE HALL
3/29/2022  GEN 29138 KROGEL'S AUTO SERVICE 53.89 MAINTENANCE ON PATROL CAR
3/29/2022  GEN 29138 KROGEL'S AUTO SERVICE 47.98 MAINTENANCE ON PATROL CAR
3/29/2022  GEN 29145 PLEUNE SERVICE CO INC 590.00 FURNACE INSPECTIONS AT VILLAGE HALL
3/29/2022  GEN 29139 MEGAN DUNCAN 513.00 HOTEL AND MEAL FOR MAMC CONFERENCE
3/29/2022  GEN 29149 VC3 INC 165.00 LOG MONITORING AND 1 YEAR MAINTENANCE IT RIGHT
3/29/2022 GEN 29139 MEGAN DUNCAN 204.75 MILEAGE FOR MAMC CONFERENCE
3/29/2022  GEN 29134 JIMMY EBELING 89.50 MILEAGE FOR WASTEWATER CONFERENCE
3/29/2022  GEN 29148 TAPPER FORD 2,422.34 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS FOR 2016 PATROL CAR
3/29/2022  GEN 29150 WIGHTMAN & ASSOCIATES 3,244.00 USDA APPLICATIONS FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER
3/29/2022  GEN 29150 WIGHTMAN & ASSOCIATES 1,105.00 USDA APPLICATIONS FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER
3/29/2022  GEN 29135 EVERBRIDGE, INC 2,808.00 SETUP FEE AND NIXLE ENGAGE
3/29/2022  GEN 29142 NIEUWENHUIS BUILDERS LLC 9,764.00 RENOVATION OF PD RESTROOM
3/30/2022  GEN 29137 HARVEY CONSULTING, LLC 206.25 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DDA AND PLANNING COMMISSION (OCT)
3/30/2022  GEN 29137 HARVEY CONSULTING, LLC 618.75 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DDA AND PLANNING COMMISSION (NOV)
3/30/2022  GEN 29137 HARVEY CONSULTING, LLC 562.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DDA AND PLANNING COMMISSION (DEC)
3/30/2022  GEN 29137 HARVEY CONSULTING, LLC 525.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DDA AND PLANNING COMMISSION (JAN)
3/30/2022  GEN 29137 HARVEY CONSULTING, LLC 543.75 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DDA AND PLANNING COMMISSION (FEB)
3/30/2022 GEN 29144 PARRETT COMPANY 219.12 PRINTING SERVICES FOR VILLAGE HALL AND PD (JAN)
3/30/2022 GEN 29144 PARRETT COMPANY 388.09 PRINTING SERVICES FOR VILLAGE HALL AND PD (FEB)
3/30/2022  GEN 29150 WIGHTMAN & ASSOCIATES 5,700.00 GEORGE ST IMPROVEMENTS
3/31/2022 GEN 29151 POSTMASTER 204.00 POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS

196,735.64



   
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
REVIEWED BY: N/A 
DATE:   April 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Night Magic Display – Fireworks 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested the Village Council approve the quote from Night Magic Display for the annual 
fireworks display for 2022 and authorize staff to execute the necessary permits.  

Background: 
Decatur has historically held fireworks display for the July 4th celebration.  Staff has requested 
proposals and has received one return. The Village President along with staff and the Assistant 
Fire Chief of the Decatur-Hamilton Fire Department met with Dick Wilson, Night Magic 
Display to discuss the details behind the proposal.  Staff has also connected with Bernie 
Sherburn, property owner of the launch location of the display. 

The VFW 4th of July event will always be an event in which takes place on the day of July 4th. 
The Village of Decatur supports this event and the activities of this day. I have spoken with the 
membership from the VFW about the fireworks display and membership had no concerns about 
the Village proceeding with the fireworks display for SUNDAY, JULY 3rd, 2022.  

Staff has proposed this event to be a project of the Downtown Development Authority. This 
expenditure is in budget of the Downtown Development Authority.    

Attachments: 
Night Magic Display  

























   
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
REVIEWED BY: N/A 
DATE:   April 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Brink Wood Products Quote - Parks 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested the Village Council approve the quote from Brink Wood Products for playground 
mulch for the Village of Decatur, Red Woolfe Park and Veterans Memorial Park at a cost not to 
exceed $6,300.00 

Background: 
As part of continue maintenance of the Village of Decatur park services.  The DPW has received 
a quotation from Brink Wood Products to provide 210 c yards of playground mulch. The 
purchase is included in the fiscal year 2023 budget.  

Attachments: 
Brink Wood Products 



���������	
�����
��������������������������������
������� !  � "#$�%&��"�'���()�*�+,��-�)�*�+,�������������	
�����
���������.�**�,��&�+�,��/�.�**�,���0�1������� 2$34 �32��456789�:;<�=>?@;AB�CD?>?@;ABEF?GHIJK<;LJMN�OPQR9�STJKMFHUV�WHKGT�XYV�Z[ZZ�Z\]]\X[�̂W�_79�̀TK;MIabT?K�SHbb?K�CGIHbb?KEF?GHIJK<;LJMN�OcdePfR9�ghF\�iJaI?�j�+��0�����k�.���l�+/�j���+,�m�*�nk������
�+��m���o��*��p�0���q+�����56789�rH@?M�s�tK;Au�vaaF�̂KaFJGIM�CMH@?ME>K;AuhaaFbKaFJGIMLA?IN�OPQR9�STJKMFHUV�WHKGT�XYV�Z[ZZ�Z\X]\Z]�̂W�_79�:;<�=>?@;AB�CD?>?@;ABEF?GHIJK<;LJMN�OcdePfR9�iJaI?�w;�:;<VSTHAu�UaJ�xaK�GaAIHGyAB�JML�z?\��{;@@HB?�ax�|?GHIJKV�z?F�vaa@x?�̂HKu�}�{?I?KHAM�W?<aK;H@�̂HKu�ZX[�GL�UHKFM�̂@HUBKaJAF�WJ@GT�~AMIH@@?F�E���[�b?K�GJ>;G�UHKF�����V�[[�ST;M��JaI?�;M��H@;F�ITKJ��GIa>?K�X�V�Z[ZZL��?I�JM�uAah�;x�UaJ�haJ@F�@;u?�Ia�haKu�h;IT�JML�WHu?�;I�H�BK?HI�FHULrT?@@U�|aaKA>aMtK;Au�vaaF�̂KaFJGIMV�~AGLXXY��s�Y�IT�rIK??I�rvtUKaA�̀?AI?KV�W~��]��X��X�s�Y�s�X�[gH���X�s�Y�s[[XZhhhL>K;AuhaaFbKaFJGIMLA?IMH@?ME>K;AuhaaFbKaFJGIMLA?I�@@�SH��WJMI�t?��FF?F�~x��bb@;GH>@?v?�K?M?K�?�IT?�K;BTI�Ia�HFF�H�xJ?@�MJKGTHKB?�b?AF;AB�<HKu?I�GaAF;yaAML�



  
Thomas VanDerWoude, Chief of Police 

                                                             114 N. Phelps St.                                                             

Decatur, MI  49045 

Phone: (269) 423-2171 

                        Fax:   (269) 423-7814 

Email:  vanderwoudet@decaturmi.org 

 

                                                                                     

        

 

 

To: Village Manager Chris Tapper 

Fr: Chief Tom VanDerWoude 

Date: March 29, 2022 

Ref: Monthly Report for the Month of March 2022 

 

Meetings / Events / Information: 

• Treatment Court Policy Meeting 

• Council Meeting 

• Meeting with Local Chief’s 

• Fire Board Meeting 

• Officer Evaluations Completed 

• Meeting with SafeBuilt 

• Meeting with Builder 

• Meeting with MML Representative 

• Meeting in regards to Facilities 

• Meeting with Prosecutor Zuiderveen in regards to AFC Home 

• Meeting with Sgt. Rigg 

• Training:  Sgt. Rigg attended TAC Training (LEIN Computer Information) 

 

 

 

Please see the below activity occurring in our community over the past month. 

 

 

Arrests:  March 1, 2022 to March 29, 2022 

• 3-29-22, Male, Criminal Sexual Conduct 

 

 

Calls for Service / Reports Taken:  March 1, 2022 to March 29, 2022 

• Larceny of Gasoline 

• Missing Person 

• Check Railroad Crossing Gates 

• Assist Fire Department 

• FOIA Request 

• FOIA Request 

• Liquor Inspection 



 

• Fraud 

• Assist Medical 

• General Assist 

• Warrants, FTA 

• Salvage 

• Public Relations 

• Suspicious Vehicle 

• Assist Medical 

• Found Property 

• Suspicious Vehicles, Assist VBCS 

• Assault 

• Suicidal Subject 

• General Assist 

• Assault 

• General Assist 

• Counterfeit Money 

• Alarm 

• Trespass 

• Traffic Policing 

• Found Property 

• Assist Medical 

• Domestic Violence 

• Assist Medical 

• Salvage 

• Salvage 

• Salvage 

• Identity Theft 

• General Assist 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Reckless Driving 

• General Assist 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Found Property 

• Blight 

• PDA 

• Assist Medical 

• Suicidal Subject 

• General Assist 

• Domestic Violence 

• Assist, Stolen Vehicle 

• Fraud 

• General Assist 

• Assist Medical 

• Dog at Large 



 

• Traffic Policing 

• Assist Medical 

• General Assist 

• Assist to CPS 

• Traffic Policing 

• Alarm 

• Civil Dispute 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Assist Medical 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Salvage 

• Salvage 

• No License 

• Suspicious Vehicle 

• Assist VBCS, Threats 

• General Assist 

• Stalking 

• Assist Medical 

• Probation Violation 

• General Assist to VBCS, FOC Warrant Arrest 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Property Damage Accident 

• Blight 

• Blight 

• Mental Investigation 

• Accident, Assist MSP 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Found Property 

• Salvage 

• Salvage 

• Alarm 

• Found Property 

• Assault  

• Dog at Large 

• Blight 

• Bench Warrant 

• Fugitive Information 

• Assist Medical 

• General Assist 

• Suspicious Situation 

• Suicidal Subject 

• Non Compliant Sex Offender 

• Non Compliant Sex Offender 

• Civil Dispute 

• Assist Medical 



 

• Blight 

 

 

Thank you!  Please stay safe! 

 

Chief Tom VanDerWoude 

 

 

 



   
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM – WEEKLY REPORT 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:   Jimmy Ebeling, DPW 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:   April 4, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: March 2022 Monthly Report from DPW   
 
March 2022 – Jobs completed 

Read Water Meters for billing       
Marked Miss Digs (409 S. Williams, 303 Sandy Knoll, 508 S George, 207 N Williams, 218 N John, 
100 W Bronson, 150 E Bronson)       
Data-logged meter for high water usage (chart of usage- Hemenway) 
Serviced equipment 
Picked up brush 
Checked sanitary sewers 
Taught Driscoll to read water meters with auto reader 
Turned OFF water meter – 107 N. John, 520 Cherry Ln,  
Turned ON water meter - 302 N Phelps, 307 E St Mary’s, 520 Cherry Lane 
Read final usage on meter (314 W. St. Mary’s, 408 Michigan Ave,) 
Flushed water meter for smell/color – 312 Paw Paw,  
Jetted Sewer - 409 S George,  
Checked out sink hole in back yard – nothing to do with Village 107 N John 
Filled dirt around water line access – 212 E St Mary’s, Bailey White Oak 
Removed Rainbow from front Office Window 
Checked basement under Village Manager office for possible repairs  
Snow & Ice removal 
Cut dead trees down at Red Woolfe Park 
Tree Trimming 
Cold Patched roads 
Picked up load of cold patch at VCRC 
March Wastewater Discharge 
Brush removal at wastewater lagoons 
Spring parks clean up 
Sewer Maintenance 
Bathrooms opened at Raider Romp 
Playground mulch delivered at Raider Romp 
Leaves & brush pick up 
Annual Pumpage report and cross connection report done for Eagle 



   
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
REVIEWED BY: N/A 
DATE:   April 4, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: Decatur-Hamilton Fire & QR Report – March 2022 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested the Village Council receive a report from the March 2022, Decatur-Hamilton Fire 
& QR Departments. 

Background: 
Fire Department agenda topics include; Chief’s report, Secretary’s report, Training report, Truck  
Captain’s report, Building report.  The Quick Response Department agenda topics include;  
Team Leader’s report, QR vehicle discussion, QR staffing, Cascade O2 Systems. 
 
The QR Department will be proceeding to increase the millage rate from 0.5 to 1.5 mills. This is  
being requested to fund department staffing. As Council will recall, the Village does not need to  
formally approve or disapprove of this action from the Decatur-Hamilton Fire Board. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Fire Department – agenda 3/28/2022 
QR Department – agenda 3/28/2022 



��������	�
����������������������������������� !"�� #$%�&'"�&(&&��)*��+,,�-.�/01/2�3,1041�.5��,,146+7812�+70��.,,��+,,�9*�3:;,68��.<<17-�=*��006-6.7>?�1,1-6.7>�-.�-@1��4170+�A*��BB/.C+,�.5��4170+�D*��BB/.C+,�.5�
67:-1>�5/.<�-@1��1;/:+/E�9F2�9G99��6/1��.+/0��14:,+/�
11-674�H*��BB/.C+,�.5��6,,>�67�+�-.-+,�.5�IF2AH9*99�J*��/1+>:/1/K>��1B./-�F*�55681/��1B./->�LM�NOPQRST��QUVWX�YM�ZQ[WQXLW\ST��QUVWX�[M��WLP]P]̂��QUVWX�_M��Ẁ[a�NLUXLP]ST��QUVWX�QM�b̀Pc_P]̂��QUVWX�d*��	����:e6,6+/E��1B./-�)G*�31/>.771,�))*��75676>@10��:>671>>�LM�f]̂VP]̂�b\g�Lh��QiPTPV]T�)9*��1j��:>671>>�)=*�3:;,68��.<<17-�)A*��0k.:/7<17-�



��������	�
�������������������������������������� �!"#$%�$��&' �&(&&�)*��+,�-,,./01�234�5366,7�.8�897,9�3.�:;)<�=��>?�@+3/9-30�A9B4C8D/5+*��E866�5366�234�.3C,0�2/.+�A9B4C8D/5+F�F�G682,94F��3.,6,?F�HB4-35C�HF�HB4-35C��F��,2,66F�307��,2.80�I9,4,0.*�J*�=B>6/5�@8--,0.�234�1/D,0*�K*�HB4-35C���-8D,7F��3.,6,?�4,5807,7F�@LEE��AF�.8�3II98D,�L1,073�34�I9,4,0.,7*��L66�2,9,�/0�M3D89*�<*�HB4-35C���-8D,7F��3.,6,?�4,5807,7F�@LEE��AF�.8�3II98D,�.+,�N30B39?�K)F�JOJJ�E,1B639��,,./01��/0B.,4�34�I9,4,0.,7*��L66�2,9,�/0�M3D89*�P*��,2,66�-8D,7F�G682,94�4,5807,7F�@LEE��AF�.8�3II98D,�>/664�34�I9,4,0.,7�/0�3�.8.36�8M�Q))FPJ<*OP�34�I9,4,0.,7*��L66�2,9,�/0�M3D89*��:*��,2.80�13D,�.+,��9,34B9,9R4�E,I89.�08./01�Q)KOFKOS*ST�/0�.+,��,0,936�GB07F�QKUFP:O*JP�/0�.+,�@3I/.36��VI,04,�GB07F�Q)FJKK*TU�/0�.+,�A803./804�GB07F�307�Q:TU*J)�/0�.+,�E,4./.B./804�GB07�M89�3�.8.36�MB07�>36305,�8M�Q)SOFUOO*JK�359844�366�MB074*���,2.80�08.,7�.+3.��BII6/,4W��./6/./,4W�=31,94XE37/84W�307�G/9,�=9,D,0./80�2,9,�8D,9>B71,.�3.�.+/4�./-,*��Y82,D,9F�+,�08.,7�.+3.�.+,9,�2,9,�4,D,936�8.+,9�3558B0.4�2/.+�682,9�.+30�>B71,.,7�,VI,07/.B9,4�307�>B71,.�37ZB4.-,0.4�2/66�>,�58-I6,.,7�/0��395+[LI9/6�.8�7,.,9-/0,�/M�30?�/.,-4�2/66�0,,7�3II98D36�3.�.+,�JOJJ�L00B36��,,./01*�3*�HB4-35C�H�-8D,7F�G682,94�4,5807,7F�@LEE��AF�.8�3II98D,��9,34B9,9R4�E,I89.�34�I9,4,0.,7*��L66�2,9,�/0�M3D89*���S*�\MM/5,9�E,I89.4�3*�@+/,MR4�E,I89.�/*�@+/,M��,9+867�08.,7�.+3.�)<:<�/4�/0�M89�4I9/01�9,I3/94*���//*�A/45B44/80�234�+,67�80�/04B9305,�58D,931,�307�/M�.+,�6,D,6�8M�58D,931,�234�4BMM/5/,0.*��A,I39.-,0.�.8�4I,3C�2/.+�N3?��,2,66*�>*��,59,.39?X377�J�53664;��J�/0�Y3-/6.80��8204+/I*�5*��93/0/01�E,I89.XG/9,�L537,-?�806/0,�6,390/01�4?4.,-�234�9,D/,2,7*��@84.4�2,9,�6/4.,7�3.�QKFO<O*OO�I,9�?,39�8D,9�.+,�I985,,7/01�K�?,394*�/*�HB4-35C�H�-8D,7F�G682,94�4,5807,7F�@LEE��AF�.8�3II98D,�IB95+34,�8M�G/9,�L537,-?�\06/0,�],390/01��?4.,-*��L66�2,9,�/0�M3D89*�7*��9B5C�@3I.3/0R4�E,I89.X�8.+/01�.8�377*�,*� B̂/67/01�E,I89.X�8.+/01�.8�377*�M*��,2.80�-8D,7F�G682,94�4,5807,7F�@LEE��AF�.8�355,I.�\MM/5,9�E,I89.4�34�I9,4,0.,7*��L66�2,9,�/0�M3D89*�U*�LBV/6/39?�E,I89.�3*�LBV/6/39?�2/66�>,�.3C/01�8D,9�L779,44��/10�=98193-*�T*�=,94800,6X�8.+/01�.8�377*�)O*��0M/0/4+,7�>B4/0,44��3*� ?̂X]32��I73.,X=6300/01�.8�+3D,�48-,�BI73.,7�-3.,9/364�M89�0,V.�-80.+*�))*��,2�̂B4/0,44�3*�E,.B90�8M��B908B.��,39�307�̂88C4F��*��3/C/4�/*��+,9,�234�3�_B,4./80�93/4,7�M98-��3/C/4�9,1397/01�G/9,M/1+.,9���307����9,_B/9,-,0.4*�//*��3C/4�/07/53.,7�+,�3II6/,7�/0�JO)TF�@+/,M�@80C6/0�9,M,99,7�.8��0D,4./13./D,�@8--/..,,*�



��������������	�
���	�������������	���������
�����������������������	����	���������	���
��������������
������	���������	����������������������������������������������	������������	���������������������
�������	�������������������������������������	���������������������� !������� ��������������
���	�
���	������������������
���	����
����
����������������
��������
���������������������
������	��������������������������������	�������������	�����
������
������	��������������� ���"����
�#������������������ $��%����������	&�����������
��	�	&�#'((�)�&�����	*�������������������+,-$�".����



���� �����	
 ���� ���������� ����� ���������������� ����� ����� !	"#$ %&' (�'#)'*+	,$-�'&� �.���/��0					���������� ����� 12 !	3��%$&	4$ �&'%5	116 722&	4$ �&'%5	45�%$� �8�/��0								���������� ����9 7'*+$�	:'&$	62�-�*5 4�--#'$� ;�</=�0								���������� ":> 62*���$&� ?�%�&�#	@��	4$&A' $ 9��/<<0								���������� ":> B'##�+$	2C	7$ �%�& D�%$&�4$E$&	4$&A' $ <8/<=0										���������� ":> 6F36G4> HI2*$�J*%$&*$% ��;/;�0								���������� ����< 7/1/	@�##'A�*	FCC' $	42#�%'2*� H&'*%$&	4$&A' $ 9;/8�0										���������� ":> D$##�	:�&+2 H&'*%$&	4$&A' $ <�/��0										���������� ":> G"H "#$ %&' 	4$&A' $ ���/8�0								����<����� ":>H4 J*%$&*�#	,$A$*�$	4$&A' $ H�5&2##	"K- ���/��0								����;����� J*%$&$�% 9/=�0															���������� ����; 7'*+$�	:'&$	62�-�*5 4�--#'$� =�/;�0										���������� ����� D$�%	4I2&$ "L�'-�$*% ���/��0								���������� ����8 7$ �%�&	M�&)E�&$ 4�--#'$� ��;/9�0								���������� ����= ($�%	D�5	7'�-2��# >&��I	4$&A' $ ���/�90								���������� ���8� ,$$)$&	G  2�*%'*+ G  2�*%'*+	4$&A' $ ���/��0								���������� ���8� ?$E$##	G+$* 5 J*��&�* $ �.<9�/��0					���������� ���8� 7$ �%�&	M�&)E�&$ 4�--#'$� 9�/��0										���������� >�K	,$A$*�$ >�K	,$A$*�$ �9.=�8/��0					���������� ���8� B�*	(�&$*	62�*%5	:'&$	6I'$C�	G��2 '�%'2* >&�A.>&�'*.3'� ���/��0								���������� ���8; G�5	3	D'##'��� H�5&2## 8�;/9�0								�9�������� ���8� 7M:7 62*%&� %$)	4$&A' $� <��/��0								�9�������� ���89 N2$	@$&I2#) 6I'$C �.���/��0					�9�������� ���8< 3�%%I$E	?$E%2* >&$���&$& �<�/��0								OPOQRS TUVWXTYZX[				 XVU\ZYZZ[				

�����]�̂_���̀���	a���	Q������������	b����c�����	���	de����	f�����gThgZhZZ	��	gUhgihZZ



������������	
���������������������������������
����� 	 !"#$%&'(!&���������)*+, -%$"#&(."��������/�01����1�����2��3++4 !$.--(5%��������/� �������1�� #5%(.!�1�1����������6�)�4+, .&"(&&
1��7���������������� !58$"&!("'�����������������9����2��������� !"$!'.('#������ ����:7�/����� "8&(&&
1��7������������������ !"$8!.('#
1��7������������� .!-$.!'(&&��;2������	<���=�� %-"$5!"(!&��;2������ !!$#%!(&&
1��7���;2������ %'8$"5#(!&
�
������	
� ��>,>�+�>?�>���@���
�	��A�	BC�
D���:�7��������������:�7�������������������:�7���������������@�����1�� -&&$&&&(&&��������E�:7 !$'#'(&&�)>>>�F�9�E�177����:�7���� -!'(#5
1��7����������������:�7���� -&!$88%(#5
1��7�����������:�7���� -&!$88%(#5�1���
�=����:�7����0G��2� ��� !&'$"&&(&&
1��7��1���
�=����:�7���� !&'$"&&(&&
1��7����:�7���� '&#$.8%(#5	<���E4*>>�F� ����2�	������� -5%$&"!(8%4>>>�F�����@�7�	<���E .#"$!#8("&������1= H%$#%8(%8
1��7�	<���E #"'$"-!('!
�
������@���
�	��A�	BC�
D ��>,>�+�>?�>

�����
���A�0	��
C ��� 	@�7����������1G�����7�����>��

9����



��������	�
������������������������������������������� ������!��"�#$�%&%#��'� ��'��(����#$�%&%%&)*&#*%&%#�+�&,*&#*%&%% ������������� -��������������� .���/������.��� � 012304516 4472777577 8492473591���������:( ;42<<459= 4672777577 84=32==3513� ������/���� 4=6266=503 =<72777577 841;2;;<57=�������������� 02777577 =;2777577 8412777577������� 3241<56; 42777577 <241<56;�������� 677577 42977577 8077577����������>�" �� 91<577 7577 91<577� ������� .� 411209<564 =092977577 8497291=5;0�/(������(����?�'����� =<2<345<9 ;92777577 8<2=435=9���� 32<0;501 492777577 862=76576�@��( 42;0;50< 92777577 8;267657;A���'�� 41=577 7577 41=577��'�� 7577 42777577 842777577���� 7577 42777577 842777577� ������(���� ;32444566 9<2777577 84323335;1B�((��������� ���C��� =327;7579 372777577 8942060509B�((���� =426<9571 492777577 626<9571DD&&&�E�>�"� ����/(����� 4=2;;<501 492777577 8=266=576B������� 442=<9577 ;=2777577 8=72<=9577���� 472671596 <2977577 ;2471596B�((�����>�����+����� � 324<35<0 <2977577 6<35<0>� F���� 927=6597 62777577 80<;597 ���������B��� 92777577 <2977577 8=2977577����� ;2043577 =92777577 8=4273=577����$�����$���� =2<19506 ;2977577 8<91571�����
���� =2;9659< ;2777577 861;51;������������>������� � =241<53; =2777577 41<53;B�((������ ��� =27645;= 32777577 8920;3563�(����� ����"*������� 4<65=6 ;72777577 8=023=;5<1����� 7577 62977577 862977577� �����/(���� 49;2619513 ;792977577 8494239159=	������ .� +G$DG)HG) +#&$&&&H&& #$I#%H#I
�>����#� F�#



������������	
����������������������� ��������� ���!���"� #�$%$�$%������������� ���&�����'!��(��)�*��+� ��%%%�%%������ ,�&������������ �,�&�����-����+�������+'�() ����%�%%-.!�� �$��&�������������+ ��#,��&���+!� ��#,%�%%/������+ ��,#%�%%0��� ��%&����11222�3�4�5�����-����+�+ ��%�$�$�/!�����+ ��#���6�������(�/��� #%%�%%4��7�8�� �%%�%%����
�����
��+ �%%�%%������-����+� ��,,��$&9�������� �1
:;<=:>

����*�?9�@� -6��0��8��-4��7���@�*�++���A����A��!)A�������	
��2��

4�)��	



����������	�
������������������������������������������������ ������������� �!�"#$�%&'���(��)�������)*����� � �������������+�,��"-.�%&'���/)������)�����0�1#"#�����2�!����"-�3�4.��%-&.56�'����	�
����*��������������7��������89�)���*�9�����������7�����:�;)��)�����







































��������	�
����������������������������������������� !"#$%��#&'(�)*%�)+))�,-��.//�01�23425��/4364�17��//468.9:45�.93��1//��.//�;-��<=/8:��1>>490�?-��3380819@A�4/40819@�01�0B4��6493.�C-��DD21E./�17��6493.�F-��DD21E./�17�
89<04@�721>�0B4�G4=2<.2H�;I5�;J;;�����1.23��46</.2�
440896�K-��DD21E./�17��8//@�89�.��10./�17�L;5KMI-NF�N-��24.@<242O@��4D120�I-�778:42��4D120@�PQ��RPS��RPTRUVW��RXYUZ�M-��42@1994/�������������,J-��97898@B43��<@894@@�PQ�[��\R]̂_̀R�aQ�[��bZPcĉde�_Q�fURT̂Z�fPUT�,,-��4g��<@894@@�,;-��<=/8:��1>>490�,?-��3h1<29>490��



��������	�
�������������������������������������������� !"#�$%&'(!'"�)*#�)+))�,-��./�0//1234�567�8699/:�1;�;<:/<�61�=>??�@��AB�C.62<063�D<E7F;G28.-��H;99�8699�567�16F/3�521.�D<E7F;G28.I�J9;5/<7I��61/9/BI�KE7068F�KI�KE7068F��I��/5/99I�63:��/51;3�L</7/31-�M-��;�LEA928�8;00/31�567�42G/3-���N-�KE7068F���0;G/:I��/51;3�7/8;3:/:I�COHH��DI�1;�6LL<;G/�O4/3:6�67�60/3:/:�1;�2389E:/�8P�C</:21�C6<:7�E3:/<��3Q2327./:�RE723/77-��O99�5/</�23�Q6G;<-��S-�KE7068F�K�0;G/:I��/5/99�7/8;3:/:I�COHH��DI�1;�6LL<;G/�T63E6<B�N,I�M?MM�H/4E96<��//1234��23E1/7�67�L</7/31/:-��O99�5/</�23�Q6G;<-�U-��/5/99�0;G/:I��61/9/B�7/8;3:/:I�COHH��DI�1;�6LL<;G/�A2997�23�6�1;169�;Q�V,MINWM-NS�67�L</7/31/:-��O99�5/</�23�Q6G;<-���=-��/51;3�46G/�1./��</67E</<X7�</L;<1�23:2861234�QE3:�A69638/�;Q�V,NSISNM-Y,�23�1./��/3/<69�JE3:I�VSSM-Z=�23�1./��/0A/<X7��6G2347�JE3:I�63:�V,,NI,U?-=W�23�1./�C6L2169��[L/3:21E</�JE3:�Q;<�6�1;169�QE3:�A69638/�;Q�VMSZI?M=-SS-���/51;3�3;1/:�1.61�1./</�5/</�3;1�AE:4/1�/[8/L12;37�61�1.27�120/-�6-�KE7068F�K�0;G/:I��/5/99�7/8;3:/:I�COHH��DI�1;�688/L1��</67E</<X7�H/L;<1�67�L</7/31/:-�O99�5/</�23�Q6G;<-���W-��/60�\/6:/<�H/L;<1�6-�O77271631��/60�\/6:/<�R/37;3�</L;<1/:�,M�</7L;37/7�;3�=M�86997�23�D/8/0A/<�Q;<�6�</7L;37/�<61/�;Q�,Y]�63:�,M�</7L;37/7�;3�=?�86997�Q;<�T63E6<B�521.�6�</7L;37/�<61/�;Q�M?]-�A-��/51;3�0;G/:I�J9;5/<7�7/8;3:/:I�COHH��DI�1;�6LL<;G/��/60�\/6:/<�H/L;<1�67�L</7/31/:-���O99�5/</�23�Q6G;<-�Z-�@/<7;33/9�6-��;1.234�1;�6::-�Y-��3Q2327./:�RE723/77�6-� Ĥ�_/.289/̀�1299�/[L9;<234�;L12;37-��_/.289/�6G6296A2921B�8</61234�8.699/34/7-��@9633234�1;�.6G/�7;0/�;L12;37�Q;<�0;G234�Q;<56<:�521.23�1./�3/[1�M�1;�N�0;31.7-�A-� Ĥ��16QQ234̀a299�</G2/5�3/[1�0;31.-�8-�C</:21�C6<:�b��/51;3�</L;<1/:�1.61�;L12;37�6</�71299�A/234�/[L9;</:-��J2<71��161/�R63F�:;/7�3;1�;QQ/<�6�L<;4<60�AE1�23G/712461234�;L12;37�1;�E1292c/�d;3;<�C</:21��32;3-�,?-��/5�RE723/77̀�;3/�,,-�@EA928�C;00/31�567�42G/3-���,M-�KE7068F�K�0;G/:I�J9;5/<7�7/8;3:/:I�COHH��DI�1;�6:e;E<3�1./�0//1234�61�=>,N�@�-����



���� �����	
 ���� ���������� ����� ���������������� ��� ���� !"#� $%& #%'	(%�	)"#*+," ��-./01								���������� ��� 2*''%3"	45	6",%& # 7%&"#�)"8"#	)"#+*," 0�.9:1										���������� ��� ;�< �'",&#*,	)"#+*," -9�.�-1								����=����� ��� ��!,%�& <>��"�?�&"#�"& �9/.:01								���/0����� ?�&"#"�& 9.�91															���������� 9-9� @""A"#	;,,� �&*�3 ;,,� �&*�3	)"#+*,"� /9�.��1								���������� �%B	<#�,""A� /�C0::./�1					�-��/����� 9-9� �>#*�&*�%	D"���� ;��&.	�"%!	E"%A"# /9�.��1								�-��/����� 9-9- 6F	�*#"	D�%#A D *'A*�3	@"�&%' /C���.��1					�-��/����� 9-99 �"##G	D #�� �"%!	E"%A"# ���.��1								HIHJKL MNOPQRSMTU				 NOVWXSPTU			
�����Y�Z[���\���	]Y���	̂�����	J������������	_�����̀����	a	bc����	̂�����QdeQNeNN	��	QReQMeNN



������������	
������������������������������������������������ ��� �!"#!������������������$���%��&&�& ��! �'(#)*�����������������+,-����..� ��/#")
0��%���������������� /'" (!�#"�1����������������2����3�4������� � �'"#'/������5����-%����1��� )((#((
0��%�1���������������� / ('"#'/
0��%������������� /)( (6(#!)1���������2����3�7��%3����5�� �(� '((#((
0��%�1��������� �(� '((#((
1
�8����	
� �&����9:�&84�7484
4	��;�	<=4
>8��-�%�����������8��-�%����1�����������8��-�%�������0�������?�-%���?����3���� ! !��#((
0��%�1�����������8��-�%���� ! !��#((
0��%��������8��-�%���� ! !��#((
0��%�8��-�%���� ! !��#((	@���?5����3�	������� /)6 66/#))1������7�%�	@���? '' /�/#'/A��4��0, !) (��#�"
0��%�	@���? !)� /�)#!)
1
�8�84�7484
4	��;�	<=4
> �&����9:�&

B������C�,�%�0��<�����5��0��7�%����������0D�����%�����9��

2����



��������	
�������������������������������������������������������������� �!"!���#����#������� �!"!!"$%"�%!"!��	�"&%"�%!"!! ������������ '�(����������(��������)�����%*+�����)�������+���������	�
���������,��#�� -./0-12.3 -4/555255 3/0-12.3��+���������	�����������,��#�� -6/6102-7 04/555255 83-/7-9219:���;�)�� 39/145255 6/655255 33/-45255)��������)����� 7-219 16255 80-2-7������*<���� 5255 5255 5255=��)������� 5255 5255 5255�����)����� 13/1-02.3 13/616255 3742.3*+������������������ 35/555255 -0/555255 830/555255=������	�*<������� ./..62.- 5255 ./..62.->������ 4/395255 3-/555255 80/475255)�������� 6/799255 6/455255 8007255?������� 0/000275 35/655255 81/399295=����������>������� 3/065255 3/455255 8765255��������������� 7.4297 3/655255 83/553209*<��������@�>����� -54211 6/655255 86/-.32-0A�#�����@�*<���;�������� 75255 7/555255 80/.95255����@�(� 5255 165255 8165255����� 5255 7/555255 87/555255�������� 80/075255 -/655255 86/475255�����*+����� 06/13-210 13/065255 806/9012-1B���(��������)����� 09/533234 --6255 06/149234B���)����� CD "��;�E !!F;"" CF $ED;�E

�G�������H��



������������	
������������������������������������������������������� ��!� "#$%&&'"(��������������� )'()������������ "#$*(+'")�������,����� "$(&-'*).����/������� "$((('((0������ +)('((1����������0������ ")('((������������� #$%&-'*)2����������������� "($(()'+(2��������� 	3
334563

7���������������8��9���������:��;��<�=�������!����!���/!������	
��3��

:�/��	



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:   April 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement – March 2022 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council review Revenue & Expense Report along with Cash Balance 
report for the period ending March 31, 2022. 

Background: 
Attached is the Revenue & Expense Report along with Cash Balance report. 
 
Attachment(s):  
Cash Balances 
Revenue & Expense Report 



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND 1/1Page: 04/01/2022 10:59 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

FROM 03/01/2021 TO 03/31/2022

Ending
Balance

03/31/2022
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

03/01/2021DescriptionFund

615,216.56 1,325,026.77 1,348,502.17 591,741.16 GENERAL FUND101

670,944.00 115,860.87 190,485.60 596,319.27 MAJOR ROADS202

174,510.71 178,320.96 234,233.92 118,597.75 LOCAL ROADS203

438.69 0.06 0.36 438.39 FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS206

22,021.45 21,182.75 15,964.50 27,239.70 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS213

225,859.80 125,699.09 171,571.55 179,987.34 STREETS230

71,835.89 221.77 8,179.75 63,877.91 BUSINESS LOANS244

114,886.45 222.92 1,743.49 113,365.88 HOME REHAB LOANS245

46,986.24 12,578.86 19,284.42 40,280.68 DDA248

1,382.72 0.17 1.04 1,381.85 DRUG FORFEITURE265

91,032.12 0.00 91,032.12 0.00 APRA FUND282

804,868.61 235,213.02 251,404.00 788,677.63 SEWER FUND590

650,542.90 315,566.04 355,229.96 610,878.98 WATER FUND591

1,191.99 134,280.89 126,179.52 9,293.36 GARBAGE COLLECTION596

300,429.72 233,098.78 149,584.57 383,943.93 MOTOR POOL661

3,792,147.85 2,697,272.95 2,963,396.97 3,526,023.83 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 360,000.00 0.00 0.00 360,000.00 REAL ESTATE TAXES101-000-402.000
0.00 98,000.00 0.00 0.00 98,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000-410.000
0.00 26,147.00 0.00 0.00 26,147.00 DELINQUENT TAX101-000-411.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 DELINQUENT ADMIN FEE101-000-412.000

100.00 (112,906.88)112,906.88 112,906.88 0.00 STATE OF MI MARIJUANA PAYMENTS101-000-439.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 REAL ESTATE TAX INTEREST101-000-445.000
0.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 ADMIN. FEE TREASURER101-000-447.000
0.00 2,050.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00 LIQUOR LICENSE101-000-470.000

56.67 1,300.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 3,000.00 BUILDING PERMIT FEES101-000-476.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 RENTAL INSPECTION FEE101-000-478.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MARIHUANA LICENSE FEES101-000-480.000

16.00 420.00 80.00 80.00 500.00 ZONING LICENSES & PERMITS101-000-481.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SELLING PERMITS101-000-488.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 FENCE PERMITS101-000-490.000
0.00 9,700.00 0.00 0.00 9,700.00 METRO ACT101-000-565.000
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 POLICE TRAINING-STATE101-000-570.000
0.00 204,000.00 0.00 0.00 204,000.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000-574.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 PARKING FEES/FINES101-000-606.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 POLICE REPORTS101-000-607.000
2.76 583.43 16.57 16.57 600.00 INTEREST CHECKING101-000-664.100
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.200
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMM. TOWER LEASE101-000-668.000
0.59 13,917.12 82.88 82.88 14,000.00 CABLE TV FEES101-000-669.000
0.66 19,868.19 131.81 131.81 20,000.00 OTHER REVENUE101-000-671.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 ADMIN TRANSFER DDA101-000-679.248
0.00 7,660.00 0.00 0.00 7,660.00 ADMIN TRANSFER-MOTOR POOL101-000-679.610
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS-SCHOOL101-000-680.000

14.32 687,538.86 114,918.14 114,918.14 802,457.00 Total Dept 000

14.32 687,538.86 114,918.14 114,918.14 802,457.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

8.26 9,082.00 818.00 818.00 9,900.00 COUNCIL SALARY101-101-703.000
8.23 697.43 62.57 62.57 760.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-101-715.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.101-101-717.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COUNCIL SUPPLIES101-101-728.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 AUDIT101-101-807.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-101-822.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING101-101-901.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 TECH SERVICES101-101-936.000

76.05 479.00 1,521.00 1,521.00 2,000.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-101-958.000

10.79 19,858.43 2,401.57 2,401.57 22,260.00 Total Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 137 - MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY
0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 ATTORNEY FEES101-137-826.000

100.00 (2,082.50)2,082.50 2,082.50 0.00 LABOR ATTORNEY EXPENSES101-137-827.000

24.50 6,417.50 2,082.50 2,082.50 8,500.00 Total Dept 137 - MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 172 - VILLAGE MANAGER

8.33 22,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 24,000.00 SALARY-MANAGER101-172-703.000
0.00 2,275.00 0.00 0.00 2,275.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-172-703.020
0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 VACATION PAY101-172-703.030
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SICK/PERSONAL101-172-703.040
4.50 3,247.00 153.00 153.00 3,400.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-172-715.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION101-172-716.000
0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION101-172-717.000
3.00 3,880.00 120.00 120.00 4,000.00 PENSION101-172-718.000
0.00 9,400.00 0.00 0.00 9,400.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-172-719.000

10.32 627.75 72.25 72.25 700.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-172-719.500
8.26 105.50 9.50 9.50 115.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172-720.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT101-172-721.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 SUPPLIES101-172-728.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 POSTAGE101-172-730.000
5.22 947.80 52.20 52.20 1,000.00 TELEPHONE101-172-853.000
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS101-172-864.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PRINTING101-172-901.000
2.93 3,397.28 102.72 102.72 3,500.00 TECH SERVICES101-172-936.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-172-958.000

3.74 64,645.33 2,509.67 2,509.67 67,155.00 Total Dept 172 - VILLAGE MANAGER

Dept 215 - VILLAGE CLERK
9.99 8,550.91 949.09 949.09 9,500.00 SALARY-ADMIN. CLERK101-215-703.000
5.81 1,177.39 72.61 72.61 1,250.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-215-715.000
0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION101-215-716.000
0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 WORKERS COMP. FUND.101-215-717.000

100.00 (56.94)56.94 56.94 0.00 PENSION-ADMIN. CLERK101-215-718.000
100.00 (359.79)359.79 359.79 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-215-719.000
13.47 302.84 47.16 47.16 350.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-215-719.500
9.50 90.50 9.50 9.50 100.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215-720.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 SUPPLIES101-215-728.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE101-215-730.000
8.33 220.00 20.00 20.00 240.00 BANK SERVICE CHGS101-215-830.000
4.83 1,027.80 52.20 52.20 1,080.00 TELEPHONE101-215-853.000

100.00 (12.51)12.51 12.51 0.00 CELL PHONE101-215-853.020
71.78 282.25 717.75 717.75 1,000.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS101-215-864.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRINTING101-215-901.000

15.75 5,054.88 945.12 945.12 6,000.00 TECH SERVICES101-215-936.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-215-958.000

14.00 19,912.33 3,242.67 3,242.67 23,155.00 Total Dept 215 - VILLAGE CLERK

Dept 253 - VILLAGE TREASURER
8.33 3,483.62 316.38 316.38 3,800.00 SALARY-TREASURER101-253-703.000
8.65 255.79 24.21 24.21 280.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-253-715.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.101-253-717.000

100.00 (18.98)18.98 18.98 0.00 PENSION101-253-718.000
100.00 (126.11)126.11 126.11 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-253-719.000

0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 SUPPLIES101-253-728.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 POSTAGE101-253-730.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 AUDIT101-253-807.000

100.00 (38.59)38.59 38.59 0.00 CELL PHONE101-253-853.020



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

100.00 (550.00)550.00 550.00 0.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS101-253-864.000
8.56 1,097.28 102.72 102.72 1,200.00 TECH SERVICES101-253-936.000

13.24 7,713.01 1,176.99 1,176.99 8,890.00 Total Dept 253 - VILLAGE TREASURER

Dept 265 - VILLAGE HALL
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 SUPPLIES101-265-776.000

113.89 (75.00)615.00 615.00 540.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-265-822.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 ELECTRIC101-265-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 HEAT101-265-923.000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-931.000

147.87 (47.87)147.87 147.87 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-265-959.000

3.30 22,377.13 762.87 762.87 23,140.00 Total Dept 265 - VILLAGE HALL

Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
6.14 265,617.65 17,382.35 17,382.35 283,000.00 POLICE SALARY101-301-703.000

100.00 (1,349.25)1,349.25 1,349.25 0.00 OVERTIME PAY101-301-703.010
0.00 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-301-703.020
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 VACATION PAY101-301-703.030
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 SICK/PERSONAL101-301-703.040
1.15 14,828.13 171.87 171.87 15,000.00 PART TIME SALARIES101-301-703.050
6.87 20,487.62 1,512.38 1,512.38 22,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-301-715.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-301-716.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 WORKMAN'S COMP101-301-717.000
7.95 20,250.37 1,749.63 1,749.63 22,000.00 PENSION101-301-718.000
8.98 44,598.19 4,401.81 4,401.81 49,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-301-719.000

12.42 2,014.24 285.76 285.76 2,300.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-301-719.500
19.00 405.00 95.00 95.00 500.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-301-720.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 VISION REIMBURSEMENT101-301-722.000
0.00 4,750.00 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 SUPPLIES101-301-728.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-301-730.000
5.10 2,847.10 152.90 152.90 3,000.00 UNIFORMS/BOOTS/ETC101-301-768.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 UNIFORM CLEANING101-301-768.100
6.52 1,495.61 104.39 104.39 1,600.00 TELEPHONE101-301-853.000
1.67 1,475.00 25.00 25.00 1,500.00 CELL PHONE101-301-853.020
0.00 762.00 0.00 0.00 762.00 RADIOS101-301-853.030

100.00 (120.52)120.52 120.52 0.00 MILEAGE/TRAVEL EXP101-301-865.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PRINTING101-301-901.000
2.45 6,340.91 159.09 159.09 6,500.00 TECH SERVICES101-301-936.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LEIN SERVICE101-301-937.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 TRAINING FUNDS-STATE101-301-955.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRAINING FUNDS-VILLAGE101-301-956.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-301-958.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-963.000

76.39 3,306.00 10,694.00 10,694.00 14,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-301-981.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PD EQUIP RENTAL TO MOTOR POOL101-301-999.610

7.97 441,208.05 38,203.95 38,203.95 479,412.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 302 - CROSSING GUARDS
22.18 5,836.80 1,663.20 1,663.20 7,500.00 SALARIES PART-TIME101-302-703.050
21.21 472.77 127.23 127.23 600.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-302-715.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION101-302-716.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 WORKMAN'S COMP101-302-717.000

21.29 6,619.57 1,790.43 1,790.43 8,410.00 Total Dept 302 - CROSSING GUARDS

Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTOR
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 CODE ENFORCE/CONTRACTUAL101-371-802.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 BUILDING INSPECTOR FEES101-371-822.000

0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 Total Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTOR

Dept 441 - DPW
7.90 37,759.98 3,240.02 3,240.02 41,000.00 SALARIES101-441-703.000

31.35 1,029.75 470.25 470.25 1,500.00 OVERTIME PAY101-441-703.010
656.55 (1,113.09)1,313.09 1,313.09 200.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-441-715.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-441-716.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 WORKMAN'S COMP101-441-717.000

1,019.07 (919.07)1,019.07 1,019.07 100.00 PENSION101-441-718.000
163.21 (252.85)652.85 652.85 400.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-441-719.000

0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 SUPPLIES101-441-776.000
10.27 897.28 102.72 102.72 1,000.00 PROFESSIONAL/CONTRACT SERVICES101-441-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CDL EXPENSES101-441-836.000
5.22 1,421.70 78.30 78.30 1,500.00 TELEPHONE101-441-853.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 ELECTRIC101-441-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 HEAT101-441-923.000
0.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 STREET LIGHTS101-441-926.000

12.68 2,619.60 380.40 380.40 3,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINT.101-441-931.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-441-934.000
0.73 12,904.68 95.32 95.32 13,000.00 PW EQUIPMENT RENTALGENERAL FUN101-441-943.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE101-441-963.000

7.28 93,647.98 7,352.02 7,352.02 101,000.00 Total Dept 441 - DPW

Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
8.08 17,465.50 1,534.50 1,534.50 19,000.00 SALARIES-LEISURE SERVICES101-751-703.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 OVERTIME101-751-703.010
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.101-751-717.000

100.00 (384.69)384.69 384.69 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-751-719.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE101-751-756.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING101-751-901.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 ELECTRIC101-751-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 REPAIRS101-751-930.000

15.80 3,523.80 661.20 661.20 4,185.00 CONTRACTUAL101-751-931.000
1.23 13,432.18 167.82 167.82 13,600.00 EQUIP.RENTAL TRANSFER101-751-943.000
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE101-751-963.000

5.23 49,786.79 2,748.21 2,748.21 52,535.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION

7.76 740,186.12 62,270.88 62,270.88 802,457.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

100.00 (52,647.26)52,647.26 52,647.26 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.76 740,186.12 62,270.88 62,270.88 802,457.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.32 687,538.86 114,918.14 114,918.14 802,457.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROADS
Revenues
Dept 000

8.62 159,923.15 15,076.85 15,076.85 175,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN202-000-546.000
0.64 2,484.01 15.99 15.99 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENT202-000-664.100

8.50 162,407.16 15,092.84 15,092.84 177,500.00 Total Dept 000

8.50 162,407.16 15,092.84 15,092.84 177,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

5.52 5,102.00 298.00 298.00 5,400.00 SALARIES-MAINTENANCE202-463-703.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OVERTIME PAY202-463-703.010
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-463-715.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.202-463-717.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 MATERIALS202-463-782.000
9.16 56,500.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 62,200.00 ENGINEERING202-463-812.000
0.00 9,850.00 0.00 0.00 9,850.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-463-943.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 LIABILITY202-463-963.000
0.00 169,000.00 0.00 0.00 169,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY202-463-981.000

2.38 246,452.00 5,998.00 5,998.00 252,450.00 Total Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC
100.00 (30.00)30.00 30.00 0.00 SALARIES-TRAFFIC SERVICES202-474-703.000

100.00 (30.00)30.00 30.00 0.00 Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC

Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW
12.72 4,364.20 635.80 635.80 5,000.00 SALARIES-SNOW & ICE REMOVAL202-479-703.000
9.42 1,358.72 141.28 141.28 1,500.00 OVERTIME PAY202-479-703.010
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-479-715.000

100.00 (222.78)222.78 222.78 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-479-719.000
0.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 5,700.00 MATERIALS202-479-782.000
7.11 6,967.10 532.90 532.90 7,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-479-943.000

7.74 18,267.24 1,532.76 1,532.76 19,800.00 Total Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
8.33 5,499.98 500.02 500.02 6,000.00 MANAGER SALARY202-483-703.172

15.82 1,262.74 237.26 237.26 1,500.00 CLERK SALARY202-483-703.215
15.67 303.59 56.41 56.41 360.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-483-715.000
100.00 (44.24)44.24 44.24 0.00 PENSION202-483-718.000
100.00 (87.63)87.63 87.63 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-483-719.000

5.14 1,897.28 102.72 102.72 2,000.00 AUDIT202-483-807.000

10.43 8,831.72 1,028.28 1,028.28 9,860.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

3.04 273,520.96 8,589.04 8,589.04 282,110.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROADS

6.22 (111,113.80)6,503.80 6,503.80 (104,610.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.04 273,520.96 8,589.04 8,589.04 282,110.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.50 162,407.16 15,092.84 15,092.84 177,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROADS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 COUNTY ROAD MILLAGE203-000-403.500
8.60 70,375.83 6,624.17 6,624.17 77,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN203-000-546.000
0.40 796.83 3.17 3.17 800.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENT203-000-664.100
0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 TRANSFER FROM STREETS203-000-679.230

2.90 222,172.66 6,627.34 6,627.34 228,800.00 Total Dept 000

2.90 222,172.66 6,627.34 6,627.34 228,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

9.88 26,135.84 2,864.16 2,864.16 29,000.00 SALARIES-MAINTENANCE203-463-703.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 OVERTIME PAY203-463-703.010
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-463-715.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.203-463-717.000

100.00 (390.03)390.03 390.03 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-463-719.000
0.00 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 MATERIALS203-463-782.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 ENGINEERING203-463-812.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL203-463-822.000
0.94 39,622.30 377.70 377.70 40,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-463-943.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 LIABILITY203-463-963.000
0.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-463-981.000

1.42 251,568.11 3,631.89 3,631.89 255,200.00 Total Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 ELECTRIC203-474-921.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAFFIC SERVICE EQUIP RENTAL203-474-943.000

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC

Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW
5.70 5,657.99 342.01 342.01 6,000.00 SALARIES-SNOW & ICE REMOVAL203-479-703.000

100.00 (141.25)141.25 141.25 0.00 OVERTIME PAY203-479-703.010
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-479-715.000

100.00 (125.10)125.10 125.10 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-479-719.000
1.92 5,884.52 115.48 115.48 6,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-479-943.000

6.01 11,326.16 723.84 723.84 12,050.00 Total Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
16.67 2,500.00 500.00 500.00 3,000.00 MANAGER SALARY203-483-703.172
15.82 1,262.74 237.26 237.26 1,500.00 CLERK SALARY203-483-703.215
15.66 303.61 56.39 56.39 360.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-483-715.000
100.00 (44.24)44.24 44.24 0.00 PENSION203-483-718.000
100.00 (87.62)87.62 87.62 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-483-719.000

5.14 1,897.28 102.72 102.72 2,000.00 AUDIT203-483-807.000

14.99 5,831.77 1,028.23 1,028.23 6,860.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS
Expenditures

1.95 270,726.04 5,383.96 5,383.96 276,110.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2.63 (48,553.38)1,243.38 1,243.38 (47,310.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.95 270,726.04 5,383.96 5,383.96 276,110.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.90 222,172.66 6,627.34 6,627.34 228,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (0.06)0.06 0.06 0.00 INTEREST ON SAVINGS206-000-664.200

100.00 (0.06)0.06 0.06 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (0.06)0.06 0.06 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.06)0.06 0.06 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.06)0.06 0.06 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 213 - SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
Revenues
Dept 000

5.00 19,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 20,000.00 VEHICLE INSPECTION FEE213-000-610.000
9.70 9.03 0.97 0.97 10.00 INTEREST INCOME213-000-664.100

5.00 19,009.03 1,000.97 1,000.97 20,010.00 Total Dept 000

5.00 19,009.03 1,000.97 1,000.97 20,010.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

9.62 8,133.88 866.12 866.12 9,000.00 VEHICLE INSPECTION213-301-703.011
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 FICA/MEDICARE213-301-715.000

100.00 (91.97)91.97 91.97 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE213-301-719.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 VEH INSP MILEAGE/EXPENSES213-301-865.500

7.98 11,041.91 958.09 958.09 12,000.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

7.98 11,041.91 958.09 958.09 12,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.54 7,967.12 42.88 42.88 8,010.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.98 11,041.91 958.09 958.09 12,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.00 19,009.03 1,000.97 1,000.97 20,010.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 213 - SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 230 - STREETS
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 142,000.00 0.00 0.00 142,000.00 STREETS-PROPERTY TAXES230-000-403.000
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX230-000-410.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 REAL ESTATE TAX INTEREST230-000-445.000

14.17 60.08 9.92 9.92 70.00 INTEREST INCOME230-000-664.100

0.01 183,060.08 9.92 9.92 183,070.00 Total Dept 000

0.01 183,060.08 9.92 9.92 183,070.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL ROADS230-728-999.030

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.02 58,060.08 9.92 9.92 58,070.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.01 183,060.08 9.92 9.92 183,070.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 230 - STREETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 244 - BUSINESS LOANS
Revenues
Dept 000

7.88 36.85 3.15 3.15 40.00 INTEREST INCOME244-000-664.100
20.60 3,970.00 1,030.00 1,030.00 5,000.00 PRINCIPAL ON LOANS244-000-685.000

20.50 4,006.85 1,033.15 1,033.15 5,040.00 Total Dept 000

20.50 4,006.85 1,033.15 1,033.15 5,040.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 AUDIT244-728-807.000

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

21.35 3,806.85 1,033.15 1,033.15 4,840.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.50 4,006.85 1,033.15 1,033.15 5,040.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 244 - BUSINESS LOANS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 245 - HOME REHAB LOANS
Revenues
Dept 000

10.08 44.96 5.04 5.04 50.00 INTEREST INCOME245-000-664.100
6.97 1,721.08 128.92 128.92 1,850.00 PRINCIPAL ON LOANS245-000-685.000

7.05 1,766.04 133.96 133.96 1,900.00 Total Dept 000

7.05 1,766.04 133.96 133.96 1,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 AUDIT245-728-807.000

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

7.88 1,566.04 133.96 133.96 1,700.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7.05 1,766.04 133.96 133.96 1,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 245 - HOME REHAB LOANS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DDA
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES248-000-404.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX248-000-410.000
0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 REAL ESTATE TAX INTEREST248-000-445.000
4.12 47.94 2.06 2.06 50.00 INTEREST INCOME248-000-664.100
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 OTHER REVENUE248-000-671.000

0.01 27,667.94 2.06 2.06 27,670.00 Total Dept 000

0.01 27,667.94 2.06 2.06 27,670.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 290 - CONTINGENCY

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONTINGENCY248-290-969.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 290 - CONTINGENCY

Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 DDA-SUPPLIES248-728-756.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONSULTING FEES248-728-801.000

60.42 67.28 102.72 102.72 170.00 MISCELLANEOUS248-728-959.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS248-728-985.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 GEN FUND ADMIN TRANSFER248-728-999.010

0.39 26,567.28 102.72 102.72 26,670.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.37 27,567.28 102.72 102.72 27,670.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 100.66 (100.66)(100.66)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.37 27,567.28 102.72 102.72 27,670.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.01 27,667.94 2.06 2.06 27,670.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DDA:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (0.17)0.17 0.17 0.00 INTEREST-SAVINGS265-000-664.200

100.00 (0.17)0.17 0.17 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (0.17)0.17 0.17 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.17)0.17 0.17 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.17)0.17 0.17 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 282 - APRA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 91,000.00 0.00 0.00 91,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS282-000-528.000
80.00 1.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 INTEREST INCOME282-000-664.100

0.00 91,001.00 4.00 4.00 91,005.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 91,001.00 4.00 4.00 91,005.00 TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 91,001.00 4.00 4.00 91,005.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 91,001.00 4.00 4.00 91,005.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 282 - APRA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

150.00 (500.00)1,500.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 TAP IN FEES590-000-626.000
8.40 208,854.39 19,145.61 19,145.61 228,000.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES590-000-628.000
9.40 1,359.00 141.00 141.00 1,500.00 PENALTIES590-000-629.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON CD'S590-000-664.000

(2.60)102.60 (2.60)(2.60)100.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING590-000-664.100
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING-RECEIVING590-000-664.120

8.95 211,515.99 20,784.01 20,784.01 232,300.00 Total Dept 000

8.95 211,515.99 20,784.01 20,784.01 232,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

8.75 9,125.00 875.00 875.00 10,000.00 MANAGER SALARY590-483-703.172
9.04 6,367.25 632.75 632.75 7,000.00 CLERK SALARY590-483-703.215

11.53 884.66 115.34 115.34 1,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE590-483-715.000
100.00 (90.46)90.46 90.46 0.00 PENSION590-483-718.000
100.00 (233.67)233.67 233.67 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-483-719.000

0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 AUDIT590-483-807.000

10.41 16,752.78 1,947.22 1,947.22 18,700.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 548 - SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-548-756.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 UNIFORMS/BOOTS/ETC590-548-768.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 MISS DIG590-548-820.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 LAB TESTING590-548-821.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-548-822.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CELL PHONE590-548-853.020
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS590-548-864.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE590-548-934.000
2.93 3,397.28 102.72 102.72 3,500.00 TECH SERVICES590-548-936.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-548-943.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS590-548-958.000

155.57 (1,611.55)4,511.55 4,511.55 2,900.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-548-963.000

19.27 19,335.73 4,614.27 4,614.27 23,950.00 Total Dept 548 - SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 549 - MAINTENANCE-LIFT STATIONS
11.31 35,476.52 4,523.48 4,523.48 40,000.00 SALARIES-MAINTENANCE590-549-703.000
4.01 1,919.75 80.25 80.25 2,000.00 OVERTIME PAY590-549-703.010
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 HOLIDAY PAY590-549-703.020
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 VACATION PAY590-549-703.030
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 SICK/PERSONAL PAY590-549-703.040
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 FICA590-549-715.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 WORKMAN'S COMP590-549-717.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 PENSION590-549-718.000
2.86 18,650.70 549.30 549.30 19,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-549-719.000
3.43 965.75 34.25 34.25 1,000.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE590-549-719.500

12.03 307.90 42.10 42.10 350.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-549-720.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VISION REIMBURSEMENT590-549-722.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-549-756.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 AUDIT590-549-807.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-549-822.000

100.00 (52.20)52.20 52.20 0.00 TELEPHONE590-549-853.000
12.50 262.50 37.50 37.50 300.00 CELL PHONE590-549-853.020
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 ELECTRIC590-549-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE590-549-931.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COUNTY DRAIN MAINTENANCE590-549-931.010
1.87 10,794.23 205.77 205.77 11,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-549-943.000

128.90 (1,011.55)4,511.55 4,511.55 3,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-549-963.000

8.81 103,863.60 10,036.40 10,036.40 113,900.00 Total Dept 549 - MAINTENANCE-LIFT STATIONS

Dept 550 - COLLECTION
9.58 18,084.48 1,915.52 1,915.52 20,000.00 SALARIES590-550-703.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 HOLIDAY PAY590-550-703.020
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VACATION PAY590-550-703.030
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SICK/PERSONAL PAY590-550-703.040
7.33 1,853.47 146.53 146.53 2,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE590-550-715.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION590-550-716.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.590-550-717.000
8.52 914.83 85.17 85.17 1,000.00 PENSION590-550-718.000
4.57 4,771.73 228.27 228.27 5,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-550-719.000

17.13 165.75 34.25 34.25 200.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE590-550-719.500
105.25 (2.10)42.10 42.10 40.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-550-720.000

0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 VISION REIMBURSEMENT590-550-722.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-550-728.000

10.20 898.00 102.00 102.00 1,000.00 POSTAGE590-550-730.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AUDIT590-550-807.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 PAYMENT PROCESSING FEES590-550-808.000
5.22 947.80 52.20 52.20 1,000.00 TELEPHONE590-550-853.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS590-550-864.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PRINTING590-550-901.000

11.06 1,334.14 165.86 165.86 1,500.00 SERVICE CONTRACTS590-550-934.000
79.83 705.92 2,794.08 2,794.08 3,500.00 TECH SERVICES590-550-936.000

12.95 37,409.02 5,565.98 5,565.98 42,975.00 Total Dept 550 - COLLECTION

11.11 177,361.13 22,163.87 22,163.87 199,525.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4.21 34,154.86 (1,379.86)(1,379.86)32,775.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.11 177,361.13 22,163.87 22,163.87 199,525.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.95 211,515.99 20,784.01 20,784.01 232,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 NSF CHECK FEE591-000-608.000
9.60 2,712.00 288.00 288.00 3,000.00 PENALTIES591-000-629.000

16.00 420.00 80.00 80.00 500.00 WATER TURN ONS591-000-642.000
8.44 274,672.19 25,327.81 25,327.81 300,000.00 METERED SALES591-000-643.000

150.00 (500.00)1,500.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 WATER TAP FEES591-000-645.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON CD'S-RECEIVING591-000-664.000

(8.05)108.05 (8.05)(8.05)100.00 INTEREST-WATER OPERATING591-000-664.100
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING-RECEIVING591-000-664.120

8.88 278,812.24 27,187.76 27,187.76 306,000.00 Total Dept 000

8.88 278,812.24 27,187.76 27,187.76 306,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

8.33 9,625.00 875.00 875.00 10,500.00 MANAGER SALARY591-483-703.172
8.33 6,967.26 632.74 632.74 7,600.00 CLERK SALARY591-483-703.215
7.69 1,384.65 115.35 115.35 1,500.00 FICA/MEDICARE591-483-715.000

100.00 (90.47)90.47 90.47 0.00 PENSION591-483-718.000
100.00 (233.66)233.66 233.66 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-483-719.000

9.93 17,652.78 1,947.22 1,947.22 19,600.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 550 - COLLECTION
5.46 24,580.32 1,419.68 1,419.68 26,000.00 SALARIES-CLERICAL591-550-703.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 HOLIDAY PAY591-550-703.020
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VACATION PAY591-550-703.030
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SICK/PERSONAL591-550-703.040
5.43 1,891.39 108.61 108.61 2,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE591-550-715.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION591-550-716.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 WORKMAN'S COMP591-550-717.000
8.52 914.82 85.18 85.18 1,000.00 PENSION591-550-718.000
5.71 3,771.71 228.29 228.29 4,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-550-719.000

17.13 165.75 34.25 34.25 200.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE591-550-719.500
70.17 17.90 42.10 42.10 60.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-550-720.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 VISION REIMBURSEMENT591-550-722.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-550-728.000
5.10 1,898.00 102.00 102.00 2,000.00 POSTAGE591-550-730.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 AUDIT591-550-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PAYMENT PROCESSING FEES591-550-808.000
5.22 947.80 52.20 52.20 1,000.00 TELEPHONE591-550-853.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS591-550-864.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 PRINTING591-550-901.000

16.59 834.14 165.86 165.86 1,000.00 SERVICE CONTRACTS591-550-934.000
55.76 1,548.32 1,951.68 1,951.68 3,500.00 TECH SERVICES591-550-936.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 NSF CHECK CHARGES591-550-964.000

8.56 44,775.15 4,189.85 4,189.85 48,965.00 Total Dept 550 - COLLECTION

Dept 551 - UTILITY
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 POWER PUMPING-ELECTRIC591-551-921.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 Total Dept 551 - UTILITY

Dept 552 - DISTRIBUTION
6.60 42,964.82 3,035.18 3,035.18 46,000.00 SALARIES-DISTRIBUTION591-552-703.000
6.12 2,347.00 153.00 153.00 2,500.00 OVERTIME PAY591-552-703.010
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 HOLIDAY PAY591-552-703.020
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 VACATION PAY591-552-703.030
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 SICK/PERSONAL PAY591-552-703.040
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 FICA/MEDICARE591-552-715.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE591-552-716.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 WORKMAN'S COMP591-552-717.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 PENSION591-552-718.000
3.66 15,413.98 586.02 586.02 16,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-552-719.000
3.43 965.75 34.25 34.25 1,000.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE591-552-719.500

14.03 257.90 42.10 42.10 300.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-552-720.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VISION REIMBURSEMENT591-552-722.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 UNIFORMS/BOOTS/ETC591-552-768.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE591-552-776.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 AUDIT591-552-807.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ENGINEERING591-552-812.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MISS DIG591-552-820.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 WATER TESTING591-552-821.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-552-822.000
7.65 1,385.32 114.68 114.68 1,500.00 CELL PHONE591-552-853.020

23.50 765.00 235.00 235.00 1,000.00 CONF/WORKSHOPS591-552-864.000
94.51 54.88 945.12 945.12 1,000.00 TECH SERVICES591-552-936.000
4.14 12,462.00 538.00 538.00 13,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-WATER FUND591-552-943.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS591-552-958.000

167.09 (1,811.55)4,511.55 4,511.55 2,700.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-552-963.000

5.62 171,215.10 10,194.90 10,194.90 181,410.00 Total Dept 552 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 553 - WELLS/TOWER
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARIES-WELLS & TOWER591-553-703.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 FICA/MEDICARE591-553-715.000

138.82 (1,261.55)4,511.55 4,511.55 3,250.00 LIABILITY INSURNACE591-553-963.000
0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-553-968.000
0.00 228,000.00 0.00 0.00 228,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-553-981.000

1.58 281,288.45 4,511.55 4,511.55 285,800.00 Total Dept 553 - WELLS/TOWER

3.81 526,931.48 20,843.52 20,843.52 547,775.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2.62 (248,119.24)6,344.24 6,344.24 (241,775.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.81 526,931.48 20,843.52 20,843.52 547,775.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.88 278,812.24 27,187.76 27,187.76 306,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues
Dept 000

8.41 109,908.69 10,091.31 10,091.31 120,000.00 TRASH SERVICE CHARGES596-000-628.000
10.12 269.63 30.37 30.37 300.00 PENALTIES596-000-629.000
100.00 5.90 (5.90)(5.90)0.00 INTEREST INCOME596-000-664.100

0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING-RECEIVING596-000-664.120

8.41 110,204.22 10,115.78 10,115.78 120,320.00 Total Dept 000

8.41 110,204.22 10,115.78 10,115.78 120,320.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL

0.09 119,897.28 102.72 102.72 120,000.00 WASTE AND RUBBISH DISPOSAL596-528-919.000

0.09 119,897.28 102.72 102.72 120,000.00 Total Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL

0.09 119,897.28 102.72 102.72 120,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,129.08 (9,693.06)10,013.06 10,013.06 320.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.09 119,897.28 102.72 102.72 120,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.41 110,204.22 10,115.78 10,115.78 120,320.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL
Revenues
Dept 000

0.71 1,191.54 8.46 8.46 1,200.00 INTEREST INCOME661-000-664.100
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-POLICE661-000-668.100
0.67 24,832.18 167.82 167.82 25,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT PARKS661-000-668.200
0.94 39,622.30 377.70 377.70 40,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-LOCAL661-000-668.300
1.28 8,884.52 115.48 115.48 9,000.00 EQUIP RENTAL L/R ICE/SNOW661-000-668.310
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-MAJOR661-000-668.400
5.92 8,467.10 532.90 532.90 9,000.00 EQUIP RENTAL M/R ICE/SNOW661-000-668.410
3.84 13,462.00 538.00 538.00 14,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-WATER661-000-668.500
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-SEWER LINE661-000-668.600

100.00 (205.77)205.77 205.77 0.00 LS MAINT. EQUIP RENTAL661-000-668.605
0.95 9,904.68 95.32 95.32 10,000.00 RENTAL EQIPMENT-PUBLIC WORKS661-000-668.700

1.33 151,158.55 2,041.45 2,041.45 153,200.00 Total Dept 000

1.33 151,158.55 2,041.45 2,041.45 153,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 GAS661-301-870.000
0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 TIRES661-301-872.000
5.39 946.11 53.89 53.89 1,000.00 REPAIRS661-301-930.000

100.26 (15.40)6,015.40 6,015.40 6,000.00 MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE661-301-963.000

32.99 12,330.71 6,069.29 6,069.29 18,400.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 441 - DPW
20.54 397.28 102.72 102.72 500.00 AUDIT661-441-807.000
22.62 15,476.85 4,523.15 4,523.15 20,000.00 GAS661-441-870.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TIRES661-441-872.000

22.35 6,599.95 1,900.05 1,900.05 8,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE661-441-930.000
85.93 984.60 6,015.40 6,015.40 7,000.00 MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE661-441-963.000
0.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-441-968.000

11.94 92,458.68 12,541.32 12,541.32 105,000.00 Total Dept 441 - DPW

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
8.06 2,850.02 249.98 249.98 3,100.00 MANAGER SALARY661-483-703.172
8.33 1,741.80 158.20 158.20 1,900.00 CLERK SALARY661-483-703.215

100.00 (31.21)31.21 31.21 0.00 FICA/MEDICARE661-483-715.000
100.00 (24.49)24.49 24.49 0.00 PENSION661-483-718.000
100.00 (58.41)58.41 58.41 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE661-483-719.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 GEN FUND ADMIN TRANSFER661-483-999.010

5.22 9,477.71 522.29 522.29 10,000.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

14.34 114,267.10 19,132.90 19,132.90 133,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/24Page:04/01/2022 10:58 AM
User: C.TAPPER
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL

86.32 36,891.45 (17,091.45)(17,091.45)19,800.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.34 114,267.10 19,132.90 19,132.90 133,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.33 151,158.55 2,041.45 2,041.45 153,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

33.53 (236,578.91)59,403.91 59,403.91 (177,175.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.52 2,386,899.30 139,547.70 139,547.70 2,526,447.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
8.47 2,150,320.39 198,951.61 198,951.61 2,349,272.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



P a g e  1 | 2 
 

  
  

Village of Decatur  
114 N Phelps Street  
Decatur, MI 49045  

  
  
MEMORANDUM – MONTHLY REPORT  
  
TO:      Village Council  
FROM:    Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
REVIEWED BY:  N/A  
DATE:                          April 4, 2022   
  
SUBJECT:     Monthly Report March 2022    
  
Updates – March:  
2022 Decatur Community Cleanup Date has been scheduled for Saturday, April 30, 2022. 
This was my first opportunity to work with Emilly Hickmott, Recycling Coordinator, Van 
Buren County Conservation District in regard to Decatur Community Cleanup date. I look 
forward to the continued positive relationship.   

UPDATE REGARDING 2022 CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION 
Staff met with Marcia Cornell, MML on Tuesday, March 22. During this time staff was able to meet 
one on one with Marcia regarding current job descriptions and discuss other items that may not be 
included.  The MML has copies of all job descriptions and will be evaluating those to determine 
updates.  Included in this report, I have provided a list of comparable communicates the MML will be 
using to determine market study assessment.  

UPDATE REGARDING PRAIRIE RONDE STREET PROJECT 
Staff met with stakeholders on Friday, March 18 for a preconstruction meeting. I have included a 
copy of the preconstruction meeting agenda with this report.  Please feel free to discuss further if the 
Council has additional questions. The primary contractor on this project was awarded to the low bid 
from Reith-Riley.  I have included a copy of the bid openings with this report. I have met with several 
residents who live on Praire Ronde. 
 
UPDATE REGARDING ARPA 
Monday, March 14, 2022, I attended a meeting regarding design and implement of ARPA Compliant 
Programs. I have included a copy of the meeting agenda for discussion.  Please feel free to discuss 
further if the Council has additional questions.  Currently the Village Council has not made decisions 
regarding who, what, where and when the Village will use ARPA funds.  Prior discussion included; 
possibility of expanding broadband use, or possibility of use towards water system improvements.  
 



P a g e  2 | 2 
 

UPDATE REGARDING FY 2022-23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
February 7, 2022, the Village Council adopt the FY 2022-23 annual appropriation bill.  Included in 
this appropriation bill, the Village Council approved a list of Capital Improvement Projects (pg. 27.) 
Facility Study – Village Hall & DPW. Tuesday, March 22, 2022, the first site visit of Village Hall 
was conducted. This project will continue to take place over the next few months. As additional 
information is provided to staff, I will forward on to the Council.  A formal presentation will take 
place once the study is completed.  
 
UPDATE REGARDING ADULT-USE MARIJUANA PAYMENTS 
As part of the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act 2018.  The State of Michigan has 
provided the following update regarding distributions to Local Units of Government. Cities, Villages, 
Townships and Counties will be receiving over $42.2 million dollars under the Act.  The distribution 
rate for FY 2021 adult-use marijuana payment is slightly over $56,450 per licensed marijuana retail 
store and microbusiness. I have included in this report a complete document providing details from 
the State of Michigan.  

UPDATE REGARDING 100 W BRONSON – VBISD 
March 1, 2021, the Village Council approve the donation transition between the Village of Decatur 
and the VBISD Construction Trade Home Program. I am happy to report the project is now 
underway with an expectation of completing the construction by the end of April to the beginning of 
May. I would like to take this opportunity to thank Robert Smith, ED. S CTE Director/Principal and 
Larry Jackson from the VBISD along with Eric Larcinese, Geologist, Holocene Environmental LLC 
and Katie Saintz, Business Development Assistant, Abonmarche to see this project come through. 

UPDATE REGARDING VILLAGE ADMINSTRATIVE ASSISTANCE 
Monday, March 14, 2022, Shantel Pentland joined the Village of Decatur staff. Under the general 
supervision of the Village Clerk & Treasurer, Shantel will provide support and assistance to the 
Utility Billing Office & Clerk & Treasurer’s Office. Shantel will be preforming tasks with clerical 
duties such as collection of taxes, utility payments. Additionally, Shantel will also be working on 
tasks with the Downtown Development Authority. 

UPDATE REGARDING – JULY 4th FIREWORKS DISPLAY 
The Village Council will be considering a recommendation from staff at the Monday, April 4, 2022, 
pertaining to the July 4th Fireworks Display. Staff requested proposals in December 2021. As of 
today’s date, one proposal has been received.  

UPDATE REGARDING – M51 RESURFACING 
The Michigan Department of Transportation will be resurfacing M51 (Delaware Street) from the 
Village limits. The project will consist of 1.36 miles of hot mix asphalt and resurfacing, drainage 
structure adjustments, curb ramp and pavement markings on M51 from south of Mills Street 
northerly to north of Parkhurst Drive. This project has an estimated progress start of April 11, 2022, 
and a proposed completion date of May 13, 2022 



 

 
1 

  
 

e-PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING MINUTES 
 
CONTROL SECTION - JOB NUMBER: 80071-207803   
 
LETTING DATE: 2/4/2022  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
1.36 mi of hot mix asphalt and resurfacing, drainage structure adjusts, curb ramp and pavement markings 
on M-51 from south of Mills Street northerly to north of Parkhurst Drive, Van Buren County. 
 
 
DESIGNATION OF SUPERVISORS: 

 
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER:  Chris Jacobs 
TSC MANAGER:      Pete Pfeiffer 
PROJECT MANAGER:   Rennardo Waugh 

 
CONTRACTOR: Michigan Paving Inc. 
 
PROJECT SUPERVISOR: Nick Ricketts 
The project supervisor shall be authorized to act as the contractor's agent and be responsible for all 
subcontractors.  
 
ADDENDA: 
There were one addenda on this project, Construction Management.  
 
E-CONSTRUCTION: 
All documentation must be submitted in ProjectWise. Signatures must be digital in accordance with the 
Construction Manual. When submitting documentation in ProjectWise, the “state” must be changed from 
“pending” to “submitted” when it is ready for MDOT review. See “Special Provision for Construction 
Document Management”  
 
SUBCONTRACTORS: 
Form 2124, Bi-weekly Prime Contractor Statement of Subcontractor/Supplier Payments, shall be 
submitted in MERS.  The prime contractor is reminded that all subcontractors must have a subcontract 
form submitted in ProjectWise before they start work on the project.  
 
The Contractor shall submit the “Post Certification of Subcontract Compliance” form (1386) upon 
completion of the project. 
 
The list of subcontractors has been submitted in ProjectWise. 

 
UTILITIES: 
The contractor is reminded to call “MISS DIG” (1-800-482-7171 or 811) THREE WORKING DAYS IN 
ADVANCE OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES. For any MDOT underground utilities or 
traffic control devices, contact the Engineer to request staking. 
 
Relocation issues: 

• No comments from the utilities.  
 
PROGRESS CLAUSE: 
Start date April 11, 2022 
Completion date is May 13, 2022 
 
SAFETY PROGRAM (Section 104.07): 
The contractor’s safety program was submitted:   Yes ☒ No ☐ 
MSDS sheets to be kept onsite.      
Safety Officer: Dave Bennett 



 

 
2 

 
DAMAGE CLAIM PROGRAM (Section 107.10.E): 
The designated damage claim officer is: Nick Ricketts 
 
24 HR. EMERGENCY CONTROL LETTER: 
Submitted in ProjectWise:    Yes ☒ No ☐ 
Region Policy for Emergency Calls:  Contractor must respond in a timely manner to 24 hr. phone number. 
 
LOCAL ORDINANACES: (noise, working hours): - N/A 
 
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: 
The liquidated damages on the project are $ 950  per calendar day. 
 
CERTIFIED PAYROLLS: 
Minimum Wage Rates shall apply as detailed in the Proposal.  These Wage Rates must be posted at the 
job site along with the E.E.O. and nondiscrimination posters. See form 1967 for required poster checklist. 

 
Mobilization will not be paid until posters are properly in place. 
 
All certified payrolls are to be submitted in LCP Tracker.  
 
DBE: 
Page 13 of the proposal notes that 4 % DBE participation is required on this project. 
 
EEO officer: Radesha Williams 
 
TRAFFIC: 
The following traffic items are noted for discussion:   

• Perform work during daytime hours 7:00am to 6:00pm only. 
• No lane closures allowed between 7:00am-9:00am. 
• Maintain a minimum of one lane of traffic in each direction at all times on M-51. (And all 

intersecting roads and ramps.) 
 
The Engineer will be conducting periodic inspection throughout the duration of the project to ensure that 
the devices meet the Quality Standards for Work Zone Traffic Control Devices published by the American 
Traffic Safety Services Association and to ensure that all traffic devices are placed in accordance with the 
MMUTCD, as shown on the plans or as directed in writing. 

 
Per Spec 812.03D, Inspect traffic control devices daily to ensure devices are relevant, in place, 
positioned, aligned, and oriented as required. Record inspections and make the records available to the 
Engineer upon request. The Department may take possession of the inspection records at project 
completion. 
 
LANE WIDTH RESTRICTIONS:  
Oversize permits will be restricted to maximum width of 11'. 
 
COORDINATION CLAUSE: 
Page 186 of the proposal: 

• JN 210872A, CS14032 – Various locations chip seal on M-51 from Swartwood Dr., to south of 
Decatur village limits. Work Zones and signing will overlap. 

 
 
TESTING: 
Material Source Lists must be submitted in ProjectWise with enough lead time to ensure that the testing 
agency can sample & test or receive appropriate acceptance documentation, i.e. test reports, certification 
from approved suppliers, check the Qualified Products Listing in the MDOT Materials Source Guide. 
 
Any materials that have NOT been properly tested and documented to meet MDOT specifications or 
verified as from a MDOT approved source will be considered out of specification material and may be 
removed at the contractors expense, at the discretion of the Project Engineer. 



 

 
3 

 
The contractor is reminded that if the prime contractor or any subcontractors change the source of a 
material, the contractor must submit a revised material source list in ProjectWise. 
 
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL(SESC) AND NPDES: 
MDOT expects prompt action regarding soil erosion and sedimentation control along with temporary 
and/or permanent restoration.  
 
1. Install temporary controls prior to earth disturbance 
2. Maintain SESC measures throughout the life of the project until acceptance 
3. Final restoration within 5 days after establishing final grade 
 
CONTRACTOR QUALITY CONTROL (CQC) PLAN – HMA and CONCRETE (Sections 501 & 604): 
The quality control plans will be submitted in ProjectWise prior to preproduction meetings, which will be 
scheduled at a later date. 
 
PROPOSAL: 
The Contractor shall be aware of all Special Provisions, Supplemental Specifications and Notice to 
Bidders that are included in the Proposal. 
 

• Page 83 – Construction Document Management  
• Page 104 – Adjusting, Drainage Structure, Case 1, Modified 
• Page 166 – Concrete Curb, and Gutter, with _Fiber Reinforced Polymer, Detail_ 
• Page 170 – Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers on Sand Bed 

 
MISCELLANEOUS NOTES: 
Contractor shall provide all documentation that is required by the contract to final the project.  All 
documentation shall be submitted within 60 days after the completion date.  If the contractor fails to do so, 
a negative pay adjustment may be processed. 
 
The Engineer’s representative and the contractor should meet at the end of each day to discuss final 
measured quantities. 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS INQUIRIES AND RESPONSES: 
Project specific inquiries and responses can be found by logging in at 
http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/bids/  and selecting the appropriate letting date and item number. 
 
CONTRACTOR ISSUES OR CONCERNS: 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  
Progress Schedule 
Contractor Emergency Numbers 
 
 
 
I have reviewed the above minutes: 
(Place e-signature below): 
 
 
 
 
Contractor       MDOT Engineer/or Project Manager 



 
 
 


 

 
 

  
 

   


 
    

     
  

    

    



    

ST 80071 207803A

Michigan Paving and Materials Co. 03/14/22

02/04/22 02/15/22 04/11/22 05/13/22

7-5

Traffic control set up, pedestrian control 04/11/22 04/12/22 2

Staking, erosion control 04/13/22 04/14/22 2

Concrete removals and replacements 04/15/22 04/24/22 10

Lower structures and fill holes 04/25/22 05/01/22 7

HMA mill and fill 05/02/22 05/05/22 4

Raise structrures and striping 05/06/22 05/09/22 4

Sidewalk clay bring pavers, restoration 05/10/22 05/13/22 4

Excavators, back hoes, dump trucks, loaders, skid steers, mills, pavers, rollers

Some items will obviously overlap and possibly move depending on availability.



NOTICE TO BIDDERS
LETTING OF FEBRUARY 4, 2022

ADDENDUM NO. 1

This Addendum changes the terms of the Bid Proposal and/or plans associated with the project indicated below.
By submitting a bid, any and all changes included in this Addendum are made a part of the contract.

020ITEM NUMBER:
CONTRACT I.D. CONTROL SECTION PROJECT FEDERAL NO.

80071-207803   ST80071 207803A 22A0220

2202

This addendum does not require FHWA approval.

CHANGES TO PROPOSAL OR PLANS (e-PROPOSAL)

In this addendum, page numbers refer to the electronic proposal and/or plans (if separate) published on the
MDOT e-Proposal website. (www.michigan.gov/mdot-eprop)

When instructions for additions, deletions or revisions are made to a non-bid item (e.g., progress clause,
unique special provision, plan sheet detail), revised page(s) will be included in the issued Addendum and
MUST be considered in developing a bid.

CHANGES TO ELECTRONIC BID (EXPEDITE BID)

If an electronic addendum (e.g., .001, .002, etc.) is issued to warrant changes that occur to the Schedule of
Items page(s) referenced by this addendum, apply the electronic addendum to the electronic proposal (EBS
proposal file). NOTE: Bids cannot be electronically submitted without applying any and all numeric type
electronic addendums issued for this project item.

Acknowledge any and all addendums (both alpha and numeric type) in the Addendum Acknowledgement
folder prior to submitting the electronic bid.

FAILURE TO CARRY OUT THE INSTRUCTIONS IN THIS ADDENDUM MAY RESULT
IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR BID.

Paul C. Ajegba, Director
Michigan Department Of Transportation

Changes were requested by TSC .

CC: Smith, Jonathon
Jacobs, Christopher

Lansing, Michigan
1/28/2022



Page 1 of 1

MDOT - Notice to Bidders-Addendum

Letting of: Addendum No.Contract ID:

Description of Changes:

February 4, 2022 180071-207803

Add page 56A through 56B, titled "SPECIAL PROVISION FOR CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT."Proposal 1)



20CO101(A025) 

 

MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
SPECIAL PROVISION 

FOR 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

 
COS:DCB 1 of 2 APPR:JJG:LFS:07-15-21 
 

a. Description.  This work consists of complying with the Department’s construction 
management processes.  The Department will manage this contract using the AASHTOWare 
Project Construction Materials (APCM) software.  Ensure all change orders are approved using 
APCM.  No paper documents, faxes, or other methods/media are permitted for change order 
approvals except as allowed by this special provision or specifically approved by the Engineer. 
 

b. Terminology.  Replace the following terms in all of the contract: 
 

● Inspector’s Daily Report (IDR) replaced with Daily Work Report (DWR) 
● Contract Modification replaced with Change Order 
● Construction Pay Estimate Report replaced with Pay Estimate for Contractor 
● Contractor’s Performance Evaluation replaced with Contractor Evaluation 
● Site Times replaced with Contract Times 

 
The new terms have the same definition as the term being replaced. 
 

c. Contractor Access to APCM.  APCM access is available at no cost to all contractors 
associated with the project.  APCM user accounts and access is granted using the State of 
Michigan Identity, Credential and Access Management solution, MILogin.  MILogin is a web based 
access portal at the following website: 
 
https://milogintp.michigan.gov 
 
Use MILogin to submit all APCM access requests. 
 

d. Roles and Contract Authority.  Roles restrict what data each user can view and the 
actions they can perform in the system.  Roles will be assigned at user creation through the 
MILogin access request process.  Read only and change order approver roles are available to 
the Contractor.  The change order approval role requires written authorization from an authorized 
officer of the company. 
 
Contract authority grants the user the ability to use one of the user’s roles on a specific contract.  
Contract authority will be granted by the Engineer at the request of the Contractor.  Provide the 
Engineer with a list of users and the user role for this contract at the time of the preconstruction 
meeting. 
 
Notify the Engineer within 24 hours of any user access changes for this contract. 
 

e. Training.  Additional documentation and training for APCM processes, details of 
scheduled classes and methods for requesting training are available by contacting the MDOT 
AASHTOWare Help Desk at 1-844-4MI-MDOT (1-844-464-6368) between the hours of 8:00 a.m. 

56A



20CO101(A025) 
COS:DCB 2 of 2 07-15-21 

 

and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 

f. Technical Issue Resolution.  Upon discovery of an APCM access issue the Contractor 
must immediately notify the Engineer and submit a notice to the e-mail resource at: 
 

MDOT-ConstructionSoftware@michigan.gov. 
 

g. Change Order Approvals.  Ensure electronic review/approval of change orders are 
accomplished through APCM approval decisions and automated e-mail notifications.  An approval 
decision is the system recorded decision entered by the user.  When a change order is ready for 
approval, the user with authority to approve is notified by e-mail.  Submit the approval decision 
by accessing APCM, reviewing the change order, and recording the approval decision within the 
system. 
 

h. Data/File Retention.  The electronic data and files stored within APCM are part of the 
official project documentation and will be retained per the current documentation retention 
schedule. 
 

i. Measurement and Payment.  The work included in this special provision will not be paid 
for separately and is considered to be included in other pay items of work in the contract. 

56B



2300 Glendenning Rd. Kalamazoo, MI 49001 
Ph. 269-343-4659 / Fx. 269-343-8980 

2/23/22 

1.36 mi of hot mix asphalt cold milling and resurfacing, drainage structure adjusts, curb ramp and 

pavement markings on M-51 from south of Mills Street northerly to north of Parkhurst Drive, Van 

Buren County

Project#  80071-207803 This is to notify you that Michigan Paving and Materials 
Company will be doing road construction work in your area. 

The following personnel have been assigned to this project: 

Project Manager  - Nick Ricketts 269-491-7680 

In the event of an emergency after our office hours, the project manager may be reached nights 
and weekends at the above phone number  

Thank you  

Nick Ricketts 
Area Manager 

RECEIVED
By Rennardo Waugh at 11:49 am, 2/24/22



2300 Glendenning Rd. Kalamazoo, MI 49001 
Ph. 269-343-4659 / Fx. 269-343-8980 

In accordance with pre-construction procedure requirements, we wish to submit this outline of our 
proposed operation. 

1.   SCOPE OF WORK

1.36 mi of hot mix asphalt cold milling and resurfacing, drainage structure adjusts, curb ramp and pavement 

markings on M-51 from south of Mills Street northerly to north of Parkhurst Drive, Van Buren County

2. SAFETY SUPERVISOR:  The safety supervisor on the job will be Nick Ricketts  
3. CORPORATE SAFETY SUPERVISOR:  The safety supervisor is Dave Bennett 231-629-0073 

EEO officer is Radesha Williams 734-224-6154 

4. LOCATION OF FIRST AID KITS & EMERGENCY DATA:  Small first aid kits are carried in the 
foreman’s pickup and at the field office.  Information pertaining to doctors, ambulance service, 
hospital etc., will be posted on the dashboards of the foreman’s pickup.  Two-way radios are also 
available in each foreman’s pickup and in the field office to expedite emergencies calls. 

5. SAFETY EQUIPMENT:  Hard hats, safety glasses, and safety vests are required on all personnel. 

6. MAINTAINING TRAFFIC:  If the road is not closed to traffic, we will have flag persons on the job.  
Each flag person will be instructed as to the importance of his/her job, as well as the manner in which 
it should be performed.  Proper vest, hats, safety glasses, and signs will be furnished. 

7. FIRE PROTECTION:  Fire extinguishers and gel burn kits are available in pickup trucks as well as on 
other equipment on the project. 

8. PLANT FACILITIES:  The asphalt plant site, as well as the gravel pit location, will be inspected to 
assure they are in safe operational order. 

We feel the above outline will enable us to operate in accordance with “Supplemental Specifications for 
Accident & Fire Prevention”.  In addition, we also welcome any recommendations, suggestions or 
constructive criticism by any member of the operation, that will further the effectiveness of our safety 
program. 

Nick Ricketts 
Area Manager 

Fire Department   911 
Police Department  911 
Sheriff Department  911 



Adult‐Use Marijuana Payments

Based on Marijuana Revenues Collected in Fiscal Year 2021

March 2022

Amount Available Per Marijuana Retail Store/Microbusiness 56,453.44$          

Municipality 

Number

Municipality

 Name

Municipality

Type County

Number of 

Licenses(1)

City, Village, 

Township 

Distributions(2)
County 

Distributions(2) 

46‐3010 Addison Village Lenawee 2 112,906.88           

46‐2010 Adrian City Lenawee 8 451,627.52           

01‐0000 Alcona County Alcona 1 56,453.44             

02‐0000 Alger County Alger 1 56,453.44             

03‐0000 Allegan County Allegan 5 282,267.20           

03‐2010 Allegan City Allegan 1 56,453.44             

80‐1010 Almena Township Van Buren 1 56,453.44             

81‐2010 Ann Arbor City Washtenaw 25 1,411,336.00       

06‐0000 Arenac County Arenac 1 56,453.44             

06‐1030 Au Gres Township Arenac 1 56,453.44             

35‐1020 Au Sable Township Iosco 1 56,453.44             

35‐1030 Baldwin Township Iosco 2 112,906.88           

08‐1020 Baltimore Township Barry 1 56,453.44             

09‐1010 Bangor Township Bay 12 677,441.28           

80‐2010 Bangor City Van Buren 2 112,906.88           

08‐0000 Barry County Barry 1 56,453.44             

13‐2020 Battle Creek City Calhoun 9 508,080.96           

09‐0000 Bay County Bay 24 1,354,882.56       

09‐2020 Bay City City Bay 10 564,534.40           

11‐2010 Benton Harbor City Berrien 1 56,453.44             

10‐0000 Benzie County Benzie 3 169,360.32           

10‐1020 Benzonia Township Benzie 3 169,360.32           

11‐0000 Berrien County Berrien 9 508,080.96           

68‐1010 Big Creek Township Oscoda 1 56,453.44             

54‐2010 Big Rapids City Mecosta 12 677,441.28           

12‐0000 Branch County Branch 8 451,627.52           

80‐3020 Breedsville Village Van Buren 1 56,453.44             

11‐2030 Buchanan City Berrien 5 282,267.20           

25‐2005 Burton City Genesee 8 451,627.52           

83‐2010 Cadillac City Wexford 2 112,906.88           

13‐0000 Calhoun County Calhoun 21 1,185,522.24       

30‐3020 Camden Village Hillsdale 2 112,906.88           

14‐0000 Cass County Cass 4 225,813.76           

14‐3010 Cassopolis Village Cass 2 112,906.88           

41‐2010 Cedar Springs City Kent 1 56,453.44             

50‐2010 Centerline City Macomb 4 225,813.76           

16‐0000 Cheboygan County Cheboygan 3 169,360.32           

16‐2010 Cheboygan City Cheboygan 3 169,360.32           

73‐3020 Chesaning Village Saginaw 2 112,906.88           

17‐0000 Chippewa County Chippewa 3 169,360.32           

12‐2020 Coldwater City Branch 6 338,720.64           

Page 1 3/23/2022



Adult‐Use Marijuana Payments

Based on Marijuana Revenues Collected in Fiscal Year 2021

March 2022

Amount Available Per Marijuana Retail Store/Microbusiness 56,453.44$          

Municipality 

Number

Municipality

 Name

Municipality

Type County

Number of 

Licenses(1)

City, Village, 

Township 

Distributions(2)
County 

Distributions(2) 

75‐3040 Constantine Village St. Joseph 2 112,906.88           

20‐0000 Crawford County Crawford 2 112,906.88           

70‐1040 Crockery Township Ottawa 2 112,906.88           

59‐1050 Crystal Township Montcalm 1 56,453.44             

36‐2020 Crystal Falls City Iron 2 112,906.88           

17‐3010 De Tour Village Chippewa 1 56,453.44             

80‐3030 Decatur Village Van Buren 2 112,906.88           

72‐1030 Denton Township Roscommon 2 112,906.88           

22‐0000 Dickinson County Dickinson 2 112,906.88           

03‐2015 Douglas City Allegan 2 112,906.88           

33‐2010 East Lansing City Ingham 3 169,360.32           

34‐1050 Easton Township Ionia 1 56,453.44             

59‐3010 Edmore Village Montcalm 2 112,906.88           

14‐3020 Edwardsburg Village Cass 2 112,906.88           

13‐1100 Emmett Township Calhoun 11 620,987.84           

67‐2010 Evart City Osceola 1 56,453.44             

03‐2020 Fennville City Allegan 1 56,453.44             

63‐2060 Ferndale City Oakland 3 169,360.32           

25‐2040 Flint City Genesee 5 282,267.20           

20‐1020 Frederic Township Crawford 2 112,906.88           

25‐0000 Genesee County Genesee 18 1,016,161.92       

41‐2030 Grand Rapids City Kent 12 677,441.28           

62‐2015 Grant City Newaygo 1 56,453.44             

82‐2140 Hamtramck City Wayne 4 225,813.76           

01‐2010 Harrisville City Alcona 1 56,453.44             

80‐2030 Hartford City Van Buren 2 112,906.88           

63‐2070 Hazel Park City Oakland 6 338,720.64           

30‐0000 Hillsdale County Hillsdale 5 282,267.20           

31‐0000 Houghton County Houghton 3 169,360.32           

31‐2020 Houghton City Houghton 3 169,360.32           

33‐0000 Ingham County Ingham 19 1,072,615.36       

82‐2170 Inkster City Wayne 2 112,906.88           

34‐0000 Ionia County Ionia 3 169,360.32           

34‐2020 Ionia City Ionia 2 112,906.88           

35‐0000 Iosco County Iosco 3 169,360.32           

36‐0000 Iron County Iron 3 169,360.32           

22‐2010 Iron Mountain City Dickinson 2 112,906.88           

37‐0000 Isabella County Isabella 2 112,906.88           

38‐0000 Jackson County Jackson 11 620,987.84           

38‐2010 Jackson City Jackson 1 56,453.44             

39‐0000 Kalamazoo County Kalamazoo 19 1,072,615.36       

Page 2 3/23/2022



Adult‐Use Marijuana Payments

Based on Marijuana Revenues Collected in Fiscal Year 2021

March 2022

Amount Available Per Marijuana Retail Store/Microbusiness 56,453.44$          

Municipality 

Number

Municipality

 Name

Municipality

Type County

Number of 

Licenses(1)

City, Village, 

Township 

Distributions(2)
County 

Distributions(2) 

39‐1070 Kalamazoo Township Kalamazoo 4 225,813.76           

39‐2020 Kalamazoo City Kalamazoo 10 564,534.40           

40‐0000 Kalkaska County Kalkaska 7 395,174.08           

40‐3010 Kalkaska Village Kalkaska 7 395,174.08           

41‐0000 Kent County Kent 19 1,072,615.36       

78‐2030 Laingsburg City Shiawassee 1 56,453.44             

43‐0000 Lake County Lake 3 169,360.32           

33‐2020 Lansing City Ingham 16 903,255.04           

44‐0000 Lapeer County Lapeer 6 338,720.64           

44‐2020 Lapeer City Lapeer 6 338,720.64           

80‐3040 Lawrence Village Van Buren 2 112,906.88           

46‐0000 Lenawee County Lenawee 15 846,801.60           

38‐1070 Leoni Township Jackson 8 451,627.52           

41‐2060 Lowell City Kent 5 282,267.20           

50‐0000 Macomb County Macomb 6 338,720.64           

63‐2110 Madison Heights City Oakland 2 112,906.88           

51‐0000 Manistee County Manistee 5 282,267.20           

51‐2010 Manistee City Manistee 5 282,267.20           

52‐0000 Marquette County Marquette 9 508,080.96           

52‐1080 Marquette Township Marquette 1 56,453.44             

52‐2020 Marquette City Marquette 4 225,813.76           

36‐1060 Mastodon Township Iron 1 56,453.44             

54‐0000 Mecosta County Mecosta 12 677,441.28           

58‐0000 Monroe County Monroe 1 56,453.44             

59‐0000 Montcalm County Montcalm 3 169,360.32           

46‐2030 Morenci City Lenawee 5 282,267.20           

25‐1140 Mount Morris Township Genesee 3 169,360.32           

37‐2010 Mt Pleasant City Isabella 1 56,453.44             

77‐1060 Mueller Township Schoolcraft 1 56,453.44             

02‐2010 Munising City Alger 1 56,453.44             

61‐0000 Muskegon County Muskegon 12 677,441.28           

61‐1120 Muskegon Township Muskegon 3 169,360.32           

61‐2020 Muskegon City Muskegon 8 451,627.52           

61‐2030 Muskegon Heights City Muskegon 1 56,453.44             

52‐1100 Negaunee Township Marquette 2 112,906.88           

62‐0000 Newaygo County Newaygo 3 169,360.32           

11‐2060 Niles City Berrien 3 169,360.32           

81‐1100 Northfield Township Washtenaw 1 56,453.44             

63‐0000 Oakland County Oakland 14 790,348.16           

71‐2010 Onaway City Presque Isle 1 56,453.44             

67‐0000 Osceola County Osceola 1 56,453.44             

Page 3 3/23/2022



Adult‐Use Marijuana Payments

Based on Marijuana Revenues Collected in Fiscal Year 2021

March 2022

Amount Available Per Marijuana Retail Store/Microbusiness 56,453.44$          

Municipality 

Number

Municipality

 Name

Municipality

Type County

Number of 

Licenses(1)

City, Village, 

Township 

Distributions(2)
County 

Distributions(2) 

68‐0000 Oscoda County Oscoda 1 56,453.44             

70‐0000 Ottawa County Ottawa 2 112,906.88           

78‐2040 Owosso City Shiawassee 3 169,360.32           

38‐1110 Parma Township Jackson 1 56,453.44             

58‐2040 Petersburg City Monroe 1 56,453.44             

09‐1120 Pinconning Township Bay 2 112,906.88           

43‐1110 Pleasant Plains Township Lake 3 169,360.32           

39‐2040 Portage City Kalamazoo 5 282,267.20           

71‐0000 Presque Isle County Presque Isle 2 112,906.88           

38‐1120 Pulaski Township Jackson 1 56,453.44             

12‐3010 Quincy Village Branch 2 112,906.88           

30‐2030 Reading City Hillsdale 3 169,360.32           

82‐2230 River Rouge City Wayne 7 395,174.08           

71‐1140 Rogers Township Presque Isle 1 56,453.44             

72‐0000 Roscommon County Roscommon 2 112,906.88           

73‐0000 Saginaw County Saginaw 3 169,360.32           

73‐2020 Saginaw City Saginaw 1 56,453.44             

41‐3040 Sand Lake Village Kent 1 56,453.44             

52‐1140 Sands Township Marquette 2 112,906.88           

03‐1200 Saugatuck Township Allegan 1 56,453.44             

17‐2010 Sault Ste Marie City Chippewa 2 112,906.88           

77‐0000 Schoolcraft County Schoolcraft 1 56,453.44             

78‐0000 Shiawassee County Shiawassee 4 225,813.76           

75‐0000 St. Joseph County St. Joseph 3 169,360.32           

75‐2010 Sturgis City St. Joseph 1 56,453.44             

13‐3040 Tekonsha Village Calhoun 1 56,453.44             

25‐1170 Thetford Township Genesee 2 112,906.88           

79‐0000 Tuscola County Tuscola 5 282,267.20           

50‐2110 Utica City Macomb 2 112,906.88           

80‐0000 Van Buren County Van Buren 10 564,534.40           

79‐1200 Vassar Township Tuscola 2 112,906.88           

79‐2010 Vassar City Tuscola 3 169,360.32           

63‐2240 Walled Lake City Oakland 3 169,360.32           

81‐0000 Washtenaw County Washtenaw 32 1,806,510.08       

82‐0000 Wayne County Wayne 17 959,708.48           

82‐2300 Wayne City Wayne 4 225,813.76           

83‐0000 Wexford County Wexford 2 112,906.88           

62‐2030 White Cloud City Newaygo 2 112,906.88           

37‐1160 Wise Township Isabella 1 56,453.44             

81‐2040 Ypsilanti City Washtenaw 6 338,720.64           

Total 21,113,586.56$   21,113,586.56$  

Page 4 3/23/2022



Adult‐Use Marijuana Payments

Based on Marijuana Revenues Collected in Fiscal Year 2021

March 2022

Amount Available Per Marijuana Retail Store/Microbusiness 56,453.44$          

Municipality 

Number

Municipality

 Name

Municipality

Type County

Number of 

Licenses(1)

City, Village, 

Township 

Distributions(2)
County 

Distributions(2) 

Totals by Municipality Type

Municipality 

Type

Number of 

Municipalities

Number of

 Licenses

Total Amount

Paid

City 62 262 14,790,801.28$   

Village 15 31 1,750,056.64       

Township 33 81 4,572,728.64       

Total Cities, Villages and Townships 21,113,586.56     

County 53 374 21,113,586.56     

Total Adult Use Marijuana Distributions 42,227,173.12$  

(1) Number of Marijuana Retail Stores or Marijuana Microbusinesses located and licensed in the municipality

     as of 9/30/2021. Tribal Governments do not qualify for distributions under MCL 333.27964.
(2) Payments based on Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, Section 14 (3)(a) and (3)(b) (MCL 333.27964).

Page 5 3/23/2022



ARPA COORDINATORS 
NETWORK

HOW TO DESIGN & IMPLEMENT 
COMPLIANT PROGRAMS
WITH HAGERTY CONSULTING

MARCH 14, 2022



How to Design and Implement
ARPA Compliant Programs

ICMA Roundtable

March 14, 2022



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Goals of today’s program

• Discuss practical and tangible actions that leaders can take to design and implement programs that are 

compliant with the Final Rule and the Uniform Guidance (2 CFR Part 200), which govern use of Coronavirus 

State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF)

• Review several recent changes to CSLFRF program regulations that are relevant to program design and 

implementation

• Through three practical examples, explore the design of eligible programs that can be funded by CSLFRF in 

response to community needs

• Highlight key compliance requirements that influence program administration and management

• Discuss reporting and highlight the importance of documenting the successful impacts of this unprecedented 

funding opportunity.

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  3



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Brief Updates

Program Design and Implementation 

Recovery Town’s Plan (breakout sessions)

Regroup

Questions / Answers

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  4



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

General Update: CSLFRF Final Rule

The CSLFRF Final Rule delivers more flexibility and simplicity than the Interim Final Rule across several 

categories. Key modified topics include: 

• Revenue Loss - a standard allowance of $10 million was added for all recipients, without the need for 

calculation

• Capital Expenditures - new rules were created for capital expenditures responsive to pandemic impacts

• Negative Economic Impacts - a distinction was made between “impacted” and “disproportionately impacted” 

and new enumerated eligibilities were added

• Public Sector Capacity - the ability to restore staffing to pre-pandemic levels or to augment staffing was 

provided

Recipients can choose to use the provisions of either the Interim Final Rule or the Final Rule between January 6, 

2022 and April 1, 2022

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  5



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Update 1: Revenue Loss

• Recipients may now make a one-time election of a “standard allowance” revenue loss of $10 million to spend 

on government services through the period of performance

• Allocations are not impacted by this standard allowance; recipients receiving less than $10 million may 

simply choose to apply their entire allocation to the provision of government services

• If choosing this option, there is no need to calculate your municipality’s revenue loss

• Recipients should be prepared to select whether they are “electing the standard allowance of up to $10 

million” as part of their initial Project and Expenditure Report due to Treasury by April 30, 2022

• Recipients may still calculate lost revenue through an updated formula

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  6



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Update 1: Revenue Loss (cont)

• Recipients can use revenue replacement funds “for any service traditionally provided by a government, unless 

Treasury has stated otherwise”

• Recipients are only required to provide a written explanation of “how revenue replacement funds are allocated 

to government services”, and are not required to report information on individual projects or programmatic 

data*

• Recipients may use funds for the non-federal share for most federal programs** 

• Maintaining a robust compliance framework throughout the program remains critical

*Treasury will release an additional Project and Expenditure Report User Guide for NEUs and smaller 

municipalities, with further guidance on reporting requirements through the Portal for Recipient Reporting.

**Certain restrictions apply, and these funds cannot be used for match on Medicaid or CHIP programs

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  7



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Update 2: Capital Expenditures

• Clarifies that recipients can use funds for capital expenditures that respond to public health or negative 

economic impacts of the pandemic

• Clarifies that expenditures must be reasonable and proportional to the harm being addressed

• Provides additional examples that Treasury has enumerated as eligible 

• Introduces requirement for additional written justification for capital expenditures over $1 million to guide 

recipients’ analysis of whether expenditures are eligible 

• For projects that are under $1 million, no written justification is required, although eligibility analysis must 

still be conducted

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  8



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Update 3: Compliance and Reporting Guidance

On February 28, Treasury published the updated Compliance and Reporting Guidance document to reflect Final 

Rule modifications. Key updates include:

• Starting April 30, 2022, (1) metropolitan cities and counties with a population below 250,000 residents that are 

allocated more than $10 million, and (2) NEUs that are allocated more than $10 million, are required to submit 

quarterly Project and Expenditure Reports

• Recipients with allocations under $10 million will continue to submit annual Project and Expenditure Reports

• Recipients will report on a broader set of eligible uses and associated Expenditure Categories (ECs)

• Local governments that submitted reports in January must re-categorize any ECs that were updated in the 

new guidance

• Treasury also created EC 6.2 within the Revenue Replacement category to identity funds used as 

non-federal match for other federal programs 

• Certain administrative costs for staff focused on effective program delivery are now reclassified

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  9

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Compliance-and-Reporting-Guidance.pdf


www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Brief Updates

Program Design and Implementation 

Recovery Town’s Plan (breakout sessions)

Regroup

Questions / Answers

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  10



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Eligible Use Categories

Eligible Use Categories

Support public health expenditures 
/ address negative economic 
impacts

01
Replace lost public sector 

revenue

02

Invest in water, sewer, and 
broadband infrastructure

04
Provide premium pay for 
essential workers

03

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  11



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Maintaining a strong compliance framework 
remains critical

• As local governments design and implement projects, establishing a 

compliance framework that is strong enough to ensure compliance with the 

Final Rule and Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200) is key

• This is particularly relevant for local governments who have limited 

experience with federal funding and reporting

• While the Final Rule increased flexibility and broadened eligibility for 

recipients, compliance requirements remain the same

Items that may be 

particularly challenging to 

recipients include:

• Internal controls and 

management practices

• Procurement and 

contracting

• Risk-based assessment for 

subawards and monitoring 

of subrecipients

• Civil rights and promoting 

equal opportunity

• Programmatic and 

financial reporting

• Closeout and audit

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  12



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Introduction to Recovery Town

• Recovery Town is a Non-Entitlement Unit of Local Government (NEU) with a 

population of 45,000. Generally, they provide local fire and police services, 

manage a municipal water and sewer utility, and have several economic and 

community development services available to residents and local businesses 

• It received a total CSLFRF allocation of $40 million.

• Recovery Town’s Executive Office recently received responses to a survey 

issued on use of CSLFRF funding

Most of the respondent's 

support: 

• Helping small businesses 

given the pandemic’s 

impact

• Constructing a new 

childcare center

• Replacing existing water 

and sewer infrastructure

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  13



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Recovery Town’s Spending Plan

Recovery Town elects the standard allowance available under the revenue loss provision and claims the full 

allowance of $10 million. They decide to allocate funding among the following projects:

Project Project Name Allocation

RT001 Small business assistance program $7 million

RT002 Water Distribution System Improvements $8 million

RT003 Child Care Center $10 million

RT004 Provision of Government Services $10 million

RT005 Administrative Costs $500,000

NA Unallocated $4.5 million

Total: $40 million

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  14



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Recovery Town’s Program Design and 
Implementation The following processes 

will inform Recovery 

Town’s approach to design 

and implementation:

• Small business assistance 

program: Program 

implementation

• Construction of a new 

childcare center: Capital 

expenditures

• Water distribution system 

replacement: Procurement 

and contracting

• Following the development of its spending plan, Recovery Town is 

considering how to transition from project prioritization to design and 

implementation  

• To account for each projects’ scope, expenditure category, estimated time 

of completion, and intended objectives, Recovery Town needs to ensure that 

it has a strong compliance framework to adequately carry out each activity 

and be able to report on it 

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  15



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Brief Updates

Program Design and Implementation 

Recovery Town’s Plan (breakout sessions)

Regroup

Questions / Answers

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  16



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Breakout Sections

1 2 3
SESSION 1: 

Small Business Assistance 

Program 

Focuses on program 

implementation and 

distributing federal funds 

outside the government

SESSION 2: 

Construction of a New 

Childcare Center 

Focuses on capital 

expenditures, including 

project development, written 

justifications, and compliance 

considerations

SESSION 3: 

Water Distribution System 

Replacement

Focuses on infrastructure 

project, including project 

development, eligibility 

criteria, procurement and 

contracting

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  17



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Small Business Assistance Program

BREAKOUT SESSION 1

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  18



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Breakout Session 1: Small Business Assistance Program

Project Name: Small business assistance program

Project ID Number: RT001

Project
Expenditure Category: 

Assistance to Small Businesses - Loans or Grants to Mitigate Financial Hardship 

(2.29)

Project Status: Not Started

Project Description: 

Funding will be used to support small businesses in Recovery Town that have been 

impacted during the public health emergency. Funds will be provided through 

capped grants that may be used to support payroll and other operating 

expenditures. Recovery Town plans to hire a contractor to verify applicant eligibility 

requirements and assist in administering funds, as well as ensure that beneficiaries 

meet relevant criteria

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  19



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Small Business Assistance Program: Design and Planning
1. Develop eligibility criteria and a streamlined application intake and risk assessment process (document all established 

processes). Eligibility criteria may include:

• Size of business

• Eligible uses of funds, such as payroll and 

operating expenditures 

• Minority/Women-owned Business Enterprises status

• Covid-19 Financial Impacts (e.g., Last 3 years of financial 

statements)

Identify disproportionately impacted small businesses that:

a. Are located within a Qualified Census Tract

b. Qualify as a microbusiness 

(five or fewer employees)

c. Have  primary operations that fall under one of the following 

sectors: Arts, entertainment, and recreation, Accommodation 

and food services,  Retail Trade, Other Services (Except 

Public Administration)

2. Identify a vendor to support in administering the grant program:

• First, identify whether the Town has an existing contract with a broad scope to support federal funds administration.

• If not, consider a competitive Request for Proposals. Developing a scope should be broad enough to support the full 

range of design and implementation needs

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  20



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Small Business Assistance Program: Implementation

1. Develop marketing tools and workshops to inform small businesses about the grant program and application 

process

2. Organize a working group across functions to effectively streamline review and approval process, which may 

include procurement, budget, finance, attorney, and auditor’s offices

3. Contractor to review grant applications to verify required documentation, conduct risk assessment, and 

provide a recommendation for approval/denial

4. Develop and maintain a real-time interactive dashboard for awarded grants and consider community 

transparency

5. Prepare award notifications and grant agreements for approved grantees

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  21



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Small Business Assistance Program: Oversight and Closeout

1. Communicate U.S. Treasury reporting requirements to small business grantees

a. Number of workers enrolled in sectoral job training programs, Number of workers completing sectoral job 

training programs, and Number of people participating in summer youth employment programs

2. While not required, if Recovery Town implements the program on a reimbursement basis, Recovery Town 

may want to consider collecting invoices and supporting documentation to verify programmatic costs prior to 

closeout and final payment

3. Recovery Town may want to consider utilizing the reporting process to identify if there will be unspent funds 

to be returned to the Town prior to December 31, 2024. Recovery Town can reprogram unused funds for 

other CSLFRF eligible projects. This should be communicated upfront as a part of the award notification 

process

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  22



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Construction of a New Childcare Center

BREAKOUT SESSION 2

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  23



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Breakout Section 2: New Childcare Center

Project Name: Recovery Town Childcare Center

Project ID Number: RT003

Project
Expenditure Category: 

Healthy Childhood Environments: Child Care (2.11) and Health Childhood Environments: 
Early Learning (2.14)

Project Status: Not Started

Project Description: 

Funding will be used to develop a new centralized childcare and early learning facility, to 
be in Recovery Town’s Central Park. Once constructed, the facility will house the full-day 
and after-school care programs operated by the Town’s Department of Parks and 
Recreation and will serve as a location for a Head Start program.  Preconstruction 
planning needs include site design and addressing floodplain management and 
stormwater concerns. The proposed cost of the project is expected to be $12.5 million, 
with funding drawn from a variety of sources, including $10 million in CSLFRF funding

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  24



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

New Childcare Center - Project Development

The project development process for a CSLFRF capital expenditure has several steps, including:

• Need Identification

• Identification of Options

• Preliminary Project Scoping

• Preliminary CSLFRF Eligibility 

Determination

• Alternative Funding Analysis

• Preliminary Design

• Go/No Go

• Project Planning/Design

• Procurement

• Construction

• SLFRF Compliance

• Audit

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  25



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

New Childcare Center - Compliance Considerations

Planning and Design

• Recipients can use CSLFRF funds for pre-project development costs that are tied to or reasonably expected 

to lead to an eligible capital expenditure. For example, pre-project costs associated with planning and 

engineering for an eligible project are considered eligible 

Implementation

• Uniform Guidance provisions on procurement, contracting, cost principles and oversight all apply.  State and 

local laws are general applicable

• Civil Rights compliance and reporting is mandated

• Procurement preferences may be applicable and may be enhanced due to provisions contained in the 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law

• Use of CSLFRF funds alone does not trigger the Davis-Bacon Act.  Prevailing wage requirements may be 

triggered by use of other federal funds or by similar state laws

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  26



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

New Childcare Center - Written Justification

All capital expenditures funded using CSLFRF need to be justified through criteria laid out in the Final Rule. As 

the total cost of the Capital Project exceeds $10 Million, written justification including is to be submitted as part 

of Recovery Town’s regular reports

1. Describe the harm or need to be addressed

2. Explain why a capital expenditure is appropriate to address the harm or need, including how the capital 

expenditure is proportionate to the harm or need created by the COVID-19 pandemic

3. Compare the proposed capital expenditure against two alternative capital expenditures that could be made to 

achieve the same ends. Quantitative standards should be using to the extent possible 

Recovery Town will need to document the harm experienced by parents and early childhood learners as a result 

of the COVID-19 pandemic or the way the need for such facilities has been exacerbated and show how this new 

facility will address the harm or need  

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  27



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Water Distribution System Improvements

BREAKOUT SESSION 3

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  28



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Breakout Section 3: Water Distribution System Improvements

Project Name: Water Distribution System Improvements

Project ID Number: RT002

Project
Expenditure Category: 

Water and Sewer Infrastructure - Drinking water: Transmission & Distribution (5.11)

Project Status: Not Started

Project Description: 

Funding will be used to replace the transmission and distribution pipes throughout 
Recovery Town to improve water pressure to safe levels, and also to prevent 
contamination caused by leaks or breaks in the pipes that will benefit residents, 
businesses and other consumers. Following planning and design work, a procurement 
will be conducted, and a contract will be awarded in accordance with the Town’s 
procurement policy.  Recovery Town will ensure that the awarded contract will meet with 
all federal, state and local procurement requirements as well all CSLFRF program 
requirements.  Recovery Town will be responsible for appropriate reporting and 
monitoring. 

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  29



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Water Distribution System Improvements - Project Development

The project development process for a CSLFRF infrastructure project has several steps, including:

• Need Identification

• Preliminary Project Scoping and 

Estimated Budget

• Preliminary CSLFRF Eligibility 

Determination

• Preliminary Design

• Project Planning/Design

• Procurement

• Construction

• CSLFRF Compliance Monitoring 

and Reporting

• Audit

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  30



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Water Distribution System Improvements - CSLFRF Infrastructure 
Eligibility

The following questions must be considered:

• Is the investment (necessary)?

• Does the investment meet the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) eligibility criteria?

• Is the project cost-effective?

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  31



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Water Distribution System Improvements - Estimated Project 
Budget

Project Name Allocation

Planning $500,000

Engineering and Design $1.5 million

Construction $6 million

Total: $8 million

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  32



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Procurement Overview: Procurement Policy

Recovery Town should ensure that the following items are included in either as part of their purchasing policy or 

a stand-alone policy that is used for procurement purposes, language and associated controls covering:

• Competitive bidding, and the circumstances 

under which non-competitive procurements are 

allowable

• Standards of conduct for contractors, including

a conflict-of-interest policy

• Prohibitions on dealing with suspended or 

debarred parties

• Procedures to avoid acquisition of unnecessary 

items

• Record retention

• Allowable use of time and materials contracts

• Dispute resolution

• Contracting with small & minority businesses, 

women’s business enterprises and labor surplus 

area firms (Federal Requirements found in 2 CFR 

200.321)

• Bonding requirements

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  33



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Procurement Overview: Contract Provisions

Recovery Town must ensure that each contract includes provisions as set forth in Appendix II to 2 CFR Part 200, 

including:

• Remedies and sanctions

• Termination for cause and convenience

• Equal Employment Opportunity

• Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards;

• Right to Inventions

• Clean Air Act

• Debarment and Suspension

• Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment

• Procurement of recovered materials

• Prohibition on certain services or equipment

• Domestic preference

Note: Not all procurement involves a contract. However, Recovery Town will have a contract with Company A to 

install the replacement water lines.

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  34



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Procurement Overview: Additional Best Practices

• Review local requirements in addition to federal and state

• Review Treasury Guidance

• Establish CSLFRF-specific internal controls

• Policies and procedures 

• Explicit responsible parties

• Leverage existing expertise 

• Comply with the Cost Principles found in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart E

• Be aware of the period of performance and any relevant deadlines

• Focus on documentation

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  35



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Brief Updates

Program Design and Implementation 

Recovery Town’s Plan (breakout sessions)

Regroup

Questions / Answers

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  36



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Section Summary

BREAKOUT

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  37



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Small Business Assistance Program

This breakout session identified steps Recovery Town can take to fully design and implement a small business 

assistance program.

1. Provided a description of the small business assistance program

2. Explained program design and planning considerations such as establishing eligibility criteria and an 

application process and identifying mechanisms to hire a contractor to administer the program

3. Identified steps for program implementation including marketing the program, assisting small businesses 

applicants, developing transparency tools, and drafting grant agreements and award notification letters

4. Provided considerations for ongoing oversight and program closeout

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  38



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Construction of a New Childcare Center

This breakout session walked through Recovery Town’s design of a capital expenditure that was responsive to a 

critical need.

1. Provided a description of the proposed CSLFRF capital expenditure

2. Explained the steps in the project development process for an CSLFRF capital expenditure

3. Provided details on the Final Rule’s requirement for written justification for capital expenditures

4. Highlighted certain considerations that are key components of applying a robust compliance infrastructure to 

CSLFRF capital expenditures

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  39



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Water Distribution System Improvements

This breakout session explored the process and elements of designing a compliant infrastructure project to meet 

Recovery Town’s need for investment in their drinking water distribution system: 

1. Provided a description of the proposed infrastructure project

2. Explained the steps in the project development process for an CSLFRF infrastructure project

3. Provides details on the Final Rule’s eligibility requirements for infrastructure projects and highlights the 

relationship to the state revolving fund eligibility guidance

4. Provides compliance considerations and best practices related to procurement and contracting

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  40



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Reporting and Telling your Story

Reporting Telling your Story

On a Quarterly basis, Recovery Town must demonstrate a clear 

picture of: 

• How CSLFRF funds are spent

• CSLFRF project budgets and spending progress via financial 

data

• Performance of CSLFRF funds via “programmatic indicators”

• Additional details (e.g., demographics served, capital 

expenditures) based on assigned Treasury Expenditure Category

Because Recovery Town is an NEU, they should expect additional 

information from Treasury on upcoming reporting requirements.

Throughout program implementation, 

Recovery Town should consider building 

mechanisms to: 

• Document successes

• Record program outcomes, outputs, and 

impact

• Gather feedback from the community on 

program impact

• Publicize efforts and tell the story on use of 

funds 

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  41



www.hagertyconsult ing.com

Brief Updates

Program Design and Implementation 

Recovery Town’s Plan (breakout sessions)

Regroup

Questions / Answers

How to Design and Implement ARPA- Compliant Programs  |  42



/company/52065 @HagertyConsult@HagertyConsulting hagertyconsulting.com

Questions?

John Hageman

Senior Manager, Recovery Programs

John.Hageman@hagertyconsulting.com

https://www.linkedin.com/company/52065
https://www.linkedin.com/company/52065


WHAT’S NEXT

 Watch for recording link and follow up materials

 Future sessions in development 

 Reach out to ICMA at research@icma.org with questions, suggestions 
for future sessions, etc.

 Visit icma.org/events and icma.org/arpa for upcoming sessions and 
archived resources 

mailto:research@icma.org
https://icma.org/events
https://icma.org/arpa


��������	��
�� �����������	��
������	����


��

���������������������������

��
�  
���������	�
!���"#$%#&&'�"()%*+)&,-./�0%1,23)�45&'67#1&'�"()%*+)&,-&))%#$�8+99,2'.:&3),;)+')�<+)&, 8.*=9&)%.#�<+)&,-.3+9�>$'&&*&#),-&))%#$�.?�@&A'B+'C�DEF�GDGG
<&(3'%=)%.#,
��H�����I�J����K��L�J��������L������	�L���M��N�������L	�L�O��O�	�������O��������P��������N��OL����Q������R����������I����S���O���������J����L�P����O������L����J��P����O���I�������	�T���������U���V���WJ�L��L��X������O���V����Y���


���WX��



 �
ZHH��[ ��
�
>(\;BA*%)))&10%11&'R��J R���V�U��L�������U��	�]��� ����	�
!����̂�J����U��L����������P���L	�U���� ����	�ZZ��
Q���L�U��L�������U�� ��Z�	
�[���_�II�������L�	�]��� ��!�	H������̀����U��L�������U��	�]��� ��
�	��H��Za�������L���K��P���O�]��� ��
H	[�[��
a�����N����������L	�]��� ��[[	H[��
[��bL��K��P���O	�]��� ����	�H��

�c.)+9�dB*A&'�.?�0%11&'(,



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�),�


���-�� � #���.�/�"������0�������-�� ��1�����������
-����������  !�2�����������������$����-�34!�"1�56������������
����������-��789:�;<�*+�=*>�;<?�&@A=&B>�C(D*E@>CFD><*EG�@<H(I&BJ�C(A&<C@G�@<'E&'(G�HC&<E&'(�&EH�A&K(;(E>�;&CJ<E'@�*E�%C&<C<(�L*EH(�M>C((>�+C*;�N(*C'(�M>C((>�>*�>=(�(&@>�K<BB&'(�B<;<>@�<E�>=(�K<BB&'(�*+�O(D&>FCG�P&E�QFC(E�R*FE>S8��T=(�R*E>C&D>*C�I&@�C(;<EH(H�>=<@�<@�&�U*D&B�V'(EDS�%C*W(D>8��T=(�U*D&B�V'(EDS�<@�C(@A*E@<XB(�+*C�&BB�D*E@>CFD><*E�(E'<E((C<E'�*E�>=<@�AC*W(D>�&EH�D**CH<E&><E'�&AAC*K&B@�>=C*F'=�YOZT8��[\]̂ _̀�abcdefgc�f̀�eg�hijagjk�hjglidemhjgnjok�gpij̀fnqer�ocs�cge�sot�eg�H&S�D*E@>CFD><*E�(E'<E((C<E'G�>(@><E'G�*C�<E@A(D><*E�@A(D<+<D�>*�&H;<E<@>C&><*E�*+�>=<@�D*E>C&D>8��
u��vw$x�2w�2y�zu{��u��2wwu|�}�����������"�������"��.������~���-��*C�|������~����$������}|�$��� � � �U*D&B�%FXB<D�V'(EDS�L(@A*E@<XB(�R=&C'(��R=C<@>*A=(C�T&AA(CG�P<BB&'(�Y&E&'(CG�D>&AA(C�H(D&>FC;<8F@G��9�:���,9��))��R*E@FB><E'��<C;��<+�&AAB<D&XB(��� � � �<'=>;&E�%C*W(D>��E'<E((C��E'<E((C�*+�L(D*CH�� Y<DJ(S�Q<>>E(CG�%8�8G�;X<>>E(C�'*I<'=>;&E8D*;G�����9�:���:9�:,,�� �� %&FB��&CK(SG�%8�8G�A=&CK(S�'*I<'=>;&E8D*;G��9�:����7��7�9� � � �M(E<*C�%C*W(D>�T(D=E<D<&E�� � � � � �F@><E��>>(CG�WF@><EF>>(C�'*I<'=>;&E8D*;G��9�:��97���):7��E@A(D>*C�@���� � � � � � � � TQO�R(C><+<(H�Z++<D(�T(D=E<D<&E��� � � � �(E�VCJG�J&CJ�'*I<'=>;&E8D*;G��9�:��,�9������R(C><+<D&><*E��?A<C&><*E�O&>(���� � � 7)�9,�979,�R(C><+<(H�R*E@>CFD><*E�T(D=E<D<&E@��Y<D=<'&E�R*EDC(>(�R(C><+<D&><*E@�� � � � � � � � �F@><E��>>(C�� YOZT�O(E@<>S�T(D=E*B*'S�R(C><+<D&><*E�� � � � � � �F@><E��>>(C�� YOZT�Q<>F;<E*F@�%&K<E'�*C�Q<>F;<E*F@�%&K<E'�ZA(C&><*E@� TQO�� Y<D=<'&E�R(C><+<(H�V''C('&>(�T(D=E<D<&E� � � � � � QCS&E�M>SXFC@J<�� Y<D=<'&E�R(C><+<(H�Q<>F;<E*F@�U&X*C&>*CS�T(D=E<D<&E�� � QCS&E�M>SXFC@J<�� Y<D=<'&E�Q<>��R��V�T(D=E<D<&E�� � � � � � � � QCS&E�M>SXFC@J<�� M�MR��M*<B��C*@<*E�&EH�M(H<;(E>&><*E�R*E>C*B��� � � � �F@><E��>>(C�� M>*C;��&>(C�ZA(C&>*C��M�Z��A(C��%O�M���&><*E&B�%*BBF>&E>�O<@D=&C'(��B<;<E&><*E�MS@>(;� � � �F@><E��>>(C��&XC<D&><*E��E@A(D>*C��� � � � � � � � � � � � ��V�VVM�TZ�VDDC(H<>(H�U&X*C&>*CS��� � � � � � � � � MY��T=(�AC*W(D>�<@�E*>�B*D&>(H�*E�>=(��&><*E&B��<'=I&S�MS@>(;����M�G�>=(C(+*C(�D*E@>CFD><*E�>(D=E<D<&E@�&C(�E*>�C(�F<C(H�>*�X(��EH(A(EH(E>�V@@FC&ED(�T(@>(H���VT�8�����*C�#
2x�TMR�YOZT�UV%�L(@A*E@<XB(�R=&C'(��� R=C<@��&D*X@�TMR������������L(AC(@(E>&><K( � � � QC&H��C<'=>�� � � �Z>=(C�� � � ���*C�����.���������������������"����6�� � � �



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

%.*/(01�2&3&'(.4� � 5.60�7.((3�%.*/(01�89:(.631(3;(314� � <*=63�>=(11�8&+(1?�89:(.@6A*.4� � B*C�2*31(=�55D�D++60(.4� � E;.6(33(�F(6A6'�)G�H*9.�<*31&01I4� � 5.60�7.((3�J&K&'(�<=&6K�D++60(.4� � >6K�B(&.;��ILM(�<*31.&01*.�K9A1�.(A:*3;�63�&�16K(=?�K&33(.�1*�&3?�0&==A�1*�1M(�)GNM*9.�(K(.'(30?�0*31&01�39KC(.O���$PQRS�RT����2&631&6363'�L.&++60�U�%.&6.6(�F*3;(�81.((1�6A�3(&.�1M(�;*V31*V3�*+�1M(�W6==&'(�*+�J(0&19.�&3;�6A�&�.(A6;(316&=�&.(&O��E00(AA�1*�.(A6;(31A�&3;�=*0&=�1.&++60�AM&==�C(�K&631&63(;O��%=(&A(�(3A9.(�:.*:(.�A&+(1?�&::&.(=�X6O(O�M6'M�@6A�0=*1M63'Y�M&.;�M&1AY�A6'3AY�.(+=(016@(�1&:(Y�(10OZ�&.(�M6'M=?�916=6[(;�&3;�K&631&6363'�1.&++60�61(KA�X0*3(AY�C&..(=AY�A6'3AY�(10OZ�&.(�0M(0\(;�&1�&�K636K9K�*+�*30(�;&6=?�1*�(3+*.0(�0*3A6A1(31�1.&++60�0*31.*=O���$PQRS���T]�$#�̂�����	���������_��������̀�!a�baca�de���fgh�ijklmnoljmpq�ijkqlmrolsjk�tnuhlv�wmjxmny�V&A�A9CK611(;�&3;�.(@6(V(;�C?�1M(�53'63((.O��LM(�<*31.&01*.�6A�.(K63;(;�1M&1�&==�V*.\(.A�V61M63�1M(�.6'M1N*+NV&?�K9A1�V(&.�Ez8{|{85E�:(.+*.K&30(�0=&AA�)�*.�-�0=*1M63'O����8&+(1?�;&1&�AM((1A�V(.(�}~��A9CK611(;O���*.\�*3�1M(�:.*/(01�6A�3*1(;�+.*K�A9CA(016*3��,,O�)�XK&1(.6&=A�+*.�:(.K&3(31�:&@(K(31�K&.\63'AY�%O>OZ����T]�Q�����$��Q���T]�Q������Q
��Qe�LM(�:.*'.(AA�0=&9A(�6A�*3�:&'(�,)�*+�1M(�:.*:*A&=O��LM(�:.*'.(AA�A0M(;9=(�M&A�C((3�A9CK611(;O��LM(�A0M(;9=(�A1&.1�;&1(�6A�-|),|)))�+*.�1.((�0=(&.63'�V61M�.*&;�V*.\�A1&.163'�*3��|,�|)�))Y�&3;�1M(�A0M(;9=(;�0*K:=(16*3�;&1(�6A��|,|)�))O����fgh�ijklmnoljmpq�nllhklsjk��nq��smholh��lj�A9CA(016*3�,��O��O<,�*+�1M(�8:(06+60&16*3AO��LM6A�A(016*3�A1&1(A�1M(�53'63((.�V6==�K&\(�&�+63&=�63A:(016*3�&+1(.�V.611(3�3*16+60&16*3�C?�1M(�<*31.&01*.�1M&1�1M(�V*.\�6A�0*K:=(1(;O��EA�A90MY�1M(�<*31.&01*.�V&A�.(K63;(;�1*�:.*@6;(�A&6;�V.611(3�3*16+60&16*3�1M&1�1M(�V*.\�6A�0*K:=(1(;�&3;�.(&;?�+*.�+63&=�63A:(016*3O���R���R�Q�"��Q�#�R�"�$���T�R�"�$�
��$���T$
�e�LM(�<*31.&01*.�V&A�.(K63;(;�1*�0&==�1M(��#����
�]��A?A1(K�̂̀�����!���b̀b̀d�1M.((�+9==�C9A63(AA�;&?A�63�&;@&30(�*+�&3?�;6''63'�*.�(�0&@&16*3�&016@616(AO�����fpq�mjn��nv��sxglskx��lmnuuso�qsxkn����ft��nk��jlghm�ysqoh��nkhjrq�h�holmson��qvqlhyq�nmh�kjl�&�:&.1�*+�2{88�J{7O��{L8�A?A1(KA�630=9;(�1.&++60�0&K(.&AY�0M&3'(&C=(�K(AA&'(�A6'3AY�;(1(016*3�(�96:K(31Y�+6C(.�*:160�0&C=(Y�*1M(.�A(3A*.A�&3;�.(=&1(;�0*KK9360&16*3�0&C=(A�&3;�(�96:K(31�63Y�*@(.Y�*.�&=*3'�1M(�.*&;V&?O��LM(�<*31.&01*.�K9A1�A9CK61�+*.K��-���&1�=(&A1�+6@(�+9==�C9A63(AA�;&?A�63�&;@&30(�+*.�A1&\63'�.(�9(A1AY�(�0=9;63'�V((\(3;A�&3;�M*=6;&?AO����E.(�&==�=*0&=�:(.K61A�6AA9(;��� � � � � � ��(A� �z*�� �z|E�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,)�

-.(�/0&0(�*+�12342'&5�6(.7208�2889(:;�� � � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�?8�&5�-.7@�A*.68�*+�B5'25((.�6(.720�2889(:;��� �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�-.(�/&520&.@�*.�C&0(.�7&25�6(.7208�2889(:;�� � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�-.(�04(.(�&5@�902D20@�.(D*3&02*5�2889(8;�� � � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�?8�&�E--�6(.720�2889(:;���� � � � � � � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�-.(�04(.(�F&2D.*&:�G.&:(�A.*8825'8;� � � � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�-.(�04(.(�&5@�F&2D.*&:�A**.:25&02*5�?889(8;� � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-�-.(�04(.(�&5@�F&2D.*&:�0(76*.&.@�3.*8825'8;� � �<(8� �=*�� �=>-��-7(.23&5�BD(30.23�%*C(.�H-B%I�&5:�E.*502(.�&.(�39..(50D@�C*.J25'�*5�.(D*3&02*58K��A*50&308L�-B%L�M*::�G(.7&25N�0.'(.7&25O86(30.97(5'K3*7N�HPQRI�QPSTUUUU�E.*502(.L�V&53(�W(XD(@N�D&53(KC(XD(@O+0.K3*7N�HPQYI�)SRTZRZQ�A*5897(.8L�[@D(�\&JN�J@D(K*&JO378(5(.'@K3*7N�HPQYI�))STP)QQ�A*73&80L�� ]&@�A&80(DD*N�̂&@_3&80(DD*O3*73&80K3*7N�HUZSI�SUYT,R)Y�(̀0K�S,R)Y���#ab����$c�d�e��$b
fg���gabd�e��$hhe�de
i�?0�28�04(�A*50.&30*.j8�.(86*582X2D20@�0*�+&72D2&.2k(�04(78(Dl(8�C204�&DD�D&C8N�*.:25&53(8N�6(.7208N�0.&++23N�8&+(0@N�&5:�4(&D04�.('9D&02*58K����� V*3&D�'*l(.57(508L��m2DD&'(�*+�n(3&09.N�m&5�o9.(5�A*950@��c�pa�
$de
�
$#$qe�i�M4(�D2r92:&0(:�:&7&'(8�*5�0428�6.*̂(30�&.(�sURR�6(.�3&D(5:&.�:&@K��M4(�A*50.&30*.�28�.(725:(:�04&0�89X8(302*5�,RZKRSKn�*+�04(�/6(32+23&02*58�80&0(8�04&0�+25&D�3D(&5�96�28�6&.0�*+�04(�3*50.&30�C*.J�253D9:(:�25�*04(.�3*50.&30�20(78K��-DD�+25&D�3D(&5�96�C*.J�7980�X(�3*76D(0(:�X(+*.(�+25&D�6.*̂(30�&33(60&53(K��E&2D9.(�0*�3*76D(0(�+25&D�3D(&5�96�C*.J�X(+*.(�04(�6.*̂(30�3*76D(02*5�:&0(�C2DD�.(89D0�25�04(�&88(887(50�*+�D2r92:&0(:�:&7&'(8�&33*.:25'�0*�89X8(302*5�,RUK,RKAK,�*+�04(�/6(32+23&02*58K��
$#$qe��c$�#���gq�$#�t��������u�vwu�wexi�M4(�:(82'5&0(:�:&7&'(�3D&27�*++23(.�28�[27�o(&.:K��M4(�n&7&'(�AD&27�%.*'.&7�4&8�5*0�X((5�89X7200(:K��#$�bd$�b�bq�d�$hh��i�M4(�86(32&D�6.*l282*5�+*.�1&250&2525'�M.&++23�80&.08�*5�6&'(�,)�*+�04(�6.*6*8&DK��M4(�+*DD*C25'�0.&++23�20(78�&.(�5*0(:L��M4(�A*50.&30*.�84&DD�6.*l2:(�SP�4*9.�5*023(�X(+*.(�276D(7(5025'�.*&:�3D*89.(8N�:(0*9.8N�(03K��-DD�&33(88�84&DD�X(�7&250&25(:�0*�&5@�.(82:(502&D�*.�X9825(88�:.2l(8K��/9X8(302*5�YPPKRP�*+�04(�/6(32+23&02*58�.(r92.(�04&0�&DD�82'5�6&5(D�7&0(.2&D8�&5:�8966*.08�25�98(�7980�X(�&66.*l(:�X@�04(�EyW-�&8�7((025'�1-/y�3.&84C*.04@�.(r92.(7(508�*.�=AyF%�0(8025'�+*.�*D:(.�6.*:9308K��



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

.//�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7�8970�:(�&;;1*6(5�&45�&33(;0(5�+*1�;&<8(40�;12*1�0*�0=(�;1*>(30�70&10�5&0(�&45�:(+*1(�97(�*+�0=(7(�5(623(7�*4�0=(�;1*>(30?��.//�1(@9(707�0*�8*52+<�&4<�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7�0=&0�&1(�24�0=(�3*401&30�8970�:(�79:8200(5�0*�0=(�A4'24((1�B20=�0=(�&;;/23&:/(�CDE.�&33(;0&43(�/(00(1�&45�8970�:(�&;;1*6(5�;12*1�0*�;/&3(8(40�*4�0=(�;1*>(30?��F=&;0(1�-?GH�*+�0=(�IJKL�I&0(12&/7�M9&/20<�.7791&43(�%1*3(591(7�NIM.%O�I&49&/�;1*625(7�8*1(�5(0&2/�1('&1524'�0=(�L(8;*1&1<�L1&++23�F*401*/�.33(;0&43(�%1*3(591(?����L=(�A4'24((1�B2//�:(�3*4593024'�;(12*523�247;(302*47�0=1*9'=*90�0=(�591&02*4�*+�0=(�;1*>(30�0*�(4791(�0=&0�0=(�0(8;*1&1<�B*1P�Q*4(�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7�8((0�0=(�RSTUVWX�YSVZ[UV\[]�̂_̀�a[bc_̀T̀X�àT̂̂Vd�e_\Ẁ_U�f[gVd[]�T\Z�h[TWS̀[]�;9:/27=(5�:<�0=(�.8(123&4�L1&++23�i&+(0<�i(1623(7�.77*32&02*4�&45�0*�(4791(�0=&0�01&++23�5(623(7�&1(�;/&3(5�24�&33*15&43(�B20=�0=(�I23=2'&4�I&49&/�*+�j42+*18�L1&++23�F*401*/�J(623(7�NIIjLFJOk�;/&47k�*1�&7�521(30(5?���L1&++23�l('9/&0*17�8970�:(�;1*;(1/<�01&24(5�&45�=&6(�0=(�;1*;(1�(@92;8(40?��L=(�01&2424'�mnopqrst�usvrmnw�vnr�qnrsutxvnrmnw�xys�zmoymwvn�{uv||mo�}swqpvx~u�t��ntxuqoxm~n��vnqvp���qns��G,G�A5202*4?��J*398(40&02*4�*+�01&2424'�8970�:(�8&240&24(5�+*1�&//�5(72'4&0(5�01&++23�1('9/&0*17?��.//�01&++23�1('9/&0*17�&1(�(43*91&'(5�0*�B&03=�0=(��*9L9:(�625(*�D*B�0*�i&+(/<�l('9/&0(�L1&++23�24�I23=2'&4?��%&9/�D&16(<�27�0=(�;*240�*+�3*40&30�+*1�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7?��L=27�;(17*4�=&7�0=(�&90=*120<�0*�8&P(�3=&4'(7�0*�0=(�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7�&45�/&<*90?��L=(�70*1&'(�/*3&02*4�+*1�94&33(;0&:/(�5(623(7�27�L�J?��L=(�F~nxuvox~u�t��~mnx�~|�o~nxvox��mpp�us�ms���mxy��u~�s30�70&++�0=(�94&33(;0&:/(�5(623(7�&0�0=(�7&25�/*3&02*4�&7�4(3(77&1<�+*1�:&/&4324'�&45�;&<8(40�;91;*7(7?����{ys��~nxuvox~u�t�vxxsnxm~n��vt�rmusoxsr�x~�79:7(302*4��,�?G-?F?,�*+�0=(�i;(32+23&02*47�+*1�L1&++23�F*401*/�M9&/20<�&45�F*8;/2&43(?��E1200(4�3*889423&02*4�:(0B((4�0=(�F*401&30*1�&45�;1*>(30�70&++�27�1(3*88(45(5�0*�(4791(�4*43*8;/2&43(�3*43(147�&1(�5*398(40(5�243/9524'�0=(�70&10�&45�(45�*+�0=(�3*8;/2&43(�&77(778(40�591&02*4N7O?����L=(�F*401&30*1�B&7�1(8245(5�0*�1(8*6(�&//�0(8;*1&1<�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7�B=(4�7&25�5(623(7�&1(�4*�/*4'(1�1(@921(5�*4�0=(�;1*>(30?��L=(�+24&/�&33(;0&43(�*+�0=(�;1*>(30�B2//�4*0�*3391�9402/�&//�0(8;*1&1<�01&++23�3*401*/�5(623(7�&1(�1(8*6(5�+1*8�0=(�;1*>(30?����$�����$��$���i9:7(302*4��,�?G-?�?��*+�0=(�i;(32+23&02*47�5(7312:(�0=(�70*1&'(�1(7012302*47�+*1�6(=23/(7k�(@92;8(40k�&45�8&0(12&/7?��E*1P(1�6(=23/(7k�25/(�3*47019302*4�(@92;8(40k�&45�F*401&30*1�8&0(12&/7�8970�:(�70*1(5�24�&1(&7�0=&0�;1*625(�8242898�(�;*791(�0*�;(5(7012&4�&45�6(=239/&1�01&++23?����.�;(1820�B2//�:(�1(@921(5�+*1�97(�*+�/*3&/�&'(43<�12'=0�*+�B&<�*90725(�*+�0=(�;1*>(30�/28207?����.�;(1820�B2//�:(�1(@921(5�+*1�97(�*+�&4<�IJKL�12'=0�*+�B&<?�������+�;126&0(�;1*;(10<�27�902/2Q(5�0=(�F*401&30*1�8970�*:0&24�&45�;1*625(�&�3*;<�*+�&�B1200(4�&'1((8(40�B20=�0=(�;1*;(10<�*B4(1�0*�0=(�A4'24((1�24�&33*15&43(�B20=�79:7(302*4�,G�?G�?J�*+�0=(�i;(32+23&02*47?���



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

�%(./012�*.�3.011(4�&'.((/(412�&.(�.(560.(7�8.0*.�1*�19(�21&.1�*+�3*.:;���<=>�<$?�@A�B�CA<>�=�$DD����A<=�A?��?$<E�F6G2(H10*4�,IJ;,,;K�*+�19(�F8(H0+0H&10*42�.(560.(�19(�L*41.&H1*.�1*�7(M(N*8�&47�8.*M07(�&�3*.:�O*4(�1.&++0H�H*41.*N�8N&4�+*.�19(�8.*P(H1;��Q9(�RSTU�/&V�.(M0(3�19(�26G/011&N�*+�1902�8N&4�76.04'�+0(N7�&67012;���>$?�>�=$=>E�UHH*.704'�1*�19(�8.*8(.1V�&H5602010*4�H(.10+0H&10*4�04HN67(7�3019�19(�WU%�8.*'.&/�&88N0H&10*4X�19(.(�&.(�4*�*6121&4704'�.(&N�(21&1(�0226(2;���YZ�A<=�$�=A��E�Q9(�L*41.&H1*.�3&2�.(/047(7�19&1�&4V�3*.:�19&1�19(V�&.(�4*1�8(.+*./04'�3019�19(0.�*34�3*.:�+*.H(�02�.(560.(7�1*�62(�19(�[\]Q�F6GH*41.&H1�+*./�,-Î_R̀ \�*.�,-Î_F1&1(�a(bH(81�&2�4*1(7�*4�[\]Q�+*./�,-cd�efgh�ijkhlmlnohlfp�fm�qrsnfphkonh�iftuvlopnjw;��Q9(�L*41.&H1*.�/621�26G/01�19(�.(560.(7�+*./�1*�19(�̀4'04((.�G(+*.(�19(�21&.1�*+�3*.:�3019�19(�&22*H0&1(7�26GH*41.&H1;��Q9(�*.0'04&N�26GH*41.&H1*.�/621�04HN67(�&NN�19(�.(560.(7�&11&H9/(412�&2�4*1(2�*4�19(�.(28(H10M(�26GH*41.&H1�+*./;����Q9(�L*41.&H1*.�02�&N2*�.(/047(7�19&1�&4V�Fxyz{|}~�z}{~�}��}�����y��|�������|�}����{~���̀ �H*//011(7X�&1�19(�10/(�*+�&3&.7X�02�.(560.(7�1*�8(.+*./�3*.:�*4�19(�8.*P(H1;��Q9(�L*41.&H1*.�30NN�:((8�&NN�*.0'04&N�26GH*41.&H104'�7*H6/(41&10*4�&47�/621�8.*M07(�19(�4̀'04((.�&�H*8V�*+�19(�20'4(7�H*M(.�8&'(�&47�N04(�01(/�8&'(�8.0*.�1*�&4V�3*.:�G(04'�8(.+*./(7�GV�19(�F6GH*41.&H1*.;��Q902�&88N0(2�1*�&NN�10(.2�*+�26GH*41.&H104';����Q9(�L*41.&H1*.�02�+6.19(.�.(/047(7�19&1�[\]Q�+*./�,-cd�efgh�ijkhlmlnohlfp�fm�qrsnfphkonh�iftuvlopnj�02�.(560.(7�1*�G(�20'4(7�GV�&4�&619*.0O(7�20'4(.�*+�19(�L*41.&H1*.�&47�26G/011(7�8.0*.�1*�19(�8.*H(2204'�*+�19(�+04&N�(210/&1(;����Q9(�+*NN*304'�F6GH*41.&H1*.2�30NN�G(�3*.:04'�*4�1902�8.*P(H1�a4*1(�\K̀ �H*/8&40(2w��,;�%(1(.2�L*421.6H10*4�L*;����(/*M&N2X�(&.193*.:X�3&1(.�2(.M0H(2�;̂��;W�[0NN04'X��4H;���S[U�L.62904'�-;�%;�;�L*41.&H104'X�WWL���%&M(/(41�/&.:04'2�J;��&19H*�F&+(1V�F688NVX��4H���Q(/8�Q.&++0H�L*41.*N�);�F;�S&V(2X��4H;����(21*.&10*4�a\K̀ w�d;�[&.104���L*4H.(1(X��4H;���L*4H.(1(�a\K̀ w��;�\.0(2(4'&���U22*H0&1(2X��4H;����L�Q(2104'�c;�F80H(.��.*68X��4H;���[*46/(41�%.(2(.M&10*4��;�LS]%���Q.((�&47�F16/8��(/*M&N��
��$
�$<=$�>
�ZY��<>���><=>�����>��
Z>�E�%&'(�,,�*+�19(�8.*8*2&N�4*1(2�19&1�);I�8(.H(41�
Z>�8&.10H08&10*4�02�.(560.(7�*4�1902�8.*P(H1;��Q9(�L*41.&H1*.�/621�4*10+V�19(�̀4'04((.�04�&7M&4H(�*+�&�\K̀ �F6GH*41.&H1*.�*.�M(47*.�21&.104'�3*.:�.('&.7N(22�*+�19(�8(.H(41�8&.10H08&10*4�.(560.(7�04�19(�H*41.&H1;��Q902�04HN67(2�&4V�*++�201(�\K̀ �3*.:;��U4V�\K̀ �3*.:�19&1�30NN�*HH6.�*++�8.*P(H1�201(�29&NN�G(�7*H6/(41(7�GV�19(�̀4'04((.;�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

./(�0*123&42*3�5672�83*9:;(�1*2:4(�<;&2(7=�2:5(7=�>*4&2:*17=�(24?@�2*�2/(�A1':1((3�:1�&;9&14(�*+�2/:7�B*3C?��D++�7:2(�B*3C�B&7�;:74677(;�&7�+*>>*B7E��F*35�G,GHI=�JKLMN�OPQRKSTRPK�ULVWNNXYZ�[RSRNMNQR�P\�[]̂TPQRKSTRPK_[]̀ ỲLNK�JSZMNQRa=�:7�:14>6;(;�:1�2/(�F(;(3&>�b(22:1'�c(d6:3(5(127?��./:7�+*35�5672�e(�76e5:22(;�&7�:1;:4&2(;�:1�8&3&'3&8/�*1(�*+�2/(�:1723642:*17?��./(�0*123&42*3�:1;:4&2(;�2/&2�2/(f�B:>>gB:>>�1*2�e(�5((2:1'�2/(�hiA�3(d6:3(5(127?��./(�0*123&42*3�B&7�3(5:1;(;�2/&2�:+�2/(�hiA�'*&>�B:>>�1*2�e(�5(2�8*72j&B&3;=�2/(�&88>:4&e>(�7(42:*1�*+�khD.�+*35�G)l-�5672�e(�4*58>(2(;�&1;�76e5:22(;�2*�khD.jhiA7/((27m5:4/:'&1?'*9�&44*3;:1'�2*�2/(�:1723642:*1�*1�2/(�+*35?��hiA�4*55:25(12�;*465(12&2:*1�&7�76e5:22(;�ef�2/(�0*123&42*3�B&7�;:74677(;?��./(�A1':1((3�B:>>�e(�;*465(12:1'�4*55(34:&>>f�67(+6>�+6142:*17�<0nF@�&7�83*9:;(;�ef�hiA�4*58&1:(7?��./:7�5&f�:14>6;(�;:3(42�4*19(37&2:*17=�9:76&>�:178(42:*17=�&1;�B*3C�&42:9:2:(7?��./(�A1':1((3�&1;�opqrst�D++:4(�*+�i67:1(77�h(9(>*85(12�<Dih@�7/*6>;�e(�1*2:+:(;�:55(;:&2(>f�*+�&�hiA7�:1&e:>:2f�2*�8(3+*35�B*3C�&1;�2/(�0uvwxyzwuxst�{vw|vw�wu�u}wy{v�y�t~}tw{w~w|�p���uv��xu�|zwt��{w��hiA�8&32:4:8&2:*1?��I�hiA�B/*�:7�61&e>(�2*�8(3+*35�2/(�B*3C�5672�e(�':9(1�+:9(�<l@�e67:1(77�;&f7�B3:22(1�1*2:4(�ef�2/(�0*123&42*3�B/*�/:3(;�2/(:3�7(39:4(7�*+�2/(:3�:12(12�2*�*e2&:1�&�76e72:262(�hiA?��I�4*8f�*+�2/:7�B3:22(1�1*2:4(�:7�2*�e(�83*9:;(;�2*�2/(�A1':1((3�&1;�2/(�Dih?��.*�76e72:262(�hiA�+:357=�2/(�0*123&42*3�5672�76e5:2�khD.�+*35��,�)=��LaS��SQRS�N��U]aLQNaa��QRNK̀KLaN���U����NMP�SY_[]̂aRLR]RLPQ��N�]NaR�2*�2/(�A1':1((3?��./(�A1':1((3�5672�3(9:(B�&1;�&883*9(�hiA�76e72:262:*17�e(+*3(�76e5:22:1'�2/(�&883*9(;�+*35�������ux��wu�opqrst�0*123&427��(39:4(7�h:9:7:*1�<0�h@�B:2/�&�4*8f�2*�2/(�Dih?��������$����#$�����$�������I88(1;:��0�:1�2/(�F(;(3&>�b(22:1'�c(d6:3(5(127�4*12&:1�2/(�AAD�&1;�I++:35&2:9(�I42:*1�3(d6:3(5(127�+*3�2/:7�83*�(42?��./(�'*&>7�*+�2/:7�83*�(42�&3(�l?� �5:1*3:2f�&1;�)?� �+(5&>(�:1�(&4/�23&;(?��I88(1;:��I=�%3*/:e:2:*1�*+�h:743:5:1&2:*1�:1��2&2(�0*123&427�:7�¡14>6;(;�:1�2/(�F(;(3&>�b(22:1'�c(d6:3(5(127?��������¢��£�¤���$����¥�¦�£�§��./(�0*123&42*3�;*(7�*3�;*(7�1*2�8>&1�*1�67:1'�D̈ .�*1�2/:7�83*�(42?��./(�D̈ .�83*'3&5�:7�0*123&42*3�e&7(;�&1;�2/(�;(2&:>7�*+�2/(�83*'3&5�4&1�e(�+*61;�:1�2/(�D̈ .�%3*'3&5�k&16&>�+*61;�&2�2/(�+*>>*B:1'�B(e7:2(E��D1j2/(j̈*e�.3&:1:1'�%3*'3&5?���./(�0*123&42*3�B&7�3(5:1;(;�2/&2�:+�23&:1((7�&3(�62:>:©(;�*1�2/:7�83*�(42=�1*2:+:4&2:*1�5672�e(�83*9:;(;�2*�2/(�A1':1((3�83:*3�2*�2/(:3�+:372�;&f�*+�B*3C�*1�2/(�83*�(42?��I>>�*2/(3�D̈ .�%3*'3&5�3(>&2(;�+*357�&3(�2*�e(�76e5:22(;�2*�2/(�Dih?����������
��$ª��««��¬�����$�«��¥�$¥�����./:7�83*�(42�:19*>9(7�+(;(3&>�+61;:1'�&1;�2/(�h&9:7ji&4*1�k:1:565�®&'(�c&2(7�&88>f�+*3�2/(�7:2(�*+�B*3C?��./(�B&'(�;(4:7:*1�+*3�2/:7�83*�(42�:7�>*4&2(;�*1�8&'(�,,,�&1;�:7�4*9(3(;�ef�2/(�L̄K̀PKR�°�UKL��N±�²L�³́ SZ±�[Ń NK_µQTL�¶�RP�²́ Z�B&'(�;(4:7:*1?��



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

./0�12345�60789:;<6=�>0?@A@;@<A�B200�CD�EFG�HICJ�?<6�KL@;0�<?�;/0�M<6N�@L�;/0�O/=L@P:9�O9:P0�<6�QR&S(T�UV(W(�XV(�Y�Y�Y�U*WZ�S&RR([�+*W�\]�XV(�S*]XW&SX�̂\T�*SS_WW\]'̀a�&][�&]b�*XV(W�T\X(�UV(W(�&�T\']\+\S&]X�Q*WX\*]�*+�XV(�Y�Y�Y�U*WZ�\T�S*]TXW_SX([c�defghiji�XV&X�T_SV�T\X(�\T�(TX&kR\TV([�LO0P@?@P:99=�?<6�;/0�O06?<6l:AP0�<?�;/0�P<A;6:P;�<6�O6<m0P;In��oV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�\T�[(+\]([�&T�XV(�(]X\W(�S*]TXW_SX\*]�T\X(�&T�TQ(S\+\([�\]�XV(�QR&]T�&][�S*]XW&SXY�oV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�&RT*�\]SR_[(T�k&XSV�QR&]XTc�k*WW*U�Q\XTc�p*k�V(&[q_&WX(WTc�X**R�b&W[Tc�(XSYc�QW*r\[([�XV(b�&W(�(TX&kR\TV([�+*W�&][�[([\S&X([�(sSR_T\r(Rbc�*W�](&WRb�T*c�X*�XV(�Y�Y�Y�QW*p(SXc�����&W(�&[p&S(]X�*W�r\WX_&RRb�&[p&S(]X�X*�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZY��oV(�+*RR*U\]'�R*S&X\*]T�&W(�TQ(S\+\S&RRb�(sSR_[([�+W*t�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�[(+\]\X\*]u��v� %(Wt&](]X�V*t(�*++\S(Tc�kW&]SV�QR&]X�(TX&kR\TVt(]XTc�+&kW\S&X\*]�QR&]XTc�X**R�b&W[Tc�(XSYc�*+�&�S*]XW&SX*W�*W�T_kS*]XW&SX*W�UV*T(�R*S&X\*]�&][�S*]X\]_&]S(�\]�*Q(W&X\*]�&W(�[(X(Wt\]([�UV*RRb�U\XV*_X�W('&W[�X*�&�Q&WX\S_R&W�+([(W&R�*W�+([(W&RRbw&TT\TX([�QW*p(SXY�x]�*XV(W�U*W[Tc�\+�\X�\T�&�Q(Wt&](]X�T\X(�XV&X�\T�]*X�[([\S&X([�X*�XV(�p*kc�\X�\T�]*X�U\XV\]�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�[(+\]\X\*]Y��v� y&kW\S&X\*]�QR&]XTc�k&XSV�QR&]XTc�k*WW*U�Q\XTc�p*k�V(&[q_&WX(WTc�X**R�b&W[Tc�(XSYc�*+�&�S*tt(WS\&R�*W�t&X(W\&R�T_QQR\(W�XV&X�&W(�(TX&kR\TV([�kb�&�T_QQR\(W�*+�t&X(W\&RT�+*W�XV(�QW*p(SX�k(+*W(�*Q(]\]'�*+�k\[Tc�����]*X�*]�XV(�T\X(�*+�XV(�U*WZc�(r(]�UV(W(�T_SV�*Q(W&X\*]T�+*W�&�Q(W\*[�*+�X\t(�t&b�k(�[([\S&X([�(sSR_T\r(Rbc�*W�](&WRb�T*c�X*�XV(�Q(W+*Wt&]S(�*+�&�S*]XW&SXY��z]�+([(W&RRb�+_][([�QW*p(SXT�\+�&]b�Q(WT*]](R�{|*]XW&SX*Wc�T_kS*]XW&SX*Wc�XW_SZ\]'�+\WtTc�(XSY}�&W(�\]r*Rr([�U\XV�QW*p(SX�U*WZ�QW(r&\R\]'�U&'(T�t_TX�k(�Q&\[�&SS*W[\]'�X*�XV(�U&'(�[(S\T\*]�\]SR_[([�\]�XV(�S*]XW&SX�QW*Q*T&RY��oV(�|*]XW&SX*W�\T�W(TQ*]T\kR(�+*W�XV(�Q&bt(]X�*+�QW(r&\R\]'�U&'(T�XV&X�&W(�]*X�Q&\[�kb�XV(\W�T_kS*]XW&SX*WTY�x]�*W[(W�X*�S*tQRb�U\XV�XV(T(�W(q_\W(t(]XTc�XV(�|*]XW&SX*W�t_TXu��v� ~[r\T(�&RR�T_kS*]XW&SX*WT�*+�QW(r&\R\]'�U&'(�W(q_\W(t(]XT�&][�XV&X�&RR�(tQR*b((T�t_TX�S**Q(W&X(�[_W\]'�U&'(�W&X(�\]X(Wr\(UTY��v� �_kt\X�&RR�W(q_\W([�U((ZRb�S(WX\+\([�Q&bW*RRT�+*W�XV(tT(Rr(Tc�(&SV�T_kS*]XW&SX*Wc�&][�(&SV�R*U(W�X\(W([�T_kS*]XW&SX*WY��oV(�|*]XW&SX*W�\T�W(TQ*]T\kR(�+*W�t&\]X&\]\]'�k&T\S�W(S*W[T�+*W�XV(�U*WZ+*WS(�{\Y(Y�(tQR*b((�SR&TT\+\S&X\*]c�V*_WRb�W&X(T�*+�U&'(T�Q&\[c�[&\Rb�&][�U((ZRb�]_tk(W�*+�V*_WT�U*WZ([�*]�T\X(�&][�*]�&RR�QW*p(SXTc�[([_SX\*]T�t&[(c�&][�](X�U&'(T�Q&\[}Y��oV\T�W(q_\W(t(]X�\]SR_[(T�XW_SZ�[W\r(WTc�&][�XV(�|*]XW&SX*W�TV*_R[�k(�QW(Q&W([�X*�QW*r\[(�XV\T�\]+*Wt&X\*]�X*�XV(��(Q&WXt(]Xc�_Q*]�W(q_(TX�kb�XV(��]'\]((WY��oW_SZ�[W\r(W�V*_WT�&W(�S*r(W([�kb�QW(r&\R\]'�U&'(�QW*r\T\*]T�UV(]�XV(�X\t(�TQ(]X�U*WZ\]'�*]�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�(sS(([T�[(�t\]\t_TY�{\Y(�XV(�X\t(�TQ(]X�U*WZ\]'�*]�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�\T�����*W�t*W(�*+�XV(�X*X&R�V*_WT�U*WZ([�*]�&RR�QW*p(SXT�[_W\]'�XV(�U((ZY}��oV(�+*RR*U\]'�X\t(�S*_]XT�X*U&W[�[(�t\]\t_Tu�v�o\t(�TQ(]X�R*&[\]'�*W�_]R*&[\]'�t&X(W\&RT�&][�T_QQR\(T�*]�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�v�o\t(�TQ(]X�[W\r\]'�*]�XV(�T\X(�*+�U*WZ�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

.�/01(�23(45�56&423*6504'�1&5(60&72�&48�293370(2�:(5;((4�&�+&<0705=�5>&5�02�3&65�*+�5>(�205(�*+�;*6?�&48�5>(�&<59&7�<*42569<50*4�205(@�A+�8(�1040192�02�(B<((8(8C�36(D&0704'�;&'(�02�89(�+*6�&77�>*962�;*6?(8�*4�5>(�205(�*+�;*6?�89604'�5>&5�;((?�&48�&�6(<*68�*+�3&=6*77�02�89(@��A+�5>(�(137*=((�;>*�(B<((8(8�8(�1040192�02�&4�*;4(6�*3(6&5*6C�&�3&=6*77�02�25077�89(�:95�8*(2�4*5�>&D(�5*�04<798(�>*962�;*6?(8�*6�3&=�6&5(�04+*61&50*4@��E0;((?7=�36*'6(22�3&=1(452�+*6�;*6?�<*137(5(8�:=�5>(�F*456&<5*6�&48G*6�H9:<*456&<5*6�1&=�:(�;05>>(78C�93*4�;6055(4�4*50<(�+6*1�5>(�I4'04((6C�+*6�+&0796(�5*�<*137=�;05>�5>(�<*456&<5�36(D&0704'�;&'(�6(J906(1(452�&48G*6�+*6�+&0796(�5*�29:105�;((?7=�<(650+0(8�3&=6*772@����/>(�F*456&<5*6�;&2�(4<*96&'(8�5*�6(D0(;�5>(�F*42569<50*4�K&49&7�L0D020*4�,C�H(<50*4�,MN��%6(D&0704'�O&'(@�/>02�2(<50*4�36*D08(2�'908&4<(�*4�5>(�36*<(22�&48�36*<(896(2�6(J906(8�+*6�36(D&0704'�;&'(�*D(620'>5�*4�<*42569<50*4�36*P(<52�;05>�+(8(6&7�&48G*6�25&5(�+94804'@�����QRS��TU��R�T�VW�X�Y*:205(�3*25(62�1925�:(�(6(<5(8�04�&�<*4230<9*92�7*<&50*4�*4Z205(�360*6�5*�5>(�<*11(4<(1(45�*+�;*6?@��/>(2(�3*25(62�04<798(C�:95�&6(�4*5�70105(8�5*C�5>(�36*P(<5�23(<0+0<�;&'(�6&5(2�&48�4*50<(2�6(J906(8�:=�+(8(6&7�&48�25&5(�7&;@��/>(�P*:205(�3*25(62�1925�:(�<*137(5(C�<966(45C�&48�1&045&04(8�94507�+04&7�&<<(35&4<(@��/>(�3*25(62�1925�:(�&<<(220:7(�&5�&77�501(2�5*�(137*=((2�&48�&3370<&452�+*6�(137*=1(45@����/>(�I4'04((6�;077�<*137(5(�5>(�+*61�,[\NC�]̂_̀abc�d̂ b̀ce�fg̀hcibâg�jkcilmàbC�89604'�5>(�<*42569<50*4�36*P(<5@��/>02�+*61�02�&4�&08�5*�1&?(�296(�5>&5�5>(�F*456&<5*6�02�+*77*;04'�5>(�6(J906(1(452�*+�5>(�<*456&<5@���F>(<?�5>(�F*42569<50*4�K&49&7�+*6�5>(�7&5(25�6(D02(8�3*25(6�04+*61&50*4�&5�5>(�KLn/�;0?0@�/>(�+0625�2<>(897(8�3&=1(45�+*6�#�o���p�����"�#�q�r������s�;077�4*5�*<<96�94507�5>(�I4'04((6�>&2�D(60+0(8�&48�8*<91(45(8�5>(�3*2504'�*+�6(J906(8�7&:*6�<*1370&4<(�3*25(62�&48�5>(�36*P(<5�23(<0+0<�36(D&0704'�;&'(�6&5(2@�����U�$�t�VW�u$WU�$V
�t$SR���R#�t�$V�U�r�ut�s��v�TU#X�F(650+0(8�3&=6*77�&48�&22*<0&5(8�8*<91(452�1925�:(�29:1055(8�04�5>(�%OwF�2=25(1�xwF%56&<?(6y@��L*<91(452�1925�:(�29:1055(8�04�&<<*68&4<(�;05>�5>(�501(+6&1(�7025(8�*4�5>(�w&:*6�F*1370&4<(�23(<0&7�36*D020*4@��/>(�F*456&<5*6�02�&72*�6(23*420:7(�+*6�<**6804&504'�&77�(7(<56*40<�8*<91(45�29:1055&72�+6*1�7*;(6�50(6�H9:<*456&<5*62@��/>(�I4'04((6�;077�6(J9(25�5>(�<*456&<5�:(�2(593�04�wF%56&<?(6�&48�&220'4�5>(�F*456&<5*6@��/>(�z{|}~��}{~����~�������~{��~���������������<<*945�2(593�1&=�:(�6(J9(25(8�:=�2(4804'�&4�(Z1&07�5*��KLn/ZwF%56&<?(6�K0<>0'&4@�*D���wF%56&<?(6�02�&D&07&:7(�D0&�5>(�+*77*;04'�704?2���w*'04�O(:205(���>553�GG;;;@7<356&<?(6@4(5��(4(6&7�A4+*61&50*4�;(:205(���;;;@7<356&<?(6@<*1���595*60&7�+*6�5>02�2=25(1�<&4�:(�+*948�5>6*9'>�5>(�;(:205(�36*D08(8@���*6�&88050*4&7�2933*65�37(&2(�<*45&<5�5>(�6(2*96<(�(1&07�&5�5>(�+*77*;04'�&886(22���KLn/ZwF%56&<?(6�K0<>0'&4@�*D�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)�*+�,-�

���.�/���01��.02�$�2�#.
�3��$2�.0�4�566�7*89:&79�;*<=+=7&9=*8�&>>:*?&6@�A=66�B(�>:*7(@@(<�=8�&77*:<&87(�A=9C�9C(�D*8@9:E79=*8�D*89:&79�F*<=+=7&9=*8�%:*7(@@�G?(:?=(A�&@�<(9&=6(<�=8�9C(�D*8@9:E79=*8�F&8E&6H��D*8@9:E79=*8�D*89:&79�F*<=+=7&9=*8�%:*7(@@�G?(:?=(AI�����.�/���01��$J�/�2�#$2/��566�>&K�(@9=;&9(@�A=66�9&L(�=89*�&77*E89�'E=<&87(�+:*;�9C(�%:*':(@@�%&K;(89�M*>=7@�=8�9C(�D*8@9:E79=*8�F&8E&6H��,N)INO�P=8&6�Q8@>(79=*8R�577(>9&87(R�&8<�P=8&6�%&K;(89��D*89:&79*:@�&:(�:(SE=:(<�9*�C&?(�&�TQUF5�?(8<*:�7E@9*;(:�8E;B(:I�5�TQUF5�?(8<*:�7E@9*;(:�8E;B(:�;&K�B(�7:(&9(<�&9�9C(�+*66*A=8'�A(B@=9(H�AAAI;=7C='&8I'*?V?@@6*'=8I�D*89:&79*:@�&:(�&6@*�:(SE=:(<�9*�B(�WPM�:(&<K�=8�*:<(:�9*�:(7(=?(�9=;(6K�>&K;(89�+:*;�9C(�X(>&:9;(89I��Y(:=+K�WPM�=8+*:;&9=*8�=@�E>�9*�<&9(�=8�TQUF5I���.0�2�Z�2�.0�
.�Z#/02�#$0$1/#/024�MC=@�>:*[(79�A=66�E@(�\]̂�_̂ àb\ĉ d\ef�7E::(89�D*8@9:E79=*8�X*7E;(89�F&8&'(;(89�TK@9(;�g�%:*[(79h=@(I��577*E89�@(9E>R�=8@9&66&9=*8�<(9&=6@R�&8<�&77(@@�9*�%:*[(79h=@(�;&K�B(�:(SE(@9(<�BK�@(8<=8'�&8�(i;&=6�:(SE(@9�9*H�FXGMi%:*[(79h=@(D*8@9jF=7C='&8IU*?I���MC(�D*89:&79*:�;E@9�@EB;=9�&66�>:*[(79�<*7E;(89&9=*8�+*:�9C=@�7*89:&79�=8�(6(79:*8=7�+*:;&9�&8<�>6&7(�=9�=89*�%:*[(79h=@(I��%&>(:�<*7E;(89@R�+&k(@R�(i;&=6@�*:�*9C(:�;(9C*<@V;(<=&�&:(�8*9�>(:;=99(<�(k7(>9�&@�&66*A(<�BK�9C(�W8'=8((:I��MC(�D*89:&79*:�;E@9�E@(�9C(�D*89:&79*:�T9&8<&:<�l&;=8'�D*8?(89=*8@�+*:�X*7E;(89�TEB;=99&6@�&@�camd\amd̂n�od�\]̂�_̂ àb\ĉ d\ef�p̂ qfm\̂�r(>*:9@R�%EB6=7&9=*8@�&8<�T>(7@�E8<(:�9C(�F&8E&6@�s�UE=<(@R�9C(8�D*8@9:E79=*8�P=(6<�T(:?=7(@�g�r(+(:(87(�9&B@I����5<<=9=*8&6�<*7E;(89&9=*8�&8<�9:&=8=8'�+*:�%:*[(79h=@(�&8<�;(9C*<@�+*:�:(SE(@9=8'�9:&=8=8'�&:(�&?&=6&B6(�&9�9C(�+*66*A=8'�A(B@=9(H��FXGM�i�%:*[(79h=@(�TE>>*:9I���%:*[(79h=@(�&77(@@�+*:�TEB7*89:&79*:@�7&8�B(�7*;>6(9(<�BK�9C(�D*89:&79*:�BK�<*A86*&<=8'�%:=;(�D*89:&79*:@�M**6It=>�&8<�E9=6=t=8'�9C(�=8@9&66&9=*8�'E=<(�%:=;(�D*89:&79*:�M**6�Q8@9&66&9=*8�&8<�uE=7L�UE=<(I><+I��566�<='=9&6�(6(79:*8=7�@='8&9E:(@�;E@9�B(�7*;>6(9(<�&77*:<=8'�9*�9C(�>:*7(<E:(@�@(9�+*:9C�=8�9C(�D*8@9:E79=*8�X*7E;(89�F&8&'(;(89�TK@9(;�@>(7=&6�>:*?=@=*8I��F*:(�=8+*:;&9=*8�:('&:<=8'�(6(79:*8=7�@='8&9E:(@�=@�&?&=6&B6(�C(:(H��WiT='8&9E:(I��FXGM�E@(@�9C(�X*7ET='8�X='=9&6�T='8&9E:(�@*6E9=*8�+*:�<*7E;(89�@='8=8'�>:*7(@@(@I��F*:(�=8+*:;&9=*8�:('&:<=8'�X*7ET='8�=876E<=8'�:(SE(@9=8'�&�+:((�X*7ET='8�<='=9&6�@='8&9E:(�7&8�B(�+*E8<�C(:(H��X='=9&6�T='8&9E:(@�A=9C�FXGMI�����/��$v���.����.0��3.����.#�2��$J#/024�w>&'(�OxyH��MC(�D*89:&79*:�&':((@�9*�>&K�(&7C�TEB7*89:&79*:�+*:�9C(�A*:L�&@@*7=&9(<�A=9C�9C(=:�@EB7*89:&79�8*�6&9(:�9C&8�,N�<&K@�+:*;�9C(�<&9(�9C(�D*89:&79*:�:(7(=?(@�>&K;(89�+:*;�9C(�X(>&:9;(89�+*:�@&=<�A*:LI��Q+�9C(�D*89:&79*:�C&@�7*87(:8@�&B*E9�9C(�@&9=@+&79*:K�7*;>6(9=*8�*+�TEB7*89:&79*:�A*:L�=9(;@R�9C(�mffẑ�czf\�q̂�qboz{]\�\o�\]̂�|d{md̂ b̂ef�a\\̂d\mod�md�an}ad~̂�o��̀a�ĉ d\�\o�\]̂�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)*�+,�)-�

.+/01&20+13��45(�6/'7/((1�8799�1(,(1(/2(�05(�%1+:;0�%&<�=;(27&9�%1+>7?7+/�@%%=%A�,+1�&/<�&207+/�/((B(B�0+�1(?+9>(�&/<�7??C(�8705�?&07?,&20+1<�2+:;9(07+/�+1�&/<�+05(1�7??C(�1(9&0(B�0+�;1+:;0�;&<:(/0�+,�8+1D�;(1,+1:(B3��45(�%%=%�1(EC71(?�05(�.+/01&20+1�0+�1(;+10�F78((D9<�;&<:(/0?�0+�,71?0�07(1�=CF2+/01&20+1?�&/B�&99�GH6�=CF2+/01&20+1?I>(/B+1?�C?7/'�05(�(9(201+/72�1(;+107/'�?<?0(:�&>&79&F9(�051+C'5�JKL+'7/�8(F;&'(�F<�1(EC(?07/'�&22(??�0+�JGM4�N)NOP�Q(;+107/'�=<?0(:�&;;972&07+/�@J6Q=A3���45(�%%=%�2+/0&7/?�&�97/D�0+�J7L+'7/�0+�'(0�?0&10(B�C?7/'�J6Q=3��P,0(1�,7/&9�,71?0�07(1�?CF2+/01&20+1?�&/B�&99�GH6�;&<:(/0?�5&>(�F((/�1(97/EC7?5(B�05(�9&?0�F78((D9<�1(;+10�/((B?�0+�F(�:&1D(B�&?�&�R7/&9�Q(;+103����P0�;1+S(20�2+:;9(07+/T�05(�.+/01&20+1�:C?0�?CF:70�&�?7'/(B�R+1:�N)NOP�,+1�&/<�GH6�85+�5&?�;1+>7B(B�8+1D�+1�:&0(17&9?�+/�05(�;1+S(20�1('&1B9(??�+,�7,�05(<�5&>(�&/�&8&1B(B�F9C(?5((0�+1�/+03���
U�V#WXY�XZ��UX�Y�V�Y�UX�#$YW��$[�\�45(�.+/01&20+1�8&?�1(:7/B(B�+,�2C11(/0�1(EC71(:(/0?�,+1�?CF:700&9�+,�JGM4�,+1:�*]*)T�_̂̀abc_de�fghbia�jcè�0+�05(�6/'7/((13��K0(:?�05&0�&1(�/+0�;1+;(19<�B+2C:(/0(B�+/�,+1:�*]*)�8799�/+0�F(�;&7B�,+1�C/079�05(�,+1:�7?�2+:;9(0(3��45(?(�,+1:?�&1(�/(2(??&1<�0+�;1+>7B(�&22C1&0(�:&0(17&9�0(?07/'�&/B�&22+C/07/'�+,�:&0(17&9?�C?(B�+/�05(�;1+S(203��45(�.+/01&20+1�8&?�1(:7/B(B�05&0�,+1:�*]*)�7?�1(EC71(B�,+1�?01C20C1&9�;1(2&?0�2+/21(0(�(9(:(/0?�F(,+1(�,&F172&07+/�2+::(/2(?3��45(�,+1:�:C?0�?0&0(�&99�05(�:&0(17&9?�F(7/'�7/2+1;+1&0(B�7/0+�05(�,&F172&0(B�(9(:(/0�&/B�7?�1(EC71(B�,+1�&99�;1+S(20?�85(1(�,&F172&07+/�7/?;(207+/�7?�05(�F&?7?�+,�&22(;0&/2(3��K,�05(�6/'7/((1�B(0(1:7/(?�+05(1�(9(:(/0?�8799�F(�?5+;�7/?;(20(BT�05(/�05(�.+/01&20+1�8799�F(�/+07,7(B�0+�?CF:70�,+1:�*]*)�,+1�05+?(�(9(:(/0?�&?�8(993����45(�.+/01&20+1�8&?�1(:7/B(B�05&0�7,�05(�.+/01&20+1�+1�&/<�=CF2+/01&20+1?�25&/'(�05(�?+C12(�+,�&�:&0(17&9T�05(�.+/01&20+1�:C?0�;1+>7B(�&�1(>7?(B�+1�/(8�,+1:�*]*)�0+�05(�6/'7/((13���P99�J&0(17&9?�=+C12(�L7?0�8(1(�/+0�?CF:700(B3��Q7(05kQ79(<l�m(?�%(0(1?l�Q&052+l�m(?�J&107/�nl�%ol�=�p&<(?l���$�W#WXY�#$�q�XZ�\���P99�;&>(:(/0�:&1D7/'�8+1D�:C?0�F(�>7?C&99<�7/?;(20(B�0+�(/?C1(�&20C&9�;9&2(:(/03��rC&/0707(?�:C?0�F(�:(&?C1(B�0+�B(0(1:7/(�&/<�B7?21(;&/27(?�7/�;+?07/'?3����%1+>7B(�2(107,7(B�(EC7;:(/0�,+1�;9&27/'�:&1D7/'?�7/�&22+1B&/2(�8705�?(207+/�s))3*-3P�+,�05(�=;(27,72&07+/?3���UXY�$�YU��tV$[�Yu��UXY�U[�v�t�w��[$X����UX��WYW�v����������!w\�45(�.+/01&20+1�EC&970<�2+/01+9�;9&/�,+1�2+/21(0(�8&?�+1�8799�F(�?CF:700(B3�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�))�*+�),�

�-.(�/*012&31*2�4&5�2(6708(8�1*�59:671�;2*;*5(8�<*:�=7>�?*269@&5�A<=?B�1*�1.(�C0'70((2�;27*2�1*�1.(�;2(D;2*89317*0�6((170'E�����FGH�$�HF��IJ$K�HL��FGH�FK�MI�N��K$G���O#$�MO#$�����������#����NP�-.(�/*012&31*2�Q9&@71R�3*012*@�;@&0�+*2�S=T�4&5�*2�47@@�:(�59:6711(8E��-.(�/*012&31*2�4&5�2(6708(8�1*�59:671�;2*;*5(8�<*:�=7>�?*269@&5�A<=?B�1*�1.(�C0'70((2�;27*2�1*�1.(�;2(D;2*89317*0�6((170'E���� � ��FJ��U�FV��HUUK�$G
���FG�MWJL�$#U���$N��UIJ��U#UGH�P�-.(�/XYZ[\]ZX[̂_�\ZZ̀YZaXY�b\_�ca[̀]Z̀c�ZX�Zd̀�_è]a\f�e[Xga_aXY�hX[�iXj[]̀�Xh�iZ̀̀ f�\Yc�k2*0�Al9R�T6(273&BE��%27*2�1*�;(26&0(01@R�703*2;*2&170'�&0R�51((@m72*0�4*2n�71(65�+2*6�1.(�o1(;�/(217+73&17*0�@751�6&701&70(8�:R�1.(�p(;&216(01q�1.(�/*012&31*2�6951�;2*r78(�l9R�T6(273&�51(;�3(217+73&17*05�1*�1.(�C0'70((2�;(2�1.(�5;(37&@�;2*r757*0E��%&R6(01�47@@�0*1�*3392�9017@�l9R�T6(273&�3(217+73&17*05�&2(�2(3(7r(8E���K$�#��VF��UsH�$��F#�UG�$H�FG�F��H�#U�UsHUG��FG�M�t��������u�!vu���	��w�������	��������NP�-.(�/*012&31*2�4&5�2(6708(8�1.&1�3@&765�+*2�(>12&�3*6;(05&17*0�*2�176(�(>1(057*05�6951�:(�59:6711(8�70�&33*28&03(�471.�59:5(317*0�)xyE)x�*+�1.(�o;(37+73&17*05E��zd̀�]XYZ[\]ZX[̂_�]f\a{�6951�703@98(�&�3*6;@(1(8�+*26�)|},�~�����~�����������~������������E��-.(�3@&76�6951�:(�+7@@(8�471.70�,x�8&R5�&+1(2�1.(�4*2n�70r*@r(8�471.�1.(�3@&76�75�3*6;@(1(8�*2�0*1�@&1(2�1.&0��x�8&R5�&+1(2�+70&@�&33(;1&03(q�4.73.(r(2�*33925�+7251E��-.(�(0172(�3@&76�;2*3(892(�3&0�:(�+*908�&1�=p�-�D��(;*215q�%9:@73&17*05�&08�o;(35�908(2��(;*215q�%9:@73&17*05�&08�o;(35q�%9:@73&17*05q�=&09&@5����978(5q�/*05129317*0�?7(@8�o(2r73(5����(+(2(03(E������UsHUG��FG�FV�H�#U�M�t��������u��v� ��	��w�������	��������N��-.(�/*012&31*2�4&5�2(6708(8�1.&1�&@@�(>1(057*0�*+�176(�2(Q9(515�6951�:(�+7@(8�70�&33*28&03(�471.�59:5(317*0�)x�Ex|�*+�1.(�o;(37+73&17*05E��?&7@92(�1*�0*17+R�1.(�C0'70((2�&5�2(Q972(8�47@@�3*0517191(�&�4&7r(2�*+�3@&76�+*2�&�176(�(>1(057*0E��?*26�))xxTq��������������~�������������������������5.*9@8�:(�95(8�+*2�(>1(057*0�*+�176(�2(Q9(515E�����FGH�$�HF���U�VF�#$G�U�U�$KJ$H�FG�P�-.(�C0'70((2�47@@�(r&@9&1(�1.(��XYZ[\]ZX[̂_�è[hX[{\Y]̀�XY�Zda_�e[X�̀]Z�\Yc�Zd̀�̀g\fj\ZaXY�{\��:(�95(8�&5�&�:&575�+*2�6*87+R70'�1.(�;2(Q9&@7+73&17*0�2&170'5�*+�1.(�/*012&31*2E��T0�(r&@9&17*0�6&R�:(�7559(8�89270'�1.(�3*925(�*+�&�;2*�(31�A701(276B�&08�47@@�:(�7559(8�&+1(2�3*6;@(17*0�*+�&�;2*�(31�A+70&@BE��-.(�+*@@*470'�@70n�;2*r78(5�1.(�+9@@�@751�*+�+&31*25�&08�3271(27&�1.&1�1.(�/*012&31*2�47@@�:(�(r&@9&1(8�9;*0���/*012&31*2�Cr&@9&17*0�?&31*25�&08��&170'�/271(27&���
���F��G �FV��J��KJ��$G
�JG�J�H$WKU�#$HU��$KP� �o9:5(317*0�¡x}Ex,E%�*+�1.(�o;(37+73&17*05�2(Q972(5�1.(�/*012&31*2�1*�*:1&70�&�42711(0�&'2((6(01�471.�1.(�;2*;(21R�*40(2�+*2�875;*5&@�571(5E��-.(�&'2((6(01�6951�8(1&7@�1.(�6&1(27&@�1.&1�3&0�:(�;@&3(8q�@*3&17*0�*+�875;*5&@�571(q�&08�2(Q972(8�2(51*2&17*0E��l*1.�;&217(5�6951�57'0�&08�8&1(�1.(�&'2((6(01E��T�3*;R�*+�1.75�3*6;@(1(8�8*396(01�6951�:(�;2*r78(8�1*�1.(�C0'70((2�;27*2�1*�&0R�875;*5&@E��-.(�;2*;(21R�*40(2�75�2(5;*057:@(�+*2�*:1&7070'�&�3*901R�;(2671�908(2�T31�y})�%&21�



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)*�+,�)-�

.)/�0+12�34+51+6�&67�0(718(69&91+6�:+694+2/�,4+8�9;(�2+<&2�(6,+4<16'�&'(6<=�;&>16'�?@41571<91+6�1,�9;(�(&49;�7159@4A&6<(�15�'4(&9(4�9;&6�+6(�&<4(�+4�9;(�519(�15�B19;16�CDD�,((9�+,�&�B&9(4<+@45(E���F,�9;(�8&9(41&2�15�715G+5(7�+,�B19;16�9;(�HIJ/�8&9(41&2�8@59�6+9�A(�59+4(7�+4�715G+5(7�+,�9(8G+4&412=�+4�G(48&6(692=�A(=+67�9;(�6+48&2�G2&6�,122�52+G(�&<4+55�B(92&675�+4�,2++7G2&165E��0G(<1&2�<+6517(4&91+6�5;+@27�A(�'1>(6�9+�74&16&'(�,4+8�9;(�4+&7B&=�&67�&7?&<(69�G4+G(49=�A=�9;(�36'16((4�&67�165G(<9+4E��K�9+(�+,�52+G(�719<;�8&=�A(�4(L@14(7�+4�9;(�5G+12�A&6M�8&=�4(L@14(�&�719<;�<+6594@<9(7�9;4+@';�19�9+�&22+B�B&9(4�9+�,2+B�,4+8�9;(�4+&7B&=�719<;�+4�,4+8�9;(�&7?&<(69�G4+G(49=E����N�O�P�N��NQ�$Q
��P
�#PQR$R�NQ��NQR�NO�S�P��T�����Q$R�NQ$O��NOOUR$QR�
���V$�WP�PO�#�Q$R�NQ��X�RP#�SQ�
P�TY�%4+8G9�&<91+6�15�(ZG(<9(7�,4+8�9;(�:+694&<9+4�4('&4716'�5+12�(4+51+6�&67�5(718(69&91+6�<+694+2�&2+6'�B19;�9(8G+4&4=�&67[+4�G(48&6(69�4(59+4&91+6E���\;(�,+22+B16'�19(85�9+�A(�715<@55(7]��̂F659&22�9(8G+4&4=�<+694+25�G41+4�9+�(&49;�7159@4A&6<(E��̂_&169&16�030:�8(&5@4(5�@6912�9;(�G4+?(<9�15�59&A121̀(7�&67�1,�&GG21<&A2(�9;(�a+91<(�+,�\(4816&91+6�baI\c�15�5@A8199(7�9+�36>14+68(69/�d4(&9�e&M(5�&67�36(4'=�b3de3cE���̂\;(�36'16((4�B122�G(4,+48�030:�165G(<91+6�(>(4=�f�7&=5�+4�B19;16�*g�;+@45�&,9(4�&�G4(<1G19&91+6�(>(69�9;&9�4(5@295�16�&�715<;&4'(�,4+8�9;(�519(/�16<2@716'�B((M(675�4('&472(55�1,�9;(�:+694&<9+4�15�B+4M16'�+4�6+9E����̂K�715<;&4'(�15�7(,16(7�&5�&�59+48�B&9(4�4@6+,,�9;&9�7+(5�6+9�16,1294&9(�169+�9;(�'4+@67�&67�2(&>(5�9;(�<+6594@<91+6�519(�+4�(69(45�B&9(45�+,�9;(�09&9(�&,9(4�&�G4(<1G19&91+6�(>(69E���̂H(>1(B�_3de3/�_haH/�iE0E�K48=�:+4G�+,�36'16((45/�(9<E/�G(4819�4(L@14(8(695E��̂:+8G2(9(�9+G5+12�G2&<(8(69�&67�59&A121̀(�52+G(5/�<;&66(25/�719<;(5/�&67�+9;(4�7159@4A(7�&4(&5�B19;16�C�7&=5�&,9(4�,16&2�(&49;�'4&7(�B19;�G(48&6(69�5+12�(4+51+6�<+694+2�8(&5@4(5E��%(48&6(692=�4(59+4(�&67�G2&<(�9+G5+12�+6�52+G(5�&67�719<;(5�B19;16�)CD�,((9�+,�2&M(5/�594(&85/�+4�B(92&675�B19;16�*g�;+@45�+,�&<;1(>16'�,16&2�(&49;�'4&7(/�@516'�G(48&6(69�5+12�(4+51+6�<+694+2�8(&5@4(5E��h+�6+9�G4+2+6'�9418816'/�,1615;16'�,16&2�(&49;�'4&7(/�+4�A+9;/�9+�G(48&6(692=�59&A121̀(�9;(�G4+?(<9�&9�+6(�918(E��̂0G(<1&2�G4+>151+6�,+4�a+6j:+8G21&6<(�B19;�0+12�34+51+6�&67�0(718(69&91+6�:+694+2�H(L@14(8(695�*D0%j*DkKjD-E����N�N�$O�$Q
��O$Q��VPPRS�TY�%&'(�))�+,�9;(�G4+G+5&2�59&9(5�9;(4(�&4(�)D�(5918&9(7�G&'(5�,+4�G2&65E��l@(591+65�+4�<+6<(465�+6�9;(�G2&65�+4�G4+G+5&2]��#���POO$QPNU��QNRP�Y�\;(�:+694&<9+4�B&5�4(8167(7�9;&9�G41+4�9+�9;(�A('16616'�+,�&6=�B+4M�b9(8G+4&4=�51'6�G2&<(8(69/�<+694&<9�19(85/�8+A121̀&91+6/�(9<Ec�9;(�36'16((4�8@59�A(�6+91,1(7�&67�&GG4+>&2�,4+8�9;(�36'16((4�8@59�A(�+A9&16(7�A(,+4(�9;(�<+88(6<(8(69�+,�&6=�<+694&<9�B+4ME��K6=�<+694&<9�B+4M�<+8G2(9(7�B19;+@9�&GG4+>&2�,4+8�9;(�36'16((4�+4�G41+4�9+�<+694&<9�&B&47�B122�6+9�A(�G&17�,+4�&67�&22�<+595�,+4�5&17�B+4M�8@59�A(�A+46(�A=�9;(�:+694&<9+4E� ���RP#��
UP�$R�RVP���P�NQ�R�U�R�NQ�#PPR�QW�mUR�QNR��Um#�RRP
Y��



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������
����������  !"����������������#�������$��������

�%&'(�)*�+,�)*�

�-./.�0�#00/�12�3�4�%5+'5(66�7((89:'6�4�%+68;<+:685=>89+:�?(@9(A�7((89:'�


	Village Council Agenda 4-4-2022
	3.7.2022 RegularMeetingMinutes
	5A3AccountsPayable3-2022
	9A2NightMagicDisplay2022
	9A3BrinkWoodProducts
	10A1PDMarch2022 Council Report
	10A2DPW REPORT MARCH 2022
	10A3FireDepartmentMarchReport
	10A4Clerk-TreasurerReport
	10A5VMMarch2022-CouncilReport

